COVER STORY: SUNSET, SUNRISE

IBEspite the reduction of profit, our colleagues.are still
" in high spirits and we still have many smiling faces here.
If you take a long-term prospective, in three years times
we have transformed the Group from a traditional family-
run business to a professionally managed enterprise
honoured by at least two' international magazines.
Turnover shot up from HK$661,837,000 in 1999/2000
to HK1,737,979,000 in 2002/03.

But rapid growth also brought along various problems.
Seen in this light, the consolidation phase which occurred
in the current financial year had been inevitable and indeed
necessary for building up a solid foundation for the next
phase of rapid growth. While the sun goes down with
the approach of dusk, it will rise again tomorrow. This is
the law of the nature. Why should we be unhappy? (Are
you able to differentiate sunset and sunrise pictures on

the cover?)

So there is no recriminations or fingers pointing. Instead
we have lots of smiling faces within the Group. Pursuing
the Group’s policy of cost saving, our colleagues (not
professional photographers!) tried very hard to capture
the upbeat spirit of our most valuable asset and the
drawings of their own most precious assets (children of

our colleagues). Do you think they are successful?
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REGISTERED OFFICE
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The Bank of East Asia Limited
10 Des Voeux Road Central
Hong Kong

Hang Seng Bank
83 Des Voeux Road Central
Hong Kong

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

Level 10
1 Queen’s Road Central
Hong Kong

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Limited
17th Floor, Two Pacific Place

88 Queensway

Hong Kong

Standard Chartered Bank
Standard Chartered Bank Building
4-4A Des Voeux Road Central
Hong Kong
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Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
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11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke

Bermuda
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Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
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FINANCIAL CALENDAR 2004 —_EENEHEFEF
Announcement of 2003/2004 results —EEC ENEEEEANMBEEN
25 June 2004 —EENMFAA-+HH
Last day to register for 2003/2004 —ZEE= ENEE
Final Dividend REBRERBEETHH
23 July 2004 —EEMFEELAZ+=H
Annual General Meeting RERBEFRE
30 July 2004 —ETENFLA=TH
2003/2004 Final Dividend Payment Date —EE= /ENEERPIREA
12 August 2004 —EFEEFENATZH
Financial Year End BB ELEA
31 March 2004 —ZEEMF=A=+—H
SHARE CAPITAL % 2%
As at B &
31 March 2004 15 June 2004
—EEME —BENF
=A=+—H ~ATEHAH
Authorised (HK$) ETE (BT 80,000,000 80,000,000
Issued (HK$) 2817 (OBIT) 40,075,600 40,135,600
OUTSTANDING SHARE OPTIONS GRANTED EEFEMBRITENERE
As at B &
31 March 2004 15 June 2004
== 1k —BEmE
=A=+—H ~ATEH
at exercise price of HK$0.335 each 178 A& M 0.3358 ¢ 2,700,000 2,700,000
at exercise price of HK$0.30 each 111E 8 A ERR0.300/% 7T 1,020,000 1,020,000
at exercise price of HK$1.30 each TEE A ER1.300% T 1,320,000 820,000
at exercise price of HK$1.65 each TEBAEIR1.6508 T 7,840,000 7,440,000
at exercise price of HK$2.475 each 17 & A& %2.475% T 12,490,000 12,240,000
at exercise price of HK$1.90 each TEBAZNIR1.900%E T - 4,918,000
MARKET CAPITALISATION m{E
As at 31 March 2004 (Closing Price: HK$1.93) BE-_ZZNE=ZA=+—B (kHE:
HK$773,459,080 1.93% 7t)
773,459,080/ T
As at 15 June 2004 (Closing Price: HK$2.05) BEZ-_ZEZNEAA+EB (KHE: 2.05
HK$822,779,800 &)

822,779,800/ JT
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HISTORICAL SHARE PRICE MOVEMENT

REELEZHE

31/3/2001 - 31/3/2004
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0.200

T T T T
Jun’01 Dec'01 Jun’02 Dec’02
2001467 2001412A 2002467 2002127

STOCK CODE

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Main Board 1050
BOARD LOT 2,000 Shares

SHAREHOLDER SERVICES

Any matters relating to your shareholding, such as transfer
of shares, change of name or address, and loss of share
certificates should be addressed in writing to the registrar
of the Company:

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Rooms 1712-6, 17th Floor

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2862 8628

Fax: (852) 2529 6087

T T
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2003467 2003%12H
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FIR 1050

BFRE 2,000/
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

For enquiries, please contact:

Ms. Winnie Tsang

Senior Corporate Communications Officer

Karrie International Holdings Limited
10th Floor, Southeast Industrial Building
611-619 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan
New Territories

Hong Kong

Tel  :(852) 2437 6830

Fax :(852) 2415 1608

Email : pytsang@karrie.com.hk/

ir@karrie.com.hk

ANALYST CONTACT INFORMATION

G. K. Goh Securities (H.K.) Limited
Ms. Renee Tai

Tel: (852) 2532 1116

Fax: (852) 2537 1547

Email: tai.renee@gkgoh.com

SBI E2-Capital

Mr. Raymond Jook

Tel: (852) 2533 3715

Fax: (852) 2533 3733

Email: raymondjook@softbank.com.hk
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2003/04 2002/03 Changes
HK$m HK$m %
ER-:p BEEET )
(As restated)
(E35)
OPERATIONS Ke
Turnover EER 1,693 1,738 -3%
Operating profit before interest and taxation Br A B K B BT &S & i A 107 143 -26%
Profit attributable to shareholders B R FE 6 s A 920 120 -25%
Earnings per share, basic (HK cents) Bom A EAR (B AL 23.0 31.6 27%
Dividend per share (HK cents) Rl B (L) 20.0 24.0 -17%
FINANCIAL POSITION AT YEAR END FEBZHEBERR
Total assets BEBME 984 948 +4%
Net current assets mMEEEFE 190 164 +16%
Shareholders’ funds B R = 375 364 +3%
Capital expenditure TEEXH 59 24 +146%
Return on equity (%) fi% B #E 25 [O ¥ X 24.1% 32.9% 27%
Net book value per share (HK$) BEmEFE (BT) 0.94 0.95 -1%

Turnover percentage by Product

RERBISNERERLR

Metal and Plastic Business

R IBRBEY

® Electronics Manufacturing Services Business

BFEXERIER

2003

2004

57%

43%

Turnover percentage by Geographical Location
REFMERBISNEEERIX

2004

Asia (excluding Japan)
M (TEERX)
® North America
JbEM
® Western Europe
=

2003

49%

51%
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Chairman’s Statement xE&H %

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am pleased to present
the annual report of Karrie International Holdings Limited
(the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 March 2004.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND RESULTS

The Group is principally engaged in

- Metal and Plastic Business: including the
manufacture and sales of metal and plastic products
including computer casings, office automation
products, video cassette housings, moulds, plastic
and metal parts; and

- Electronics Manufacturing Services Business (“EMS”
Business): the manufacture and sales of laser
printers, magnetic tape drive and other computer
peripheral products.

2003/04 Performance

For the year ended 31 March 2004, the turnover of the
Group was HK$1,692,960,000 and operating profit was
HK$106,527,000, a decline of 3% and 26% respectively
as compared to those of last year.

Impact of SARS on Turnover

As explained in the interim report, most of our customers
were not able to come to Hong Kong and China during
the SARS (Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome) period from
March to July 2003. Likewise our marketing team and
engineers were not able to visit overseas customers. While
video-conferencing and e-mails were able to provide the
basic communication link with our customers, they were
not satisfactory substitutes to face-to-face communication.
As a result, the progress of engineering works on some
production models was delayed, which in turn led to delays
in the launching of new products to fill up the production
vacuum created by the expiry of life cycle of some of the
existing products. This naturally contributed to the decline
in turnover for the current year against the earlier
projection of 10% growth (2002/03 Annual Report, P.24).
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Reasons for the Reduction in Profit

Some

of the principal reasons for the reduction in profit

were as follows:

continued pricing pressure leading to further
decline of gross profit margin;

while the decline of gross profit margin was nothing
new, the Group had been able to use “operating
leverage” to deliver profit growth in the past years.
With a reduction in turnover because of SARS and
other reasons in the current year of consolidation,
there was no positive contribution from a huge
increase in turnover to offset the reduction in
the gross profit margin; and

as the Group is optimistic about its future turnover
growth, we have not strived to reduce cost despite
the reduction in profit. On the contrary, we have
invested additional resources for development
works on new projects secured.

Doom & Gloom? Certainly Not!

The turnover of the Group was only HK$661,887,000 in
1999/2000. Over a period of three years, the turnover
shot up to HK$1,737,979,000 in 2002/03, an increase of
162%. You could easily visualise all sorts of problems

related to rapid growth:

from a marketing prospective, the reliance on the
EMS business for growth in general and the
appearance of an unhealthy trend of customer
concentration in particular (with the single largest
customer contributing 40% to the Group’s total
turnover in 2002/03); and

from a production perspective, the occurrence of
production bottlenecks, minor quality problems,
human resources mismatching, increasing material
wastage, logistic inefficiencies, ad hoc mode of
problems solving and others.
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Back in 2003, the Directors were already convinced that a
period of consolidation was needed to prepare the Group
for the next phase of growth (2002/03 Annual Report,
P.24). Thus, with hindsight, SARS was a blessing in disguise.
It has hardened our determination and provided us with
the breathing room to sort out some of the problems
associated with past turbo-charged growth. Our colleagues
could shift at least partially their attention from meeting
customers’ stringent delivery requirements to working on
new projects and sorting out housekeeping works.

So instead of doom and gloom that you might expect
from a company having a decline of profit, we have a
strong sense of relief here. | have been on my own for
over 30 years already. If | am not optimistic, why should
I endorse the hiring of additional staff and increase
of capital expenditures (“capex”) by two times to
HK$60,000,000 for 2003/04?

You may still not be convinced. The key to the
understanding of the rationale of our strategic thinking
lies in the conceptual framework of the modern supply
chain management in the computer industry and related
fields.

Supply Chain Management

In a highly generalised and
simplified business model, the
Group is only a very small but
integral and indispensable part
of the global supply chain of
our multi-national customers. It
works as follows:

- customers award us with

Overseas JIT warehouse: we trust our customers ......

projects, which require
design,
engineering and other

and the customers trust us
UREINTANRHRE]E

months of T2 B 75 2 58 5 {F

development works before the final shipment of
goods. Thus we have relatively high business “long
term visibility”;
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Generalised Flow Chart of the Supply Chain Management System
HEEEEAG—REFERER
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Contract Manufacturer

BRIBUER

- however, we do not normally have a large order
backlog because of the customers’ adoption of the
just-in-time (JIT) inventory, rolling forecast, Electronic
Data Interexchange (EDI) or a combination of the
above methods. Thus we do not have much business
“short term visibility”;

- Usually customers will award a project to only one
supplier. Therefore for any particular contract
confirmed, we have the obligation to ship goods on
time to customers even if the sales volume is much
higher than the initial projection; and

- Under the direction of the customers, the Group:

a. purchases a major portion, if not all, of the
electronic components parts from designated
suppliers or the customers; and

b. ships the finished goods to either the JIT
warehouse, the customers or “contract
manufacturers” along the supply chain for the
next stage of production. (please refer to the
flow chart above)

Under such a business model, the customer and its
suppliers have to build up mutual trust under a
“business partnership” both in name and in reality:
Customer has to trust its sole supplier to deliver the
goods on time while the supplier has to trust the
customer as the supplier assumes high risks in
delivering goods to the JIT warehouse and/or in
paying for large amount of components.
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Painful but Courageous Decision

In mid-2003, the Directors faced an intriguing
dilemma. Turnover was down because of SARS. We could
have cut back on expenses to mitigate the impact on profit.
But then we were on the final stages of confirmation of
various new projects. After careful deliberation, we took
the difficult route for the long-term interest of the
Group. We started to hire more staff and invest additional
resources to cater for the development works and the
subsequent shipment production capacities. Certainly
these did not help our current year’s performance.
But this courageous decision has laid down the
foundation for the next phase of growth.

Quarterly Results Announcement

Against this backdrop and despite previous reservation
regarding quarterly results announcement (2002/03 Annual
Report, P.16), in September 2003 the Group made its
first quarterly results announcement of a profit
reduction as compared to last year so that the
investment community would be kept informed of
the latest development as soon as practicable. The
Directors are convinced that this is an important step in
our constant drive to increase transparency and putting
Karrie one step closer to our goal of building up a strong
corporate franchise.

Votes of Confidence

Investors were no doubt unhappy with the performance.
But through patient explanation, gradually words spread:

- In September 2003, for example, in an investment
seminar held in Singapore, Karrie was informally
rated the best in terms of “quality in presentation”
and “plausibility of story” among more than 10
participating listed companies;
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In January 2004, in an “Asiamoney” Poll by fund
managers and research analysts, Karrie was
voted as the 8th Best Managed Company in
Hong Kong despite the announcement of a
profit reduction previously. It is also worth
mentioning that the other 8 companies on the list
are all constituents stocks of the Hang Sang Index
and the remaining company has a market
capitalisation of at least 10 times bigger than us;
and

“EEMFE-RA EMNEBRER
[Asiamoney | R E S K HE R 5
PHERT—ERREEE MEEE
NERCHIIAHETERT RN HE
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Maguzine 3005 Anawal Rauking of
Capital Hamagempmt Prrformancr
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Why do we need to build up the Karrie franchise?

In March 2004, Karrie was ranked by “CFO Asia”
magazine as the second best company in
working capital management in the
“miscellaneous industrial” category in Asia. Out
of the 22 Hong Kong companies on the list, Karrie
is probably the only industrial company from the
EMS & Metal/Plastic sectors.

“EENF=ZA EEETMNEMBER
EXHFEICFO Asial REERBES
TETIRPZ[HMITEER NESE
DME—HE MAREEEH =+
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The Karrie Franchise

In the long run, our effort in building up the Group’s
franchise in investors relationship will eventually bear fruit
as investors may start to equate Karrie with

- good corporate governance ranging from clearly — DEER-WEWMNENEEBZRIAN
ERERENEE  RREELEHD
¥R (REN+THEHE =) ;

defined corporate goals to high transparency (see
appendix 2 on P.44),
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- professional management as the Group is
managed on an operation basis by a group of
professional managers of the Executive Committee
since 2001; and

- high dividend (see appendix 3 on P.45)

THE PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT TEAM

Stephen Wongi JIE i
Production “ & &

S K LeeZ=f{ L
Accounting & &1
Investor Relations #& & % B 1%

Ho Cheuk Mingfi £ 8§
Policy & Major Decision Making B &} & Z 7 F
Conflicts Resolution F & 58 P9 5 15

Capex Bl E EERE

Alfred Chow & & ##

Finance 81 7%
Strategic Planning & Risk Management # 5 #2 | 2 J&l & & 12
Investor Relations #& & # B 1%

- BEEE-£BE_TTFKILT
WITLZEE  WH-MEXEEAS
NEAFAEERTREE  SEEBFE
BHEZEL: R

~ BREREN+RAKED)

EXEEBRM

Francis KwokZp Xk B
Marketing 7%

Silvia Chanfg &

Personnel & Administration A 35 77
EDP & J§ &7l & 12

Internal Audit X &8 # &1
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Risk Management

We continue to closely monitor operating and financial
risk arising out of the ordinary course of business. Three

particular topics are worth mentioning here:

B b2 E 2

PR EY S E R LT B O RR
REBENER  LEUT-EESE
5

1. RMB appreciation 1. ARKHE
Until recently, there BEEmE 1D
has been persistent THEEHAR
rumour of impending B HENE
appreciation of the B BarREE
RMB. As the Group's < EEAEMA
production base is in RER -
Mainland China, an i e AR FH
appreciation of the B fSEC%
RMB will definitely BRBEVASG
have an impact on the  The art of risk management: Putting out small fires before it A=
Group's performance. goes out of control Auntk

However,

[ E IR A BRBERNA - AR B IE

the Group always maintains a surplus of its
RMB assets over its RMB liabilities; and

while the Group has no plan to move its
production base to other countries, it should
be noted that there is no cost effective hedge
against RMB appreciation as the cost of using
“Non-deliverable forward (NDF) RMB
contracts” is very expensive.

2. Electricity Supply

- KBZNEBARBEESR
ARBRE &

- HAKEKRAFISEEEM
BEETE REEFTHAABA
AREBEROINESHTA -
BITRWARBEREH] 2

HERARTDHE -

2. EHE

Roughly speaking the Group suffers from an outage

HEgEE  SEENEEHAMAY

in two days each week at present:

the Group has sufficient alternative electricity
supply to ensure uninterrupted production;
and

while the cost of such supply is much more
expensive, the overall impact on the Group is
not material unless there is a further drastic
increase in oil price and/or an extended period
of outage.

SEBHLE
—  REBRBOHEEENRER
RREETERE R

~  BIEAEREAELAR %
BERREBL  BREBTE
HRARARE  EBHYEE
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Generalised Price Movement Graph of Electro-Galvanised Steel Coil
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3. Steel Price

The problem of rising steel price has plagued many
industrial companies. Back in early 2003 we had
already recognised the ominous price trend and had
decided to increase our inventory level of electro-
plated galvanized steel plates. This is the reason
why our inventory turnover ratio declined by 17%
as compared to 2002/03. So far we have escaped
the crisis with only minor impact. Going forward,
the old trick of raising inventory level will not work
well as nobody can predict with confidence the
future direction of steel price:

- measures taken by China to cool down the
economy, steel price may fall. So continuous
buildup of steel plates inventory may lead to
serious loss; and

- but on the other hand, with the continuing
growth of the US economy and recovery of
Japanese economy, the demand of steel plates
may still push up steel price.

So at the moment we will continue to keep a close watch
of any new development and have no plan to change the
level of steel inventory.

3. HEHER
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Dividend and Dividend Policy

The Directors have recommended a final dividend of
HK12.0 cents per share to shareholders whose names
appear on the Register of members of the Company on 30
July 2004. Together with the interim dividend of HK8.0
cents per share, total dividends for the year amounts to
HK20.0 cents (2002/03: HK24.0 cents). The final dividend
will be payable on or about 12 August 2004. This dividend
payment is in line with our policy of paying out 50% or
more of the after tax profit of the year.

Since 2000/01, the Group has paid out in actual cash
disbursement of dividends of over HK$270,000,000
or 72% of the shareholders’ fund. If the current
recommended dividend is counted, then the total payout
will be roughly equal to 85% of the shareholders’ fund.
Shareholders starting to invest in Karrie in 2000/01
would have received a total dividend of HK85.1 cents
per share (including proposed final dividend of 2003/
04).

Dividend Paid/Paya

BRERBREHE
BEEMEREZREARBIEFT12.081
FHER _ZEZTNF+A=+HEHRY

RARBRREEZMABIKE - & FF HIR
EEE8.0B - 2FREHKEFTRK20.05
W= = /T=ZFF : 24.081) - X
HREBRSIBELIR _ZEENFEFNA+ =
/[f(g;% ° 5\_1./&’(?}6}:[2—'—/\%.#17@%3,1%/@

FZ50%8K A E D B R BB B -

BE-Z22T Z-FEHK £EE
BHLKEEE270,000,00058 5T faﬂxﬁ
BEeT72% M-S REZREZRETE

TR - ﬁ%ﬁ%&i%ﬁk%éi%%
mm_ggg/g—ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ
BRE Z<SERAUEBMMNKRESHS5.1%E

{m(_,?_

SENFERBRRERERE
BEEA) °

/\;JE

ble per Share

BRER HFIKR L

. 00/01
Accmulated Dividend 01/02
Paid/Payable per Share 0.24 I 02/03
BREFTEIR 03/04
BORAR S
Share Price as at
31 March, 2001
HE-ZT—F
:Hi—'— EIZHXE 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 J (HK$>

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 AT
Shareholders’ Equity and Dividend Paid/Payable
REEZED R KRS

. 00/01
Accmulated Dividend 01/02
Paid/Payable 41,540 I 02/03
REABIR/FIRRE 03/04
Sharetuiders’ Equity TS
AR A

HK$("000)

y

L
100,000

0

L
200,000

.
300,000 400,000 #7T (FiT)

Our biased view on corporate governance: sharing wealth created with all shareholders through dividend
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Return on Equity

In the current low interest rate environment, the Directors
believe that investing the Group's surplus cash in financial
instrument is not consistent with our corporate objective
of increasing shareholders value. If we cannot use the
surplus cash to generate our required return on equity
(ROE) ratio of 20%, such surplus cash should be best
distributed to shareholders so that they can make
their own investment according to their own risk
profile.

This careful balancing of capital management structure
and dividend policy ensures that the Group’s ROE ratio
stayed at a comfortable 24% level despite the 25% drop
in profit. By vigorously pursuing a proactive capital structure
management policy, the Group hopes to reduce the chance
of big write-offs as a result of over-investment in capex
program or working capitals.

Corporate Governance

Measures undertaken by the Group in addition to statutory
and regulatory requirements are listed in details in Appendix
2 on P.44. During the year we have voluntarily published
quarterly results announcements to ensure fair distribution
of information as far as practicable. We will also launch a
new program to reach out for the individual investors soon
in addition to timely public announcements and updates
through our websites, so that they can have face-to-face
contacts with the management.

The professional management team is encouraged to
hold the shares of the Group as long-term investment.
We understand that value of such investment forms
a substantial part of the personal net worth of our
executive directors and other members of team. This
alignment of interest between the shareholders and
the management may be one of the key reasons why
we always act according to the long-term interest of
the shareholders instead of focusing on short-term
gains (please refer “Painful but courageous decision”
on P.16).

While the experts may disagree (in the “Asiamoney”
Poll, the Group was voted as second in the “Most
Improved in Corporate Governance” category), |
personally believe that our willingness to share with
the public investors the wealth created through the
distribution of dividend is the greatest and most direct
manifestation of our corporate governance
achievement.
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BUSINESS REVIEW
Metal & Plastic Business

The Metal & Plastic Business showed signs of recovery
with turnover increased from HK$843,623,000 in 2002/03
to HK$963,002,000, probably due to the gradual
worldwide resumption of technological spending. However,
due to continued pressure on the profit margin, operating
profit from this division dropped to HK$80,591,000 as
compared to HK$98,190,000 in 2002/03.

EMS Business

Sales attributable to this division showed its first decline
after 3 years of rapid growth. Turnover dropped from
HK$894,356,000 in 2002/03 to HK$729,958,000. The
reduction is mostly related to the delays in the launching
of new products to fill up the production vacuum created
by the expiry of life cycle of some of the existing products
as a result of the occurrence of SARS in early 2003. As a
result, operating profit declined to HK$19,351,000 (2002/
03: HK$36,395,000).

Geographical Distribution

Asia has replaced Western Europe as our major market as
the turnover in Asia (excluding Japan) for the current year
reached HK$781,751,000 (2002/03: HK$610,529,000). The
shift can be attributed to a change of logistic decision by
our multi-national customers
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and the reduction of sales of
the previously strong EMS
business. Nonetheless, the
shipment pattern of the Group
continues to adopt our
established practice of
geographical diversification.
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PROSPECTS
Better Days Ahead

Despite the disappointing
performance for the current
year, we remain very optimistic
about the future. As outlined
previously, we have relatively
high long-term visibility
because of the special
characteristics of our trade and
business model. At present we
have secured most of the
important projects for the
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2004/05 financial year. As the related engineering
works have largely been completed and in most cases
the Group is the sole supplier for the confirmed
projects, our problem is therefore one of production,
and not of marketing. In particular

- we are still keeping the long-term business goal
made in 2001/02 of doubling turnover of
approximately HK$1,156,000,000 to around
HK$2,300,000,000 in three years time (2001/02
Annual Report, P.29); and

- the unaudited turnover of the Group for the two
months ended 31 May 2004 was HK$350,000,000
(2003: HK$312,000,000). As the unaudited turnover
for these two months may not reflect the final result
for the year ending 31 March 2005, investors and
shareholders are advised to exercise extreme caution
when dealing in the shares of the Company.

Sources of Growth Momentum

Barring any unforeseen circumstances, momentum of
performance growth will mainly come from:

- for 2004/05, from positive operating leverage
because of the projected 35% growth in turnover.
As the overhead expenses should in theory be rising
much slower than growth in turnover, positive
contribution from operating leverage should be
reflected in the bottom line; and

- for 2005/06, the rate of growth in turnover may
slow down to low double digits primarily because
of the enlarged denominator. Momentum of
performance growth is expected to come from
productivity initiatives either in the process of
implementation or in planning stages.

Sunset, Sunrise

While for statutory reasons we have to submit the financial
reports every 12 months, in reality we cannot manage our
manufacturing business within such a short time
framework. Marketing, production or even investors
relation strategies are long-term commitment. We cannot
devise and implement business strategies based on short-
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term focus. Investors not comfortable with short-term
performance disappointment should excuse the
Directors who care for the long-term interests of
shareholders and stakeholders. Without sunset, how
would there be sunrise? Growth and consolidation are
the twin faces of the same coin and integral part of the
ongoing evolution of nature. So long as our management
team remains focused, | am perfectly comfortable.

Smiling Faces

Despite the profit reduction and sometimes-harsh criticism
in the past 12 months, we have no ugly faces here. Nor
have | tried to pass the buck to subordinates. | told all my
colleagues to continue to wear a smiling face and work
hard to accommodate the requests of our customers. They
are our true masters. So long as we are able to provide
superior service, we will keep our fair share of their
business and all the resulting goodies. To stay ahead,
we have instituted changes in marketing, production
and the investors relations fields.

The Quiet Revolution

1. Marketing
- We will strive to
maintain the
balance between
the Metal/Plastic
and the EMS
business with no
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pressure from B HEA

customers on the

pricing front. However with the recovery of
the world economy, we believe that such
pressure will be much more manageable;
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While new customers are certainly welcomed,
we believe that it is much more important
and time efficient to grow our existing

business;

Our ability to secure new projects from
customers depends not on cost alone, but on
our ability to serve our customers in terms of
design, moulds making, procurement, logistic
support, project management and delivery of
final products. For example, one multi-national
customer has recently ranked us as the top 3
among over 30 suppliers worldwide.
Investors may be puzzled on why the
Group is able to beat our foreign
competitors, which are a few to tens of
times larger than us. The ability to serve
our demanding customers explains the
high barrier of entry into the industry and
the secret of our continued success.
Sometimes | just wonder whether we
should be classified as in the service
industry rather than the manufacturing
industry; and

In the past few years, customers in general
have put their resources to marketing, brand
management and R&D. They want a solution
provider rather than a pure component
supplier. As such, we have been asked by our
customers to fill up more “EMS” function in
our traditional Metal/Plastic business. In the
future it is possible we may merge the EMS
and the Metal/Plastic Division for reporting
purpose as the dividing line is increasingly
blurred.
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2. Production

Our works of reforms have not been
completed. In the current year we will
continue our productivity initiatives including
(but not limited to) the introduction of
progressive stamping die, supplier-managed
inventory system, departmental management
by objectives, new supplier quality standards
and appraisal system, integrated project team,
standardization of project engineering
procedures, new mechanical design group,
central material library, cell/flexible production
lines and so on;

2. EEFEH
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Money well-spent: The new 600-tons metal stamping machine facilitating

the introduction of progressive stamping die.
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However, impact of such changes take some
time to work out and so we expect such
initiatives will only be reflected in 2005/06;
and

Capex budget will be around HK$65,000,000.
(2003/04: HK$60,000,000).
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3. Investors Relations

Since 2002, investors have paid a lot of
attention to small-capitalisation stocks.
However, with the change of economic
environment small-caps stocks may be
temporarily out of favour. Instead of wasting
our time to attend to the uncertainty of the
stock market, we are convinced that the best
strategy is to continue to build up the brand
franchise of Karrie by emphasising on good
corporate

governance, professional

management and high dividend;

a. We must build up our reputation as
“reliable”. We need our own franchise
to command a premium;

b. With these considerations in mind we
will continue to try to differentiate our
“product”. We may not be the best
but we are and will continue to be
different. Borrowing our strategy in
dealing with bankers we will not be
afraid of any short term negative
impact by putting all the positive and
negative factors on the table. If we are
not able to deliver what we have
promised, we must inform our audience
as soon as practicable. Corporate
governance and transparency will
continue to be the core stone of our
investors relations policy; and
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RRRBFRGH2EA
small) number of attendees to our HEFEM(BEARAESD
annual general meeting, | do think we EWARE) BAEH

EiEE77 FE R LR -

C. Judging by the increasing (though still C.

are on the right direction.

Shareholders’ Attendence in Annual General Meeting
RRBFAERRABEESRT
No. of persons A%
8-

2000/01

2001/02

2002/03

Remarks: Excluding shareholders who are also directors or staff of the
Company, or representatives from HKSCC Nominees Ltd.

g EARAZBRRARTEARAZEENET - AEEFEPRBEMCE
EREK > BTHEER -

HRHBRES  BHADENESER
BERBLFMOMANEE &

- for institutional investors, we will continue our -
tradition of attending meetings as invited whenever
possible; and

- for retail investors, we will initiate a new “Friends - HRAREESE AP EEBEK

of Karrie” program by reaching them directly
through a tentative meeting program after each
quarterly/interim announcement instead of waiting
till the next annual general meeting. By the time of
the first quarterly announcement, we hope that we
will be ready to announce more details including
the meeting time and venue so that individual
investors will have the chance of meeting with the
management team directly.

RHzR] - ERAREBREE/HH
FERLTF-LAEKRE  EFER
BEGEBEFRRAES Rm - 88
E—FEXBENGR#E—TRHE
BENEEMHMEHESE  BRRE
EEECHREeEREEEERA -

| sincerely hope that investors will have patience to feel RARRPEREERLATOZIR - 1818
ERXEENRE  BEE-BEBEFEMR
FEMHBAX -

the pulse of our effort in marching toward excellence.
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Top Gun in Production

Mr. Wong Shun Pang joined the Group in 1981 responsible
for production and engineering. Very soon he became my
chief assistant in running the manufacturing operation.
Unfortunately, due to policy differences, Mr. Wong left
the Group in 1993.

When the Group started to enter the new EMS field in
2001 and obtained new projects in the production of the
laser printers, the professional managers of the Executive
Committee strongly recommended Mr. Wong as the best
candidate to take up the challenge.

The addition of Mr. Wong to our team certainly provided
us with new momentum, as evidenced by the rapid growth
of the EMS business in the last few years. Mr. Wong was
appointed as a member of the Executive Committee in
April 2003 and as an executive director of the Company
on 1 June 2004. He is in charge of production and reform
of the Group as a whole.

Of course we do not expect Mr. Wong to perform instant
miracle in delivering results immediately. But with his
experience in production management and the heightened
team spirit, the Directors believe that the professional
management team is now one more step closer to
perfection. We will continue to exercise teamwork in
marching toward excellence.
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FINANCIAL RESOURCES
Strong Recurrent Cash flow

Despite the drop in profit, heavy capex program and
payment of dividend, the Group continued to enjoy strong
recurrent cash flow. The Finance Department must admit
that it has under-estimated the cash generating ability of
the core operation. The net bank borrowings as at 31
March 2004 was only HK$6,287,000 or a net gearing ratio
of 2%, a far cry from the expected 15 to 20% level.

However, the net gearing ratio may still go higher to 30%
or above if:

- the Group needs to maintain a high capex program;
and

- high investment in working capital especially in JIT
inventory as sales picks up.

Financing Options

The Group will continue to maintain its close relationship
with its core and non-core bankers. In addition, we have
also arranged from Hang Seng Bank a new medium term
loan facility of HK$35,000,000 to improve the net current
ratio. Such loan facility still remains undrawn as at today.

With the low cost of debt against the cost of equity, debt
is the preferred financing method. However, should net
gearing approach or exceed our safety level of 30% net
gearing or interest rate continue to rise, we may have to
consider the non-debt option.

B E R
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The Dividend Alternative?

One of the possible non-debt financing option is to cut
back on the Group’s dividend payment, which totalled
HK$94,597,000 in 2003/04 (2002/03 final and special
dividends and 2003/04 interim dividend). However, the
Directors wish to make it crystal clear it has not committed
a course of action, as the future is still very uncertain:

1. Barring any unforeseen change of business situation,
should the Directors decide any change of the
existing dividend policy, it would provide at least 6-
months notice in advance; and

2. We fully recognise the value of dividend to some
shareholders. The general criteria of any changes in
our dividend policy must be based on three basic
principles:

a. that the Group can put the money thus saved
into more productive use consistent with our
ROE ratio requirement;

b. that the changes are much cheaper to the
shareholders than the potential dilutive effect
of the issue of more equity; and

C. that the level of net gearing is not conducive
to long term stability of the Group financial
position.

Based on the current level of bank borrowings,
interest rate expectation and business plan, we do
not expect a serious review of the dividend policy
until late 2004. But just in case if there are any
changes of dividend policy by then, | would see it as
a piece of good news, not bad news as finally the
Group would be able to put its financial resources
into value-enhancing investment instead of
distributing the cash dividends.

NERERFEEERE —BE?
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Optimal Capital Structure

We welcome a modest amount of net bank borrowings
because:

1. such interest-bearing debts will provide a strong
financial discipline on the management team; and

2. it will improve financial leverage in terms of return
of capital.

Even at a 30% net gearing ratio, the incremental impact
of a say 3% increase in interest rate will add around
HK$3,000,000 to our interest expense bill, hardly a
significant figure in the overall context.

Provided that the net gearing ratio stays at the 30%
level, we see no reason why we have to consider
non-debt alternatives.

REENELREHE

HTMED —RERMAFRITEEKE
=2

1. BEIXNFEMER  AJANERERE
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Comparison of banking facilities available and the net assets for 1998 and 2004

HE1998F 2004 F 2 RITHREEREEFE

375,039
03/04

314,419
97/98

m Net Assets
BEFE

mm Banking Facilities

708300 WITEEE

1 HK$('000)

| |
0 200,000 400,000

800,000 E7T (F7T)

Why banks trust us now but not in 1998
when we had roughly the same amount of net assets?
1998 F KB FEEFEE2004F KBHEE » R ERITR19985F
AEERFFEEZ—F?

Resources Available

The Directors are confident that with the cash holdings of
HK$245,203,000 and banking facilities of approximately
HK$708,500,000, the Group is able to meet its current
operational and capital expenditure requirements.

As at 31 March 2004, part of the Group's banking facilities
were secured by mortgages over certain of the Group’s
land and buildings in Mainland China with a net book
value of approximately HK$16,825,000 (2003:
HK$17,225,000).

AERER

INEEIRE 5 Rl % B F 5837 £ 245,203,000
78 T EL N SR 1T S B RE49708,500,000/8 7T
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F » IRE{E4716,825,0008 T (ZTT =4 -
17,225,000/57T) °



Annual Report 2003-2004 “F 3}

37

Chairman’s Statement xE&H %

EXCHANGE RATE EXPOSURE

All the Group’s assets, liabilities and transactions are
denominated either in Hong Kong Dollars, US dollar or
Renminbi. As the exchange rate of the Hong Kong dollar,
US dollar and Renminbi were relatively stable during the
year, the Group was not exposed to material exchange
risk at the moment (please refer “Risk Management” on
P.20). As at 31 March 2004, the Group’s US dollar assets
exceeded its US-dollar liabilities by US$40,000,000.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 March 2004, the Group had no significant
contingent liabilities.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a responsible corporate citizen, we continue to promote
social responsibility programs quietly. In the current
financial year, we have joined forces with our colleagues
in donating and establishing new “schools of hopes”. Our
staff had also actively participated in a number of activities
including visiting senior citizens and street cleaning
campaign. Personally | have also done my part in joining
various local trade associations to promote the dialogue
with the local authorities.

Street cleaning campaign
HEBERED
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Participation in local trade associations of foreign
enterprises
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In 2001, the Group obtained the ISO 14001 Environmental
Management System accreditation. We will continue our
best effort in using environmental-friendly raw materials
in products design, improving polluted air filtering system,
speeding up the response to customers’ queries in
environment concerns in our products, reusing recycled
waste water in toilet etc.

As the Group experienced a profit reduction in the current
financial year, | have decided to promote various social
activities out of my pocket so as to relieve the Group's
financial burden. Fortunately the response was good. For
example, in Fenggang, Dongguan, the site of our
manufacturing base, we have recently initiated a new
“culture workshop” to promote local culture and to attract
talents. With the need of more and more top talents and
the Group’s emphasis on recruiting the best people, such
“culture workshop” will help in attracting and retaining
talents in the community in the long term.

EMPLOYMENT AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

Proactive Policies

With the recovery of the economy and the coming end of
deflation in Hong Kong, we face the same problems like
other employers in how to retain, motivate and recruit
talented staff. As our competing advantage lies in the
premium service offered to our customers, it is imperative
that we have the best personnel resources available. Since
2001, we have gradually moved toward a performance-
based rewarding system including:

Visiting senior citizens

PN

Contributing my modest part
BB AR 7
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abolishing the standard 13th month bonus and
instead substituting a performance based bonus.
Staffs are ranked according to a number of criteria.
While those of sub-standard performance may not
get any performance bonus, those with superb
performance have been more richly rewarded than
under the previous bonus system; and

1. BURBEBE®MET=EA%H<T B
ZHEEEXRBHINESH - BTR
R RBEEGIFR - RIREREF
EMNETAREITIENES  ER
FHRERANETRIGRELARSE
RABNES K

Summary of Share Options Granted to Employees

BTREBEREMER

no of person
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Linking the interest of our shareholders with a greater number of staff

through stock options

FRREBRESTEZET  SRRMZMNAEM0MREE— &

staff entitling stock options are no longer limited to
senior employees of the Group. In the current
financial year, we have pushed the granting of stock
options down the management ladder to foster a
strong bond between the Group’'s overall
performance and the staff's well-being. Despite the
current negative feelings on the issue of options to
staff, | am still convinced that shares options are
the most effective way to link up the interest of the
shareholders and staff. To protect the interest of
the shareholders, we would of course closely monitor
the amount of shares options issued and the vesting
period to minimise its dilutive effect.
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Potential Dilutive Effect of Share Options BREEETHESE

(As at 15 June 2004, total issued share capital is (B2 —FZEMFENA+AHBZETRAL
401,356,000 shares) 401,356,000/%)

Number of exercisable Percentage
outstanding share options over total issued
RIIEEREHE share capital
Exercisable during or Other HE 8T
after the period Directors Participants Total BRAEz
REBARZRATEZFE Bx Hitt 2 8% B Bt
01/04/2004 - 31/03/2005 6,420,000 10,946,000 17,366,000 4.33%
01/04/2005 - 31/03/2006* 800,000 5,216,000 6,016,000 1.50%
01/04/2006 - 31/03/2007* 800,000 4,956,000 5,756,000 1.43%
Cumulative total 5t 8,020,000 21,118,000 29,138,000 7.26%

* Additional exercisable outstanding share options during the period

T HATE AT I AN 2 R 1T {6 B A 4
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The new canteen: does good food lead to more productive workers?

MEZRE  FHRVESARMTHREARENRET ?

Stability vs Creativity

As at 31 March 2004, the Group employed on average
5,459 staff and workers in the previous year. Beside the
proactive remuneration policies, we have also implemented
changes to improve the quarters, canteens and other
measures to retain and motivate staff.

The new Karrie's
e-newsletter
B IE F@aM -
=y
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While employee turnover is inevitable both in China and
Hong Kong, the Group has a remarkable record of low
staff and senior management turnover because of its
unique culture and enlightened personnel policy. But while
low staff turnover ratio is essential for stability, long service
years may provide stumbling blocks for changes in this
fast moving world. In this aspect,

BARABAREBLBEEIRABRAEER]
e BEERHEBACEXLFA®
AFERER  BABENEZESREEED
MAREREABERIK - %E%,%IE’]/M%‘ETﬁ
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Staff Stability Index
Years of service ET % E ;E %

BRI 4F 53

3 years or above

3FRIAL

1 year or above

1 EFA L

mmm Staff in general
BERT
mmm Senior Management

95% =
SRERE
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1. we are lucky that the Group is doing business with
some of the biggest and best enterprises in the world
in their field. To stay in the same rhythm, our
colleagues have to run at the same pace of our
demanding customers just to stay even; and

80 90 100 (%)
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Morale building with new interactive e-newsletter: staff winners of a photo-quiz

sharing a light moment with the management team
ABESRETHREEFAZTEREZ

MAEHABABRYIET TR  BRA3

2. Among other measures, we have started an e-
newsletter to actively encourage a two-way
communication flow.

In 2003/04, we have additionally recruited 10 more new
colleagues from Hong Kong and overseas to our payroll.
As at 31 March 2004, we have a total of 9 staff in overseas
representative offices. We will continue to improve our
employment and remuneration policies to recruit top talents
to join us to cater for our demanding customers.
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APPRECIATION

I would like to thank our customers, suppliers, bankers,
shareholders and others who have extended their invaluable
support to the Group, and my fellow directors, managers
and all staff for their considerable contributions to the
Group.

Ho Cheuk Fai
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 June 2004
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APPENDIX 1

Special Characteristics of Our Business Model

Some or all of the following characteristics apply in our
dealing with customers. Such characteristics have been
generalised/simplified to enable easy understanding:

1. We deal with projects, which can take one year of
development and engineering works from initial
project confirmation to final shipment of goods. A
project’s shipment cycle can run for 12 to 18
months.

2. We do not normally have a large orders backlog
because the customers’ adoption of either the just-
in-time (JIT) inventory, rolling forecast, Electronic
Data Interexchange (EDI) or a combination of the
above methods.

3. Usually we are the only vendor for a particular
project and therefore have the obligation to ship
goods to customers even if the sales volume is much
higher than the initial projection.

4. Most of our customers are not retailers, but
manufacturers themselves. Some of them even have
factories in China. Most of the electronics
components are either sourced through the
customers or their designated suppliers.

5. While the metal and plastic enclosures business is
an integral part of the computer and computer
peripheral sector, the industry thrives only in Taiwan
but not in Hong Kong.

6. Our customers are mostly multi-national companies.
Thus we frequently have the situations like project
originated in Japan, components assembled in China
while the final products shipped to Asia or Europe.
Our definition of breakdown by market is by
shipment destination but not country of origin of
the customers.
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APPENDIX 2

Corporate Governance

1.

10.

11.

12.

Three independent non-executive directors out of a
total of nine directors;

Establishment of an Executive Committee to improve
decision-making efficiency;

Efforts to improve transparency

- meetings with the press and analysts; and

- detailed explanation of corporate strategies
and the rationale behind;

Clearly defined dividend policy of payment of 50%
or more of the after tax profit;

Clearly defined ROE objective of 20%;

Clearly defined future turnover targets;

Announcing quarterly results - Putting the
shareholders’ interest first in publishing a
disappointing quarterly profit drop in September
2003 instead of just following the previous practice
of publishing turnover figure only (which showed
an increase of 19% for the first quarter of 2003/
04)...... as if we were not able to deliver according
to plan, we will let the investors know as far as

practical;

Increasing the number of audit committee meetings
to 4 times a year,

Encouraging executive directors to hold at least
500,000 shares of the Group;

Including a social responsibility statement in the
annual report;

Estimating the cost of options granted; and

Enhancing stock market liquidity with the major
shareholder’s placement of 60,000,000 shares to
institutional shareholders in May 2003.
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APPENDIX 3 Mise =

Dividends and Dividend Policy
Hﬁ/%\&ﬁﬁ/%\ﬁ%
Group’s policy to distribute 50% or more of its profits attributable to shareholders’ as dividends

SEREREBRBRREMEERNS0%H U LAEIRS

Seven Years’ Trend of Dividend Payment
BETEREERSE
All dividend paid shown below is in HK cents per share

TIERIKEZREZLBWFTE

Interim Final Special Dividend
Interim Final Subtotal Special Special Subtotal Total Payout Ratio
i 58 A KHKRE B &
i #8 R Nt BEIRE BARE et CEil Tk B L &

(Excluding)” (Including)*
(TEEER) (BEER)

1997/98 Nil f& 1.00 1.00 Nil f& Nil f& Nil % 1.00 13% N/A 1@ H
1998/99 2.00 2.00 4.00 Nil f& Nil f& Nil % 4.00 58% N/A i A
1999/00 2.20 2.20 4.40 Nil f& Nil f& Nil % 4.40 77% N/A NEA
2000/01 1.10 3.80 4.90 Nil f& 6.20 6.20 11.10 69% 156%
2001/02 5.00 5.90 10.90 5.00 14.10 19.10 30.00 50% 138%
2002/03 8.00 11.00 19.00 Nil f& 5.00 5.00 24.00 60% 75%
2003/04 8.00 12.00 20.00 Nil f& Nil f& Nil % 20.00 87% N/ATEA
Remarks: "Excluding special dividend *Including special dividend

et BRI RE R R AR
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APPENDIX 4 Bt 4%
Equity to Turnover Ratio

RERE S ERHELLH

Simplified Diagram showing relationship between Group’s Net Gearing Ratio and Return on Equity Ratio
B ERFPEERREE D REDFRITEBLER AR

The Case for Optimal Capital Structure BRESENESLEE
Net Gearing Ratio ) o -
jeybpyly- T  Looking ahead, the optimal equity to o FERRSABEZBRRESRHE
100% turnover ratiois 1: 7 Lt A7,
A * Too much s}erIus equity cap\ta.l may ) .« BEGREELEHERENEE
encourage investment in marginal projects A b AR EES R
100% while too much net bank borrowings will put '(‘m)?ﬁ,‘*vij
i the Group into the “warning zone"” . iy o g
o Present structure optimal in balancing . Eﬁz/ﬁ’“‘ﬁﬁigﬁ?m‘ag&
the different requirements of net gearing ratio BRE @ RRETE
and the return on equity ratio
g 3 The optimal equity to turnover ratio based T
High Risk it S - BEANANERE
= g assumptions: o
1= Jﬂ Fﬁ ~no major capex plan - REEER
~ no operating loss - BERERERARE SRR
- no changes in receivable/payable pattern HEHEEANE
— no major cash outflow — EBAZE&RX
30% - no major changes in just-in-time inventory status ~ —  EIEHit & > 17 & i & AR
Group's
Target
REER
ow R Low Risk, High Return
K B ERE > &5@
0 20% Group's Target 50% Return on Equity Ratio
KEER PEL: £-IEEES
APPENDIX 5 ff 8% &
Capex
[—1p? p?
BEEERE
Capex ElE EERE Profit attributable to shareholders %58 & 16533 7
HK$°000 ;&7 (Fr) HK$°000 ;&7 (Fr)
100,000 7120000 | s Capex
1 100,000 BEEERE
80,000 9 —— Profit attributable
’ 180,000 to shareholders
60,000 B SR A i )
- 60,000
40,000
- 40,000
20,000 120,000
0 0 *  04/05 budget
97/98 | 98/99 99/00 00/01 | 01/02¢ 02/03*| 03/04 | 04/05* 05/06 04/05 85
m— | 67,604 | 76,176 56,595 65,034 | 14,675 24,488 | 58,842 | 65,000 ? ’ Eiif RTS;ated)
5l
——| 27,865 | 25,162 20,616 26,368 | 78,370 119,808 | 90,440 ? ?
Phase 1:  [Phase 2: Phase 3: Phase 4: Phase 5:
Asian Restructuring, investment in fixed assets| Rapid growth Consolidation| 9
financial and market repositioning :
crisis
B-BB:|PoEg:  |g=Ee srpE | EERE
%gﬁﬁﬂ XBER RERTHENENL |SEEE = [E 2
A b
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APPENDIX 6 B 8% /X
Superb management? Or Just Pure Luck? EEEEEHIARER?
1. Solving liquidity problem during the Asian Financial 1. EB—AAN\FzerREZEPBEIE

Turmoil, 1998 & AR RE

(a)  Severe cash flow squeeze resulting from the (@) HEXRIFMHBOKEENR  KH
suspension of credit facilities from most banks PF—E2FEXPFPBIBBRA
and financial problem of a major customer; B OmMEABREEcRAEM
and B &

(b)  Recovering from a net bank borrowing of by ®"—HhhAN\F=ZA=+—HZ
HK$66,000,000 as at 31 March 1998 to a IR 1718 § /66,000,000
net bank borrowings of HK$6,000,000 as at T HZEENF=A=1+—
31 March 2004 after payment of dividends H 1k 2% & & /6,000,000
of more than HK$270,000,000 during that 7T H A B Ik & B 8
period (excluding final dividends of 2003/04) 270,000,000/ T E AR B (R

HE_ZETZ ENFEZR
7N HX/%\)
2. Dealing with excess inventory build-up in 2000 2. BRZZETZTFEZEFEERZMHE
—A— Shareholder’s Fund f¥R & %
o -m- Inventory 558
HK$°000 ;&7 (F7)
400,000 -
350,000} A——
300,000}
250,000
200,000 JUUPELL
150,000 | - e
100,000 |
50,000
0 1 1 ]
Mar 2000 Sep 2000 Mar 2001
2000%3 8 2000498 2001438
3. Starting the EMS business from zero in 2001 3. BFEERIEBR-_ZZ—FHZ
R
N EMS EFHERT
Turnover &2 &8 -Hl- Metal & Plastics A& 2B
HK$'000 &7 (F72)
1,000,000
800,000
600,000
400,000 |
200,000
O ]
00/01* 01/02* 02/03
* Including moulds sales after reclassification * EEEBFSE  BFRABEELA
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03/04

90
375

24.1

03/04

62,577
32,020
94,597

APPENDIX 6 (Cont'd) Bf 8% /< (&)
4. Efficient deployment of capital with Group’s Target 4. BARUWEREEE:  mMEEIRE
ROE at 20% or above B HREEZEEN20%3 U E
Return on Equity
e T EEES
(%)
35 -~
30 |
25 |
20
15 +
10 b
5 L
O 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 J
96/97 97/98 98/99 99/00 00/01 01/02 02/03 03/04
HK$ (m)
Br(aE) 96/97 97/98 98/99  99/00 00/01 01/02* 02/03*
Profit attributable to Shareholders
% 3R 4 5 A 81 28 25 21 26 78 120
Shareholders’ Equity
L 310 318 332 339 356 347 364
Return on Equity (%)
% R A = B 3] 2R (%) 26.2 8.8 7.6 6.1 7.4 22.6 32.9
As Restated
* &l
5. Strong recurrent cash flow 5. BHRERE
mmm Divideds paid %8 &%
—— Net bank position JFR1T45TF
Dividends paid A% 8.k % Net bank position JFR1T451F
HK$'000 ;&7 (Fr) HK$'000 ;&7 (Fir)
120,000 - 80,000
100,000 60,000
50,000 40,000
20,000
60,000
| 0
40,000
(20,000)
20,000 (40,000)
0 (60,000)
00/01 01/02 02/03 03/04
(HK$°000);% 7T (Fr) 00/01 01/02 02/03
Final and special dividends of prior year =% € 2 K Hl & & 5l i% 2 8,230 37,429 75,841
Interim and special dividends of current year N EE 72 A HI R RIS 4,112 37,509 30,468
Dividends Paid & PR % 2 % B 12,342 74,938 106,309
Net bank position FR T4 1F (41,474) 61,098 33,690

(6,287)



Annual Report 2003-2004 “F 7§ 49

Chairman’s Statement xE&H %

APPENDIX 6 (Cont'd) Bt 8k 7% (4%)
6. Excellence in Management: Inventory & Debtor 6. FHER FTEREWKEEH
Turnover

—A— Inventory Turnover 17 181 HA
- m- Debtor Turnover fEURBREEEA

No. of days A&k

90

80 +

70 +

60 +

50

40 +

30 +

20 +

10 -

0 1 1 1 1 1 J

98/99 99/00 00/01 01/02 02/03 03/04

(no. of days) (H &) 98/99 99/00 00/01 01/02 02/03 03/04
Inventory Turnover
EASH L 68 61 54 40 29 35
Debtor Turnover
JRE L2 8% 8 2 HR 83 51 52 57 49 60
Notesit -

Inventory turnover (Base on average stock value/Sales) X 365 days
Debtor turnover (Base on average debtors/Sales) X 365 days
FEAEAY (L FFEEHEEE) X365

JEY R A #E A (LT FE R BR  tH & (B 1E) X365 H
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DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Mr. HO Cheuk Fai, aged 58, was appointed as a Director
of the Company in October 1996 and is the Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer of the Company as well as the
founder of the Group. Prior to founding the Group in
1980, Mr. Ho had over 10 years’ experience in factory
management and in manufacturing plastic, metal and
electronic products. He is responsible for the Group's
overall corporate strategies and objectives. He is also a
director of Pearl Court Company Limited, a corporate
substantial shareholder of the Company, and the brother
of Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming and husband of Ms. Ho Po Chu.

He is a fellow member of the Asian Knowledge
Management Association. He has been appointed as a
member of Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference, Dongguan City, Guangdong Province in March
of 2004. Mr. Ho is currently participating in affairs of
different association of foreign investors, which including
China Association of Enterprises with Foreign Investment,
Guangdong Association of Enterprises with Foreign
Investment, Dongguan City Association of Enterprises with
Foreign Investment and Dongguan City Fenggang
Association of Enterprises with Foreign Investment.

Mr. HO Cheuk Ming, aged 50, was appointed as a Director
of the Company in October 1996, and is a Deputy
Chairman and Chief Operation Officer as well as the
Convener of the Executive Committee of the Group. He is
responsible for overall supervision of the Group’s operation.
He joined the Group in 1980 and has over 20 years'
experience in factory production. He is also a director of
Pearl Court Company Limited, a corporate substantial
shareholder of the Company, and the brother of Mr. Ho
Cheuk Fai and the brother-in-law of Ms. Ho Po Chu.

=

HITES
mEExdE - A+ \k > R—AARF+
REZERRRBESE  URARAEE
RITHAE N AEEBNBIHA - R—N
TERYAEEA  BREFATFIKRE
BRER cBREFERRELR - K
BESBZEREEREBMAR - AN
A &) 75 B K I % Pearl Court Company
LimitedZ EF » RRAEHALENLER
MBI T LK -

mADMABEEERER L AR -FF
ME=ZARZERFTEERER=TR
HEE - FEEGESEZEIEHBEEH
HPBRAFEINERECEHE - BER
IIERELEHE  REMIBRELE
meEkR=mREIERECEHE -

M EREE At R—ANRFET+H
BEERARRTBESF  WRAEEBER
REEBHBRNTEZEEEEEA BER
SEERBEREFEEE BER-ANEF
MAREE  BEA_+TFIREEL
B o 1% /AN A BlJA B KR R Pearl Court
Company LimitedZ % - R AFIEE 5L £
2R REIRZ B o
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Mr. KWOK Wing Kin, Francis, aged 42, was appointed as
a Director of the Company in October 2000, and is a
Deputy Chairman and the Marketing Director as well as a
member of the Executive Committee of the Group. Mr.
Kwok graduated from The Hong Kong Polytechnic (now
known as The Hong Kong Polytechnic University) with a
diploma in business management and is an associate
member of The Hong Kong Management Association. Prior
to joining the Group in 1989, Mr. Kwok had ten years’
experience in plastic manufacturing sector and procurement
work in electronics manufacturing sector.

Mr. TAM Wing Hung, aged 45, was appointed as a Director
of the Company in October 1996, and is the General
Manager of the Group’s manufacturing plant in the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"). He is responsible
for supervising the Group’s production activities in the
PRC. Mr. Tam has been working for the Company'’s wholly-
owned subsidiary, Hong Kong Hung Hing Metal
Manufacturing Company Limited, since 1973 and has over
20 years' experience in the metal manufacturing business.

Mr. LEE Shu Ki, aged 48, was appointed as a Director of
the Company in December 1997, and is a member of the
Executive Committee of the Group. He is responsible for
overseeing the daily operation of the Group’s Accounting
Department. Mr. Lee graduated from The Hong Kong
Polytechnic (now known as The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University) with a higher diploma in accountancy and is an
associate member of the Chartered Institute of
Management Accountants of the United Kingdom. He has
over 15 years’ accounting and financial management
experience in manufacturing businesses. Mr. Lee joined
the Group in June 1995.

SKEREHE - M+ N_EEEE+
REZAEARARAIES - Iﬁ$$ E &l F

f%ﬁ%ﬁ%&%ﬁiﬁaﬂaz—oﬂ
EABEREBFBEIERGRBEEEIX
Z) - Hﬁlﬁﬁﬁiﬁ'lﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

Mu
Al

XEmec88 c BEER—ANANFEMA
AEBZH  HEETFEBRENEFK
Bk -

Aok E O+ REEK  R—NAARF+

ABZERARAEST  BRAKEGH
MEEKE AERBAEEETRE 2L
EXH BE-NE=ZFEEARAZE
MEBAREZERRSBREMARARIE
B #ER_TH5cBRERHLER -

FRIESLE I+ N\FE R—hAht&F+
:ﬁﬁé&%$“ﬁ%$-i%$ﬁlﬁ
TEZEEeNEBEr—  AEBEASEE

ﬂza%ﬁﬁoﬁiiméﬁﬁléh@ﬁ
BEBEIKRE)  FHELHESHCUR -
YARESHERETMACTZEE - &
BEATHAFRUEE W BERLESR - F
EER—NANLAFNANMALAEER -
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Mr. WONG Shun Pang, aged 52, was appointed as a
Director of the Company on 1 June 2004 and is the Senior
General Manager in charge of the factories owned by the
Group in the People’s Republic of China and is a member
of the Executive Committee of the Group. He is responsible
for the operations of China factories. Mr. Wong graduated
from The Hong Kong Polytechnic (now known as The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University) with a higher certificate in
Production and Industrial Engineering. Mr. Wong had
worked for the Group from 1981 to 1993 and rejoined
the Group in 2001. He had over 30 years’ experience in
engineering and manufacturing management for plastic,
metal and electronics industries.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. SO Wai Chun, aged 55, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
July 2001. Mr. So has been carrying on business in Hong
Kong and the People’s Republic of China for over 20 years.
He is the major shareholder and director of three Hong
Kong companies. His businesses are mainly in insurance,
leasing, investment and trading. In 2000, Mr. So was
appointed as the China Representative of Forestry New
Zealand Limited, a subsidiary of Evergreen Forestry Limited
which is a listed company in New Zealand.

Mr. LEUNG Wai Ho, aged 54, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
December 1997. Mr. Leung has over 38 years' experience
in the watch industry. He is highly involved in many social
activities of the industrial field in Hong Kong and the
People’s Republic of China as well as public services in the
business community. Mr. Leung was one of the awardees
of The Young Industrialist Awards of Hong Kong 1990.
Presently, he is the Advisor of the Hong Kong Watch
Manufacturers Association, the Chairman of Hong Kong
Watch & Clock Technology Centre, a member of The China
General Chamber of Commerce Standing Committee, a
committee member of the Chinese Manufacturers’
Association of Hong Kong, the Honorary President of The
Hong Kong Chamber of Commerce in China - Guangdong,

HIEBESEE A+ -® R-_TTEEFAX
A-REZER/ARAES T AAKH
TEHBESREALERAEBANTEES
KREZ— BEEETERECLEERE
BLE - BELEEENBTEEISELR GABE
FERETAE)  BALEEMTIETIEREH
BE - BERER-NAN—ZE-NANA=FFH
RAEBERS  UR_TF—FEHMN
B REFA=-TFRNER R hEF
TENTELRFEEELR -

BYFHUTES

BREEEE  ATER RZTE—F+
REZARARARBILFNTES - Hk
GAEBERFRLHERA-TF  BR=MH
BEBERANETERRRES - ERRE
EE REREZFEEB #ELER_T
TEFYUHEERFABARMAM AR A
A (Forestry New Zealand Limited) #9 /8 B 4K
= o AR AR LA F — Evergreen
Forestry Limited®) {8 A 7] °

REERE A +H0K - R—ALEF+
“ABRZERRNRABIUNITES - R
EERFTEBERFBA=1T/\F  —RATER
NEBEERAMWEENTERER  ZF
RBEZEHERE YN —NAATEFR
EEETFIERE - REABRRBER
BES < BERE  FEBERMEPLERE -
ERTERRNSEHCE BAETERD
fAeeeE  TEHELEMER)IBE-ER
KEgk PEIBRECEHEEER
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member of the General Committee of China Association
of Enterprises with Foreign Investment and the President
of The Dongguan City Association of Enterprises with
Foreign Investment. Mr. Leung is also a non-executive
director of Wai Yuen Tong Medicine Holdings Limited, a
company whose shares are listed on the Main Board of
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

Mr. CHAN Sui Sum, Raymond, aged 64, was appointed as
an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
February 1998. He graduated from Oklahoma Baptish
University in the United States with a bachelor degree in
Arts in 1964. Mr. Chan has over 30 years’ experience in
the construction industry. He is also a director of Chaplin
Chemicals Limited and Shelton Food Industry Limited.

Management

Ms. HO Po Chu, aged 55, is the Director of Administration
of the Group. Ms. Ho is one of the founding members of
the Group in 1980 and has over 20 years’ experience in
office administration and purchasing. She is responsible
for supervising personnel and overall administration of the
Group. She is also a director of Pearl Court Company
Limited, a corporate substantial shareholder of the
Company, and the wife of Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai and sister-in-
law of Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming.

Mr. CHOW Kwok Hung, Alfred, aged 48, is the Chief
Financial Officer for treasury and a member of the Executive
Committee of the Group. Mr. Chow graduated from The
University of Hong Kong with a bachelor degree in Social
Science. Mr. Chow is an associate member of The Hong
Kong Society of Accountants and The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and has over 15 years’
experience in financial management. He joined the Group
in April 1998 and is responsible for the Group’s financial
management and strategic planning.

REMINBERELEHEER - RARL
TEEZEBRARABZIIFATES M
ZRABZBNEEEEBHARI M ZER
b

REFHRELE - NTHEE  R—ANNFZ
ABEZERSRNRBIBILIFATES - W
—NAANEERESEEBER UGS AEXE
TEU -MEERFTREFA=1T5F - X
AREBERBRARMEENXRTRMT
XERRAIZES -

EEAB

MEBHLZET  A+AEFK AEETHE
E ozt hAAEER —NN\TFXILE
WEIHAZ —  BEB_TFRIETH
ERBES HEEEEAEBRZIASTK
BETBIE BAEARRZEBRARKRE
Pearl Court Company LimitedZ % » & A&
B E 2 K AR ERFLEEHKE o

FEMEE - W+ A\ NEE R EH
BRENATZEEKEBEZ— - BELESR
ENBRBARE  HEHSHMBELE -
WRBEEGHMAGREBRIFEHMA
gzeB  HARTLFMKEELR -
BER—NANNFOAMAXREE  BEARX
SRV BERREBERE o
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Mr. LI Cheuk Sum, aged 55, is responsible for supervising
the operation of sales and marketing department (division
3) of the Group. Mr. Li has over 20 years’ experience in
the manufacture and sale of video cassette housings. Prior
to joining the Group in 1980, Mr. Li had over 10 years’
experience in the electronics industry and in marine radio
communication.

Mr. WONG Siu Ching, aged 46, is the Marketing Director
(Division 1) of the Group, responsible for project
development and marketing for the Group. Prior to joining
the Group in 1988, Mr. Wong had over 10 years’
experience in sales and marketing.

Mr. Cheung Pui Kuen, aged 43, is the Material & Logistics
Director of the Group, responsible for the overall operation
of the Group’s supply chain management and logistics
system. Mr. Cheung graduated from The Loughborough
University of Technology, United Kingdom with a bachelor
degree in Aeronautical Engineering and Design. He also
holds a master degree in Industrial Engineering and
Industrial Management from The University of Hong Kong.
Mr. Cheung had worked for the Group from 1996 to 1998
and rejoined the Group in 2001. He had over 16 years’
experience in manufacturing engineering and procurement
management.

Ms. TAM Fung Ping, Edith, aged 46, is the General Manager
of Storage Product and Electronics Manufacturing Services
(EMS) Department, responsible for the production and
operations of storage products and EMS Business of the
Group. Ms. Tam graduated from The University of Ottawa
in Canada with a bachelor degree in Mechanical
Engineering. Ms. Tam had worked for the Group from
1990 to 1993 and rejoined the Group in 2000. Prior to
joining the Group, she had four years’ experience as
manufacturing engineer and purchasing specialist in the
electronics manufacturing companies, and eight years’
experience in logistic management in the factories stationed
in the People’s Republic of China.

FEKRELE  AtER REEAEES
SR (=) 255 - FRAHERBE -+
FHRYTEMRELRHEELR - ZTR—N
ﬂ§¢MA$EIZE*Eﬁ+$ML%
FERBEEREBALR

FALOERE WA+ RE AEEMHEE
(£—#)  BEAKBEEBZEREMSHE
B R—NANANEMAREER - £E4E
BEBRTFHELTSERLR
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i WHEBBABIXTIRERIXER
BEB - REELER—ALARE—AA
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Mr. CHAN Wah Ying, aged 39, is the Assistant Quality
Director of the Group. Mr. Chan graduated from The Hong
Kong Polytechnic (now known as The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University) with a higher certificate in
Manufacturing Engineering. Prior to joining the Group in
1992, Mr. Chan had over 13 years’ experience in quality
management in an electronic manufacturing company.

Ms. YIU Yuet Fung, aged 39, is the Assistant General
Manager at the Group's factories in China, responsible for
administration and production of assembly departments.
She joined the Group in 1984 and has over 15 years’
experience in managing the production process of
manufacturing industries.

Mr. CHAN Raymond, aged 37, is the Assistant Marketing
Director of the Group, responsible for marketing
development work. He joined the Group in 1985 and has
over 15 years’ experience in sales and marketing.

Mr. WONG Fok Tsun, Albert, aged 52, is the Internal Audit
Manager of the Group, responsible for setting up of
internal audit function and Mr. Wong reports directly to
Board of Directors and Internal Audit Committee. Mr. Wong
graduated from Curtin University of Technology, WA with
a bachelor degree in Management and Marketing. He also
holds a master degree of Accounting from the same
University. He is an associate member of each of The
Association of International Accountants, UK and CPA
Australia. Also he is a member of The Institute of Internal
Auditors Inc. U.S.A. Mr. Wong has over 10 years’
experience in internal auditing and 12 years' experience in
financial accounting. He joined the Group in March 2003.

Ms. CHAN Ming Mui, Silvia, aged 32, is the Senior Executive
Manager of Administration Department and responsible
for overall operation of personnel, administration and EDP
department of the Group. Ms. Chan is one of the members
of internal audit committee of the Group. Ms. Chan
graduated from The City University of Hong Kong majoring
in Public Administration and Management. She joined the
Group in 1996 and has over 7 years' experience in
administration and management.
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The board of Directors (the “Board”) has the pleasure of
presenting its report together with the audited accounts
("the “Accounts”) of Karrie International Holdings Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 March 2004.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the manufacture
and sale of computer casings, office automation products,
video cassette housings, moulds, plastic and metal parts
(together referred to as “Metal and Plastic Business”) and
provision of electronic manufacturing services (“EMS

EXEedE2 LR NERERARAR
([RRE) REMBAR (SHIAEE])
BHE_ZTENF=A=+—HILEFEZR
EhEEZKRE (MRA]) -

FBEXRHK
ARAZEBEBR/REZER  EWBLQ
AETEREHERBEEERIR  MWAE
MIRER BEWHIR - RAE - ZBES
Bttt (BRI A BBER]) eHET
EXERIRF((EFEXRRIER]) -

Business”).
The Group’s turnover by principal product category and AREEZRFIZEMRBEPIIAEMEI D 2 &
geographical locations together with their respective profit ¥HERKRERNBE_ZETENF=ZA=+
from operations for the year ended 31 March 2004 are —BIEFEZHTWOT -
analysed as follows:
1. By principal product category: 1. BIEERDN:
2004
—EEMF
Metal and EMS
Plastic Business Business  Elimination Total
LeER ETE%
ES RIEH 1 8 GRS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TERT TERT TAERT
Turnover HER
External AN EB 963,002 729,958 - 1,692,960
Inter-segment A B 47,561 - (47,561) -
Segment results DEEE 80,591 19,351 - 99,942
Other revenue H A 6,585
Operating profit 78 & A 106,527
Share of loss of FEREE & N B EE - (1,766) (1,766)
an associated company
Finance costs B 15 B AR (6,145)
Taxation M1 (8,176)
Profit attributable to P R FE 15 )4 A
shareholders 90,440
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1.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES (Contd) FTEEK ©
By principal product category: (Cont’d) 1. REEERIN : (B
2003
—EE=F
Metal and EMS
Plastic Business Business Elimination Total
TR BfEE
EY RIE® i 3 & =
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
Turnover BER
External ANER 843,623 894,356 - 1,737,979
Inter-segment E) 75,465 - (75,465) -
Segment results DEE R 98,190 36,395 - 134,585
Other revenue HmlA - - 8,890
Operating profit 78 & g A - - 143,475
Finance costs B 7% B 7R - - (10,401)
Taxation 318 - - (13,266)
Profit attributable to P& 3 FEAh 5 F
shareholders - - 119,808
By geographical locations*: 2. REFPRF&EM*:
2004
—EZENE
Asia
(excluding North Western
Japan Japan) America Europe Total
28 M
HEX (R HX) 16 32 M 7' aH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TERT FET FET FTERT
Turnover SR 159,727 781,751 254,981 496,501 1,692,960
Segment results D EFE4E 12,713 27,512 22,761 36,956 99,942
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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES (Contd) FEEK ©®)
2. By geographical locations*: (Cont'd) 2. REFFEM*: (&)
2003
—EE=
Asia
(excluding North Western
Japan Japan) America Europe Total
a5 M
BAR (TEFEBR) 36 =M R aH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&T TFHETT F&TT FHET TFHETT
Turnover EET 186,783 610,529 254,061 686,606 1,737,979
Segment results D EFE 4 19,786 38,974 21,828 53,997 134,585
* Turnover by geographical locations is determined on the * BRSO EXBRUNEREZEDN
basis of the destination of delivery of merchandise. B & SRR TE ©
RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS XEHEDIK

Details of the Group’s results for the year ended 31 March
2004 are set out in the consolidated profit and loss account
on page 93 of this annual report.

An interim dividend of HK8.0 cents per share was paid
during the year. The Directors have recommended the
payment of a final dividend of HK12.0 cents per share for
this financial year.

FIXED ASSETS

Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group in
this financial year are set out in Note 12 to the Accounts.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in
Note 24 to the Accounts .

AEBHE _ZENF=A=+—HILF
BZEE  HENAFRENT=ZHZ4E
AERERA -

AEABFEEIREZEF RS FMS.0EN -
BEEeREZZN AT BFEIRERPKS
FHR12.051l -

B E&E
EARAFBREEAZBETETEEZLBBERFH
MIREMET = -

LN
AR B BRAE A B OR B BT = P
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RESERVES AND RETAINED PROFIT

Movements in reserves and retained profit of the Group
and the Company during the year are set out in Note 26
to the Accounts.

As at 31 March 2004, the Company’s reserves of
approximately HK$260,812,000 representing the
contributed surplus and retained profit were available for
distribution to the Company’s shareholders.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during
the year amounted to HK$206,000.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s shares
during the year.

SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES
The Old Scheme

The old share option scheme of the Company (the “Old
Scheme”) was adopted on 27 November 1996 pursuant to
which share options were granted to employees and
Executive Directors of the Company or its subsidiaries. No
further options can be, or have been, issued under the
Old Scheme from 21 May 2002, the date of adoption of
the new share option scheme of the Company (the “New
Scheme”) and termination of the Old Scheme. The key
terms of the Old Scheme are summarised herein below:

(i) The participants of the Old Scheme are eligible
employees (including any executive directors) of the
Company and its subsidiaries;

(ii) The total number of shares subject to options
granted under the Old Scheme is 36,000,000 which
represents 8.97% of the existing issued share capital
of the Company as at the date of this report;

& # B2 4R B Ui A
AEBREARBEAFE 2 FHERE G
HEHBERENIREME =N

BE-ZTWNE=A=+—AL K27
AI IR & 49260,812,000/8 7T » BEIA
BB RREBRA -

B
AEBERAFREET2EZ REMIBS
206,000/ 7T

St
etk

BE -dLEIFTEEKRH

ARBINREMBRAREARFEEANRERE
B HERBEBEARRBEMMBKD -

BRESTE
Eita

RAAREENERESE (B8 K —
ANARF+—AZ+EBHEMR -RZZTFT
“FRAZ+—BUR KRR REFEM
MEBEARMNEBRNITESSEREFSIZ
BGRERERE RTETE-_FHRA=-T
— B BEFEEHRLER —FERES
([T &) B - HBL - XAFNAIN
AEBRBEFNEIRLERE  -E58 2
FEBRXBEDT :

(i) EFSZ2EARARANENEBLF
MEMAERER (BREIMATE
%)

(i) FIREFTETREBRENEETZ
I D #2815 36,000,000R% » #HE R A&
REBHARRBITEEITRAZ
8.97% :
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (Cont'd)
The Old Scheme (Cont’d)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

The maximum entitlement of any eligible employee,
when aggregated with shares issued and issuable
under all options granted to him, must not exceed
25% of the aggregate number of shares for the
time being issued and issuable under the Old
Scheme;

An option may be exercised in accordance with the
terms of the Old Scheme at any time during a period
to be notified by the Board to each grantee and in
any event shall be not later than ten years from 1
December 1996;

A non refundable remittance of HK$10 by way of
consideration for the grant of an option is required
to be paid by each grantee upon acceptance of the
option;

The subscription price payable upon exercising any
particular option granted is determined based on a
formula: P = N x Ep, where “P" is the subscription
price; “N" is the number of shares to be subscribed,;
and "Ep"” is the exercise price of the higher of (a)
the nominal value of the shares; or (b) 80% of the
average closing prices of the shares of the Company
quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) for the last five

trading days;

The Old Scheme was terminated on 21 May 2002
but in all other respects the provisions of the Old
Scheme remain in force and all options granted prior
to its termination shall continue to be valid and
exercisable in accordance therewith;

BRESE (&)
Berd (&)

(iii)

(vii)

BERAERREEFSBRERE LR
(ITERERBREND EITRAHE
TROEE) TSEBRBENIE
REXRTRATETZIRNDERH
25%

ERAARBEFSRNERERA
B R H B AE R BRI 17 68 B A (E fr] B
B - IMERT S IRRITEE B
A SBEBH-NANARNFET A —H
BEr T FFH

ERAEERBRERAEXMN AT
ERERBREZNE  FEBTE
el ;

BESEER THRETCITFERRE
ARBBRDZEBRIZRTHEXE
JE :P=NxEp- HF [P BREE :
N] BREZRHEE : [Epl BITE
BUARE—BRARBRG ZEE -
ELOMERBATZESE  @QARQF
Rz EE : (b)EEE TERER
HZaRERS B Ra RO RESE
ARG BRAR ([BRZAT]) RDE
Bt FT 2 YW T E 2 80%

BHHER-FF-_FHA-T+A
U REHBZETEXDAE
W BB EE Bl AT 2 B
RRHE 16075 2001 T U T 0
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (Cont'd)
The Old Scheme (Cont’d)

(viii)

Details of share option movements during the year

BRESTE (&)

Bt 8 (&)

(viii RBEFEINEBE_FTZ

ME=A=

ended 31 March 2004 under the Old Scheme are as T-RIEFEZEREZSFIEN
follows: o
Number of Share Options
BREXE
Closing
Price Price at Lapsed/
before exercise Outstanding Granted Exercised cancelled Outstanding
Date of  Exercise Exercise  date of date of at31March during  during during at 31 March
Name Grant Price Period grant options 2003 the year the year the year 2004
RERE RERE -T3=f g 330k
BHBA 1B ZAZ+-B RE%E REEE RAEE ZA=t+-H
#e RHAH  ARE TER  2ER 2B HAGRE ERT T8 X%/BE  HAOE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS) ('000)  ('000) ('000) ("000) ('000)
(#7) (%) (87 o G O I I ¢ ) (%)
(i) Directors/Chief Executives
EZRERTHAR
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai 19/06/1999 0.335 19/06/1999- 0.41 2.35 3,000 - (3,000) - -
frRE L 30/11/2006 (AVGT )
Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming 19/06/1999 0.335 19/06/1999- 0.41 2.582 7,000 - (4,300) - 2,700
MEREH 30/11/2006 (AVGES)
Mr. Kwok Wing Kin, Francis ~ 20/09/2000 0.300 31/03/2003- 0.35 2.46 300 - (300) - -
BRERE 30/11/2006 (AVGT )
Mr. Tam Wing Hung 20/09/2000 0.300 21/09/2001- 0.35 2.8 300 - (300) - -
HEEE 30/11/2006
20/09/2000 0.300 21/09/2002- 0.35 2.8 380 - (380) - -
30/11/2006
20/09/2000 0.300 21/09/2003- 0.35 - 520 - - - 520
30/11/2006
Ms. Ho Po Chu 19/06/1999 0.335 19/06/1999- 0.41 2.2 2,500 - (2,500) - -
ERRL 30/11/2006
(i) Employees 20/09/2000 0.300 20/09/2000- 0.35 - 150 - - - 150
ET 30/11/2006
20/09/2000 0.300 21/09/2001- 0.35 - 150 - - - 150
30/11/2006
20/09/2000 0.300 21/09/2002- 0.35 - 200 - - - 200
30/11/2006
20/09/2000 0.300 21/09/2003- 0.35 2.425 520 - (520) - -

30/11/2006
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (Cont'd)
The Old Scheme (Cont’d)

BRESE (&)
Berd (&)

(ix)  Details of share option movements during the period (ix) HBEEFEN_ZZTNFNMA—H=Z
from 1 April 2004 to 15 June 2004 under the Old NA+THBILEZEREZFSFITN
Scheme are as follows: ™

Number of Share Options
BREHE
Lapsed/
Granted Exercised cancelled
during during during
Closing the period  the period the period
Price  Price at from from from
before  exercise 1 April 2004 1 April 2004 1 April 2004 Outstanding
Date of  Exercise Exercise date of  date of Outstanding at to to to at15June
Name Grant Price Period grant  options 31 March 2004 15 June 2004 15 June 2004 15 June 2004 2004
i3 REBE RE RS RERE RBRE —ZIME R-ZZME R-2IMFE MN-TEME —2E@E
BHAA ¥R Z=ZA=t-B MBA-HE WMA-HE MWA-HE RKATEA
ZBR ZER MATE AATER K<ATER  ARBTER  HAAE
ERF 8 &%/BH
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS) ('000) ('000) ('000) ('000) (000)
(Bx) (Bm)  (Bxm) (F) () () () ()
(i) Directors/Chief Executives
EEY SN
Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming 19/06/1999 0.335  19/06/1999- 0.41 - 2,700 - - - 2,700
DEEh 30/11/2006
Mr. Tam Wing Hung 20/09/2000 0.300  21/09/2003- 0.35 - 520 - - - 520
kgL 30/11/2006
(i) Employees 20/09/2000 0.300  20/09/2000- 0.35 - 150 - - - 150
8T 20/09/2001
20/09/2000 0.300  21/09/2001- 0.35 - 150 - - - 150
30/11/2006
20/09/2000 0.300  21/09/2002- 0.35 - 200 - - - 200

30/11/2006
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (Cont'd)
The New Scheme

The New Scheme was adopted on 21 May 2002 to comply
with the new requirements of Chapter 17 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) which took
effect on 1 September 2001. The key terms of the New
Scheme are summarised herein below:

(i) The purpose of the New Scheme is to provide
incentives or rewards to eligible participants
thereunder for their contribution to the Group and/
or to enable the Group to recruit and retain high-
calibre employees and attract human resources that
are valuable to the Group and any Invested Entity
(as defined in the New Scheme);

(ii) The participants of the New Scheme include any
employee, director (including executive and non-
executive director of the Group), shareholder,
supplier, customer, consultant, adviser, other service
provider, partner and business or strategic alliance
partner of the Group or any Invested Entity (as
defined in the New Scheme) or any discretionary
trust whose discretionary objects may be any of the
above persons;

(i)  The total number of shares available for issue under
the New Scheme is 40,075,600 which represents
9.99% of the existing issued share capital of the
Company at the date of this report;

(iv)  The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the New Scheme is
not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the
Company at the date of adoption of the New
Scheme and thereafter, if refreshed shall not exceed
10% of the shares in issue as at the date of approval
of the refreshed limit by the Company’s
shareholders. The number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the New
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company must not exceed 30% of the shares in
issue from time to time;

BRESE (2
et aE

M BN -BR-FEA=T—RRW
NHE ZBB—FAA— B AR (FEH
AR FHARDANES ETHAD (LD
BRADD BB AT o FiH BB
ERBEMDT -

(i) #HABEESBARBAERDESE
HAKEEL 2B HBEPHRE
BHREMGEERZEE - ARRR
AT BEEEHR (RGTEDER) ¢

(il ZBEERABHNITEBEETHE
Z2REGEAEELETMREHR
(G EDER) AIRFREERE
Rum AR EREZEMREE K
EX(BREASEZHITRIFNTE
5 BR - fERm - BF - Bf-
A EtiRGHER - EEAE
EEBH  FBEHRBUEBBSRA
ARBBARE 2

(i) PHRHFETEI TR BREAEET
I 48 BB 40,075,6000% » #HE R A
WEBBMARRBITEREITRAZ
9.99% :

(iv) 2ZHEFERBFSIEERLKER
PR R S R ) 2 B
TEEBRAFAEER 2EBITK
BB Z210% » REKRMBEEH - &
TeBamRkRIERHE RS ET
B 8B 210% - RITEREF TS
R AR m ] Al s B i R 81 2 X
s ARITE RAD B FITEZ A B
REmA T AT ZIRIDEE LR -
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (Cont'd)
The New Scheme (Cont’d)

v)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

Unless approved by shareholders in general meeting,
no participants shall be granted an option if the
total number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted and to be granted
to such participant in any 12-month period up to
the date of the latest grant would exceed 1% of
the issued share capital of the Company from time
to time. Options granted to a substantial shareholder
or an independent non-executive director in excess
of 0.1% of the Company’s share capital in issue for
the time being and with a value in excess of
HK$5,000,000 must be approved in advance by the
Company’s shareholders;

An option may be exercised in accordance with the
terms of the New Scheme at any time during a
period to be notified by the Board to each grantee.
Unless otherwise determined by the Board at its
sole discretion, there is no requirement of a
minimum period for which an option must be held
or a performance target which must be achieved
before an option can be exercised;

A non refundable remittance of HK$10 by way of
consideration for the grant of an option is required
to be paid by each grantee upon acceptance of the
option;

The subscription price payable upon exercising any
particular option granted under the New Scheme is
determined based on a formula: P = N x Ep, where
“P" is the subscription price; “N" is the number of
shares to be subscribed; and “Ep” is the exercise
price of the highest of (a) the nominal value of a
share in the Company on the date of grant; (b) the
closing price of shares of the Company on the Stock
Exchange, as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
guotations sheet on the date of grant; and (c) the
average of the closing prices of shares of the
Company on the Stock Exchange on the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant and
as adjusted pursuant to the clauses of the New
Scheme; and

The life of the New Scheme is until the tenth
anniversary of the adoption date of the New Scheme.

BRESS (@)
a8 (#)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

BRIFEGRREAEHE  TRAIREET
FHR2HEEZBRETETEMEZ
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (Cont'd) BEREE ®
The New Scheme (Cont’d) #HEtE (&)
(x)  Details of share option movements during the year x) RBEHFAENEZ2_ZZTNF=A=

ended 31 March 2004 under the New Scheme are +T—BLFECEREZEHFBED

as follows: T

Number of Share Options
BREHE
Closing
Price Price at Lapsed/

before exercise Outstanding Granted Exercised cancelled Outstanding
Date of  Exercise Exercise  date of date of at31March during  during during at 31 March

Name Grant Price Period grant options 2003 the year the year the year 2004
RERE RERE -22=f% “EENE
BEAA %A ZA=+-0 REAEE RAFE RAEE ZA=t-8
#e RERE  EE e zE# ZER HATE ERT TE &M/BE WARTE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS) ('000)  ('000) ("000) ("000) ("000)
(#7) (%) (87 o G O I C I G ) (%)
(i) Directors/Chief Executives
BESRERTHAR
Mr. Kwok Wing Kin, Francis ~ 22/05/2002 1.30  22/05/2002- 1.30 2.81 750 - (750) - -
PKBEE 21/05/2012 (AVGEH)
22/05/2002 1.30  22/05/2003- 1.30 2.373 750 - (550) - 200
21/05/2012 (AVGEH)
01/11/2002 1.65 01/01/2003- 1.65 - 750 - - - 750
31/10/2012
01/11/2002 1.65 01/01/2004- 1.65 - 750 - - - 750
31/10/2012
Mr. Tam Wing Hung 22/05/2002 1.30  22/05/2002- 1.30 - 100 - - - 100
KR & 21/05/2012
Mr. Lee Shu Ki 22/05/2002 1.30  22/05/2003- 1.30 25 300 - (200) - 100
FEEEE 21/05/2012
01/11/2002 1.65 01/01/2003- 1.65 2.85 300 - (100) - 200
31/10/2012
01/11/2002 1.65 01/01/2004- 1.65 - 300 - - - 300
31/10/2012
Mr. Leung Wai Ho 22/05/2002 1.30  22/05/2002- 1.30 25 200 - (200) - -

RPRERE 21/05/2012
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (Cont'd) BRESE (&)
The New Scheme (Cont’d) HEtEl (&)
(x)  (Cont'd) x) (&)
Number of Share Options
BREHE
Closing
Price Price at Lapsed/
before exercise Outstanding Granted Exercised cancelled Outstanding
Date of  Exercise Exercise  date of date of at31March during  during during at 31 March
Name Grant Price Period grant options 2003 the year the year the year 2004
RERE RERE -Z2=fF —2ENE
R BA %8 ZB=+-8 RAEE REFE RAFE ZA=+-H
i RHBAH ARE TER  2ER 2B HAAR ERT T A%/BH  HAGE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS) (‘000)  ('000) ("000) (000) ("000)
(B (Bx) (B (F) (%) (F) (%) (F)
(i) Other Eligible
Participants
EthaER2EE
Employees 22/05/2002 130 22/05/2002- 1.30 2.248 2,270 - (1,950) - 320
81 21/05/2012 (AVGTH)
22/05/2002 130 22/05/2003- 1.30 2476 2,800 - (2,200) - 600
21/05/2012 (AVGTH)
01/11/2002 1.65 01/01/2003- 1.65 2.59 3,900 - (1,810) - 2,090
3111012012 (AVGTH)
01/11/2002 1.65 01/01/2004- 1.65 2.2 3,950 - (200) - 3,750
311012012
01/12/2003 2.475 01/01/2005- 2425 - - 2,508 - - 2,508
30/11/2013
01/12/2003 2.475 01/01/2006- 2425 - - 5006 - - 5,006
30/11/2013
01/12/2003 2.475 01/01/2007- 2425 - - 4976 - - 4,976

30/11/2013
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (Cont'd) B RELE ()
The New Scheme (Cont’d) it g (&)
(xi)  Details of share option movements during the period x) BEFHBN-—TTImEMA-—AZ

from 1 April 2004 to 15 June 2004 under the New
Scheme are as follows:

NATERILEZEREZSFIFN

T
Number of Share Options
BREHE

Lapsed/

Granted Exercised cancelled

during during during

Closing the period  the period the period

Price  Price at from from from
before  exercise 1 April 2004 1 April 2004 1 April 2004 Outstanding
Date of  Exercise Exercise date of  date of Outstanding at to to to at15June
Name Grant Price Period grant  options 31 March 2004 15 June 2004 15 June 2004 15 June 2004 2004
i REBH RE s RERE RBRE —ZIME R-E2IME R-2IME N-TEIME —BEME

RiAE %8 ZA=t-B WMA-BE WA-HE MBA-BE AATEH
AL AL WAT® AATEE AATER  ARBTER  HAAE

ERT T8 &%/H
(HKS) (HKS) (HK$) (1000) (1000) ('000) (1000) (1000)
(#7x) (Bx)  (Bxn) (%) (F) (f) (f) (F)
(i) Directors/Chief Executives
EZRBR1THAE
Mr. Kwok Wing Kin, Francis 22/05/2002 130 22/05/2003- 1.30 18 200 - (100) - 100
DXERE 21/05/2012
01/11/2002 165 01/01/2003- 1,65 - 750 - - - 750
31/10/2012
01/11/2002 1,65 01/01/2004- 1,65 - 750 - - - 750
3171012012
27/04/2004 190 01/01/2005- 1.86 - - 160 - - 160
26/04/2014
27/04/2004 190 01/01/2006- 1.86 - - 320 - - 320
26/04/2014
27/04/2004 190 01/01/2007- 1.86 - - 320 - - 320
26/04/2014
Mr. Tam Wing Hung 22/05/2002 130 22/05/2002- 1.30 - 100 - - - 100
ok 21/05/2012
Mr. Lee Shu Ki 22/05/2002 130 22/05/2003- 130 - 100 - - - 100
FRELE 21/05/2012
01/11/2002 165 01/01/2003- 1.65 - 200 - - - 200
3171012012
01/11/2002 165  01/01/2004- 1,65 - 300 - - - 300
3111012012
27/04/2004 190 01/01/2005- 1.86 - - 80 - - 80
26/04/2014
27/04/2004 190 01/01/2006- 1.86 - - 160 - - 160
26/04/2014
27/04/2004 190 01/01/2007- 1.86 - - 160 - - 160

26/04/2014
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (Cont'd)

The New Scheme (Cont’d)

BRESE (&)
a8 (#)

(xi)  (Cont'd) xi) (#&
Number of Share Options
BREHE
Lapsed/
Granted Exercised cancelled
during during during
Closing the period  the period the period
Price  Price at from from from
before  exercise 1 April 2004 1 April 2004 1 April 2004 Outstanding
Date of  Exercise Exercise date of  date of Outstanding at to to to at15June
Name Grant Price Period grant  options 31 March 2004 15 June 2004 15 June 2004 15 June 2004 2004
i REBE fRE s RERE RBRE -ZERF R-Z2MF R-ZIMF W-ZERE -BEOE
BYAE  f®B =ZA=t-B MA-HE WA-HE MWMA-HE RATEA
AL A WATE KAETER AATER  AATER  HEAAE
ERF % &%/BE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS) ('000) ('000) ('000) ('000) ('000)
(B (Brn)  (Ex) (F) () (f) (f) (F)
Mr. Wong Shun Pang 22/05/2002 130 22/05/2003- 130 1.78 200 - (200) - -
BIEREEL 211052012
01/11/2002 1.65  01/01/2003- 1.65 - 200 - - - 200
3111012012
01/11/2002 1.65  01/01/2004- 1.65 - 200 - - - 200
3111012012
01/12/2003 2475 01/08/2005- 2425 - 100 - - - 100
30/11/2013
01/12/2003 2475 01/01/2006- 2425 - 200 - - - 200
30/11/2013
01/12/2003 2475 01/01/2007- 2425 - 200 - - - 200
30/11/2013
27/04/2004 1.90  01/01/2005- 1.86 - - 160 - - 160
26/04/2014
27/04/2004 1.90  01/01/2006- 1.86 - - 120 - - 120
26/04/2014
27/04/2004 1.90  01/01/2007- 1.86 - - 120 - - 120

26/04/2014
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (Cont'd) BRESE (2
The New Scheme (Cont’d) et & (&)
(xi)  (Cont'd) (xiy (#&)
Number of Share Options
BREHE
Lapsed/
Granted Exercised cancelled
during during during
Closing the period  the period the period
Price  Price at from from from
before  exercise 1 April 2004 1 April 2004 1 April 2004 Outstanding
Date of  Exercise Exercise date of  date of Outstanding at to to to at15June
Name Grant Price Period grant  options 31 March 2004 15 June 2004 15 June 2004 15 June 2004 2004
i REBE fRE s RERE RBRE -ZERF R-Z2MF R-ZIMF W-ZERE -BEOE
BYAE  f®B =ZA=t-B MA-HE WA-HE MWMA-HE RATEA
AL A WATE KAETER AATER  AATER  HEAAE
ERF % &%/BE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS) ('000) ('000) ('000) ('000) ('000)
(B (Brn)  (Ex) (F) () (f) (f) (F)
(i) Other Eligible
Participants
HitaER2 A%
Employees 22/05/2002 130 22/05/2002- 130 - 320 - - - 320
8T 21/05/2012
22/05/2002 130 22/05/2003- 130 1.84 400 - (200) - 200
21/05/2012
01/11/2002 1.65  01/01/2003- 1.65 - 1,890 - - (150) 1,740
3171072012
01/11/2002 1.65 01/01/2004- 1.65 1.75 3,550 - (100) (150) 3,300
3171072012
01/12/2003 2475 01/08/2005- 2425 - 2,408 - - (50) 2,358
301172013
01/12/2003 2.475  01/01/2006- 2.425 - 4,806 - - (100) 4,706
30/11/2013
01/12/2003 2475 01/01/2007- 2425 - 4,776 - - (100) 4,676
301172013
27/04/2004 1.90  01/01/2005- 1.86 - - 2,548 - (20) 2,528
26/04/2014
2710412004 1.90  01/01/2006- 1.86 - - 510 - - 510
26/04/2014
27/04/2004 1.90  01/01/2007- 1.86 - - 280 - - 280

26/04/2014
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (Cont'd)
The New Scheme (Cont’d)

A professional actuarial firm has been invited to perform
an estimation of the option value. The valuation of the
outstanding options as at 31 March 2004 was about

BRESE (&)
a8 (#)

— I EEGEARERTEHEAQRZER
EEE HE_ZZTNF=A=+—HI
AT 2 BREEE AL 17,072,000%

HK$17,072,000, details are as follows: avIRl=—= - U N
No. of Share
Options Actuarial
Date of Grant Exercise Period Exercise Price Outstanding Valuation
M ARITEZ
gl TS TEE BREHE FHEAMLE
HK$'000 ‘000 HK$'000
THERT T FET
19/06/1999 19/06/1999 - 30/11/2006 0.335 2,700 3,923
20/09/2000 20/09/2000 - 30/11/2006 0.300 1,020 1,503
22/05/2002 22/05/2002 - 21/05/2012 1.300 1,320 789
01/11/2002 01/01/2003 - 31/12/2012 1.650 7,840 4,446
01/12/2003 01/01/2005 - 30/11/2013 2.475 12,490 6,411
25,370 17,072
of which, Hep
Actuarial Valuation
RFEFIME
HK$’000
FHET
Ho's family EIE 3,923
Directors (excluding the EF (BRAEKXRKIN
members of the Ho's family) 2,139
Other staff and non-employees (KBTI RIFET) 11,010

17,072




Annual Report 2003-2004 “F 3}

/1

Report of The Directors BEE&#%

SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (Cont'd)
The New Scheme (Cont’d)

As the Directors considered that options granted should
not be recognised until they are exercised due to the fact
that time elapses from the original grant date, options are
exercised or lapsed in the interim, the length to the expiry
period of options granted shortens, and the underlying
share price moves to different levels, the Company decided
to measure the value of outstanding options as the 31
March 2004 (the “Measurement Date”) instead of the grant
dates.

In assessing the value of the share options granted during
the year ended 31 March 2004, the Black-Scholes option
pricing model (the “Black-Scholes Model”) has been used.
The Black-Scholes Model is one of the most generally
accepted methodologies used to calculate the value of
options and is one of the recommended option pricing
models as set out in Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules.

The variables of the Black-Scholes Model include the
expected life of the options, risk-free interest rate, expected
volatility and expected dividend of the shares of the
Company, if any.

In assessing the value of the share options granted during
the period to both directors and employees, the following
key variables have been applied to the Black-Scholes Model:

(@)  The risk-free rate applied to the Black-Scholes Model
is 2.64% in average, which represents the yield of
the Hong Kong Government Exchange Bills/Fund
Notes corresponding to the expected life of the
options as at the Measurement Date;

(b)  The expected volatility used in the calculation is
65.51% per annum and represents the standard
deviation of the daily closing share prices of the
Company for the last thirty six months from the
Measurement Date; and

BRESTE (&)
et & (&)

EEMEEEBHRLBREZEAZESK
BRE - EHABERE2TTE  BERESD
B 2@ RENDEEZZSHEHEK
% RERODBEREIAREBEGERTE
ﬁﬁ%u%-'ﬁﬁﬁﬁxﬁﬁk%&ﬁ
B MAZTZEWNEF=ZA=+—H (7
B EXAE E&ﬁﬁ%*ﬁ@Z%h
BEEGEEE-

B2 _TTNE=-A=1+—BILFEHMH
PR L RERE 2 BEVER BN % — &7 8
o | MrEE B ([REFE]) FHE - 1aE
BADHEBREEERREEBEMA LT
Ez— TR(ETRADE+LERZRE®E
AzEBRAZ— -

MERAZERERBREZETBEX
B BRRANE - KRR RDZEHRERS
KB R IEMIRE 2 RS (NE) -

AEHARTESFMNEE CEREEER
ERBHFRARA TN EEZE S

() MIEAFREERBRIEFELA
2.64% + TS BB EE S EERS
£ B E BT SRR 2 O
S

(b) FEBREEEMEMR AKX
REFE551%  HERBAERRE
FHBE=ZTRNEARXRRARRNE AWK
mMEZREE R
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (Cont'd)
The New Scheme (Cont’d)

() Based on historic pattern, it is assumed that dividend
would be paid out at HK16.8 cents per share per
year during the expected life of the options.

In assessing the aggregate value of the share options, two
adjustments have been made for possible future forfeiture
of options and reduced term of options due to termination.

No charge is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss
account in respect of the value of options granted during
the year.

It should be noted that the value of options calculated
using the Black-Scholes Model is based on various
assumptions and is only an estimate of the value of share
options granted during the year. It is possible that the
financial benefit accruing to the grantee of an option will
be considerably different from the value determined under
the Black-Scholes Model.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws and there was no restriction against
such rights under the laws of Bermuda.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on
page 147 of this annual report.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company were entered into or existed
during the year.

BRESE (&)
a8 (#)

(0 mEBERA HERDIRENER
BEVHANEFEDIRERKE16.88
fili

S 4 PR B (05 2 9 9 14 A0 800 BB AR
R B R R 1T S S TR 4
i -

FAEBRRRALEERLAFEAMEER
BZEE-

BETE RS ERHE Y BREEE
TR T RR T E RS R
2 EEHEE o BRI E A RS 2 B A5
B ERRENFEAFG A BEEE
RER o

B

ARARARREMEFR A AR A BRLD
FARARRBITHBRZEERG > mA
REZXPIDTERGIBBEELE G

EEMBHRE

AEEBERTRVBRFEZXENEER
BEREBEARAFRE —BHU+LE

EEAEN

REEAN > AARBEREEEHNITM
BEAXBZEBRTHRIEITLEMAE
WoNEBEFALSFAH -
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SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the subsidiaries of the Company are set out
in Note 13 to the Accounts.

BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS

Particulars of bank loans and overdrafts of the Group as
at 31 March 2004 are set out in Notes 18 and 21 to the
Accounts.

DIRECTORS

The Directors who held office during the year and up to
the date of this report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai (Chairman & Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming (Deputy Chairman &
Chief Operating Officer)
Mr. Kwok Wing Kin, Francis (Deputy Chairman)
Mr. Tam Wing Hung
Mr. Lee Shu Ki
Mr. Wong Shun Pang (Appointed on 1 June 2004)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. So Wai Chun
Mr. Leung Wai Ho
Mr. Chan Sui Sum, Raymond

The independent non-executive Directors are appointed
for specific terms and hold office until 30 June 2004, 7
September 2004 and 4 February 2005 respectively, subject
to extension.

In accordance with Bye-Law 86(2), Mr. Wong Shun Pang
will retire from office at the forthcoming annual general
meeting and, being eligible, will offer himself for re-
election.

In accordance with Bye-Law 87 of the Company, Messrs.
So Wai Chun and Leung Wai Ho will retire from office at
the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being
eligible, will offer themselves for re-election.

Bt B X &
ARBEMBABZFE SN KE M

— o

RITEREEX

AEER-_ZETEMF=ZRA=1+—HZRIT
EREBELHBINIKRBMET AR =T

— o

BExg

AEENRBEAEE AR EL I EE
mF -

HITES

iRt (EERITHARE)

M ERELE (Bl /EHREELE)

FXBELE (BIERE)

AROK R

FRIEHEL

= BHE T4
(R_ZFZEMFNHA—HEZE)

BYFHTES
BEERELE
REERE
BR 3 #x 58 4=

ARRBUFRTESTZEHRAUBTESF
HEE HEHSIR -_TZTWF A=
TH —ZENFAALER-TTRHF
“AmBER - EHERI -

R ARARIESQRMRE - mIBHE kL
BREEGETZERRBF RS LRE I
BEERYREBERERBME -

HRABIMAIESTIERTE @ 8riEERELEAER
REEEEBRBRITZREBFARS
PRI HAEERITEEEREBEMT -
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at
the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
contract with the Company which is not terminable by the
Company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Details of Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai’s interests in contracts of
significance and connected transactions in relation to the
Group's business having been subsisted during the year
are set out as follows:

(a) Upon the expiry of the previous lease agreement on
14 November 2003, a new lease agreement dated
14 November 2003 was entered into between
Castfast Industrial (Yan Tien) Limited (“Castfast (Yan
Tien)"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
as landlord and Kar-Info Company Limited (“Kar-
Info”) as tenant for the lease of a portion of 3rd
Floor of Phase 4 of a factory in Yan Tien, Dongguan,
the People’s Republic of China at a monthly rental
of HK$6,916 for a term of six months commencing
on 15 November 2003 and expiring on 14 May 2004.

(b)  Upon the expiry of the previous lease agreement on
17 November 2003, a new lease agreement dated
14 November 2003 was entered into between Kings
Lion Development Limited (“Kings Lion") as landlord
and Karrie Industrial Company Limited (“Karrie
Industrial”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, as tenant for the lease of a portion (being
26,573 square feet in gross floor area) of 9th Floor,
Southeast Industrial Building, 611-619 Castle Peak
Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories together with two
car parking spaces in the same building at a monthly
rental of HK$106,292 (that is, at approximately HK$4
per square foot) for a term of two years commencing
on 18 November 2003.

ESCRBEN

AARYEERNRRBFERNSG LEEE
TZ2EFITLEAAAR —FAHAR A
BERLEZRBEH CEERERRIN) -

ESERENZANERBERS

AEBRFAINE Y R TIIHE B AI25E T
ERERaZER2RONEERS

(a) HEHEMEN-_ZTZ=F+—A+
MBERE  HREZBRASHE
RAR([EAZE]) (KRalzz’&
MEBAR) (HEA) BERAMBEaRA
a ([EmdEl) FRAR_ZZT=F
+—A+WMNBTY—EBHFHEER
& BRI PBEESRER R
EENB=-EREIHER  FAM
©69168 L HEHA-_TT=F+
—A+HRBBFAEBAER K=
TENMFRATEBEER -

(by HERHEEWBERR_ZTZE=F+—A+
T HERE  IMERERAT([F
W) (BHEAN) EZMNERERAQF
(IZMER]) (KRRAzZ2EMBA
a) (FEA)R-_ZZE=F+—A+
MEMUAMAZESILAKG1-
GI9RERE LERNENETMHER (2
FMEIER26,573F FR) # R M E iz
REZKE BN BE R -
A 7H106,292/8 7T (Bl &G F 75 RE4E
L) BT AR -_ZTT=F
+— A+ N\Bi#st -
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Cont'd)

(0 Upon the expiry of the previous lease agreement on
14 November 2003, a new lease agreement dated
14 November 2003 was entered into between
Castfast (Yan Tien) as landlord and Dongguan
Yanxun Electronics Company Limited (“Dongguan
Yanxun”), an 85% owned subsidiary of the
Company, as tenant for the lease of a portion of a
factory in Yan Tien, Dongguan, the People’s Republic
of China at a monthly rental of HK$190,776 for a
term of two years commencing on 15 November
2003.

Kar-Info and Kings Lion are connected persons of the
Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules for the
reason that Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, a Director of the Company,
together with his wife, control 100% of the voting power
in general meetings and also control the board of each of
Kar-Info and Kings Lion.

The Independent Non-executive Directors have reviewed
the above transactions and confirmed that those
transactions have been entered into by the Group in the
ordinary and usual course of its business and on normal
commercial terms which are fair and reasonable so far as
the shareholders of the Company are concerned.

(d) On 2 March 2004, a loan agreement was entered
into between the Company as Guarantor, Dongguan
Yanxun as Borrower, and The Bank of East Asia
Limited, Shenzhen Branch as Lender whereby the
Guarantor was required to guarantee to the Lender
to secure the credit facilities of up to the extent of
RMB20,000,000 granted by the Lender to the
Borrower.

Save as disclosed above, no other contracts of significance
in relation to the Company’s business to which the
Company or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
Director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

EENECHNZANBERBERS (&)

(0 HEaHEHREN-_ZZ=F+—A+
MEHmE - EHEE(HEA) EE
EREMETFARAR ([REE])
(RRAREAEHSS%IERZ ZHBE LR
(FRANRZEE=F+—A+HWA
R —IEFNEERE  BEMRS
BEREHMNBRESHER - A
190,776 7t * MR T =F 1
—At+HRBRTAEME -

BIE(ETRADE+HAE - 2B
BAEARRZBEAL  BAARBEZEEM
IRBEEEREEZEFIESNEMBRESM 2
BRAE100%EEELRHEESTS -

BUFHTEFCENLRRS - WHER
WERSDEAREZ AR RGHET
WIRERZBERGERET L BARFRZR
RERVTAE -

(d) el (MEFRALD) BEERTFEI
PITUEFRADR_ETENF=A=
BEISZERER B - NAR ([
®RAD BRERAELRIL - ERE
HTARMERARLEESEARK
20,000,000 CHRTREE 2 #EIR ©

B EXWEIN > ARRHEMBRRRAK
FENEAKHEAMERI P RARAZE
BMARRESEEXBMEEFEAN =R
ZEEEH -
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S
INTERESTS IN SHARES

As at 31 March 2004

The interests of the Directors and chief executive in the
shares of the Company and any associated corporations
(as defined in the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
"SFO")) as recorded in the register maintained under
Section 352 of the SFO or as notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies
are as follows:

(A) Interests in the Company

EEREETT

BAEBZROERS

R-_EZFWWF=/A=+—H

ARAREEERBERITRABERRTF (K&
HizE) (B RA(RHLRBEHERM)D
(TCEFEPD ) AT HEBLE ELRA

NEIRES

W

GBI £ 3526 M FE 2 B CMA
FIRIB(LET AR EFTETES

RGNBRETRDE MG AR R B2

WM

() RADF ZzER

BREBEIBLIZEBERHEE

Number of ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each

Corporate/ Number of

Personal Family Other outstanding

interests interests interests share options

% B KT

B ARS REER Hit i BREHE

Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai ] 152 18 5t A 3,160,000 35,818,000 172,200,000 -
(Note 1) (Note 2)
(Bf 52 —) (Bt 52 =)

Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming 2L AE 4,000,000 - 172,200,000 2,700,000
(Note 3)
(M&=)

Mr. Kwok Wing Kin, Francis Pk BR 50 & 600,000 - - 1,700,000

Mr. Tam Wing Hung oK IR & 680,000 - - 620,000

Mr. Lee Shu Ki FRIH LA 1,300,000 - - 600,000

Ms. Ho Po Chu MERZ T 35,818,000 - 172,200,000 -
(Note 4)

GBI
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DIRECTORS’

AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S

INTERESTS IN SHARES (Cont'd)

(A) Interests in the Company (Cont’d)

Notes:

Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai is deemed to be interested in these
shares by virtue of the fact that his wife, Ms. Ho Po Chu

has a personal interest in these shares.

172,200,000 shares are held by Pearl Court Company
Limited (“Pearl Court”) as trustee for a unit trust known
as Ho Cheuk Fai Family Trust (“HCF Trust”). Mr. Ho Cheuk
Fai is deemed to be interested in these shares through
Pearl Court by virtue of his wife being the only
shareholder of Pearl Court and controlling one-third or
more of the voting power at general meetings of Pearl
Court. Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai is also deemed to be interested
in these shares by virtue of the fact that one of 10,000
units of HCF Trust is held by his wife and the beneficiaries
of a discretionary trust known as Ho Wai Leung Memorial
Trust (“"HWL Trust”) (see note 3 below) which include
Ms. Ho Po Chu and Mr. Ho's children under 18.

These shares are held by Pearl Court as trustee for HCF
Trust. 9,999 of 10,000 units of HCF Trust are held by
HSBC International Trustee Limited (“HITL") as trustee
for HWL Trust. Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming is deemed to be
interested in these shares by virtue of the fact that he is

one of the beneficiaries of HWL Trust.

Disregarding the interests of her husband, Mr. Ho Cheuk
Fai, who is the Chairman and a Director of the Company
and whose interests are separately disclosed, Ms. Ho Po
Chu, is deemed to be interested in these shares through
Pearl Court by virtue of the facts that she is the only
shareholder of Pearl Court and holds one unit of the
HCF Trust and that the beneficiaries of HWL Trust includes

herself and her children under 18.

EERBRSTHRARZROER @)

(B) REQTF 2z (4)

- ([EBREERAEEFAERLEEZ TN
HAEBAEEMERAEEZSESR

—+ 172,200,0000% A% 13 B3 Pearl Court Company
Limited ([Pearl Court]) BAHo Cheuk Fai Family
Trust ([HCF Trust]) 2 B F5E 2 ZFFEAHF
A o ARAIE 5 A K Z F JhPearl Court® i
— P& 5 K fEPearl Courtl BB A ZIEH =52 —
A LIS A - A S I ST AR AR R 3B i Pearl
Courtifs B FE M 1p o fal (£ 38 5 & IR HCF
Trust 10,000fE BRI RFHER —EBHEE T
#7%8  MHo Wai Leung Memorial Trust ([HWL
Trust]) (RWEFZ) 2 XS5 AREMNBEGTR LE
18FR A T FX LR RHEEZERG 2
RS o

15 L% 17 Fa Pearl Court BAHCF Trust2 5t A & 1
#4 o HCF Trust 10,0001 & {7 7 #99,9991# J3
B HWL Trustz & # {5 5 2 & ¥ A HSBC
International Trustee Limited ([HITL]) #4& -
A SR ERRBHWL TrustZ 23 A2 — -
WMERAERBEZERD -

M BREERZTHOLKRMAEBEERS 2 ERIN
(ZERAMNEEREARRIEREESEE
Y 3B R ) 7] B ¥k &2 £ A Pearl Court®y M — %
B HEBAHCF TrustE s — @B A R AR
HWL Trustz %z A B IE (I E Bk 2 + R H 185%
AT F 2 BB R 2 1515 R 5 i Pearl
CourtlE B SR < #Ewm o
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S EENBSITHAEZRDER &)
INTERESTS IN SHARES (Cont'd)

(B) Interests in associated corporations (Z) RHEB LIE Z2ER
(i) Karrie Industrial Company Limited () ZHEmDRERAA]

Number of non-voting deferred shares of HK$100 each

BREBEI10ETZERERELRHHE

Corporate/
Personal Family Other Total Short
interests interests interests interests Position

EEERY
8 AR XEER H fth R % AR RE
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai  fa[(g 5% £ 43,000 - 43,000 86,000 43,000
(see Note) (see Note)
(RK=E) (RW)
Ms. Ho Po Chu B 7,000 - 7,000 14,000 7,000
(see Note) (see Note)
(RH) (R

(i) Karpo Technologies Limited (i) BEERNRBERAA

Number of non-voting deferred shares of HK$100 each

BREEIETZERZREERDHAE

Corporate/
Personal Family Other Total Short
interests interests interests interests Position
TEERY
B AR XERER HttEs B ER KB
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai  fa]/# 18 5t 4 10,000 - 10,000 20,000 10,000
(see Note) (see Note)

(R (R
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S BEENBESTHAECZRDER &)
INTERESTS IN SHARES (Cont'd)

(B) Interests in associated corporations (Cont'd) (Z) RHEB LE 2R (&)
(iii)  Karrie Industrial Holdings Limited (iii)  Karrie Industrial Holdings Limited

Number of non-voting deferred shares of HK$1 each

BREEIBIZEREREERDHAE

Corporate/
Personal Family Other Total Short
interests interests interests interests Position
ZEERN
B AER RERER HitlEr AR KB
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai  fa] /2 18 55 4 1 - 1 2 1
(see Note) (see Note)
(RPREE) (RH3E)
Ms. Ho Po Chu AE%RZ - 1 - 1 2 1
(see Note) (see Note)
(RKaE) (RK3E)
Note: The short position is created by virtue of the grant of Wi - BEz2XE T B KK T Karrie
option in favour of Karrie International (B.V.l.) Limited to International (B.V.1.) Limited 7t i% 5 i&
acquire these shares. Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai and Ms. Ho Po Dz RERMESE - A/EBEER
Chu are deemed to have interest in these shares as well MBERLTHRBEARART 2R -
as a short position by virtue of their interests in the WMESAREZERO REH 2K
Company. B e

Save as disclosed above and under the heading br EXRIBE BEREREPEE
“Share Option Schemes”, none of the Directors, Hh - BREE ZRTBABSEBRE
chief executives or their associates have any personal, AER_ZEZENF=ZA=+—HER
family, corporate or other interests in the share ANRIKEMEEEE (BE R(EHFK
capital of the Company or any of its associated BIY) AR EIFBEEAMEA - KRB -

corporations as defined in the SFO as at 31 March EE S A i o

2004.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S
INTERESTS IN SHARES (Cont'd)

As at 15 June 2004

The interests of the Directors and chief executive in the
shares of the Company and any associated corporations
(as defined in the SFO) as recorded in the register
maintained under Section 352 of the SFO or as notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of

EERBRSTHRABZROER (&)

R-ZFBEMFENHA+AH

ARAREEERBERITRABERRTF (K&
HEEOEE) (BE R GESGD)D) BT %
BB BRRRANR RIRE 757 5 HI % 35216& M
FEZECMAES cEm  IRBE(ETR
AIEFETEFRRSINEETH)DEAER
NA MR Pz T

Listed Companies are as follows:

(A) Interests in the Company

() REQF zHE=

Number of ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each

BREEIBIZEERYHA

Corporate/ Number of
Personal Family Other outstanding
interests interests interests share options
TEERD RITE
BARR XEER Hit = BREZAR
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai A] fe2 98 5 A 3,160,000 36,292,000 172,200,000 -
(Note 1) (Note 2)
(B sE—) (FisE=)
Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming A 2L A 4,000,000 - 172,200,000 2,700,000
(Note 3)
(FFsE=)
Mr. Kwok Wing Kin, Francis 3Bk B2 5 4 700,000 - - 2,400,000
Mr. Tam Wing Hung K 680,000 - - 620,000
Mr. Lee Shu Ki FHIEELE 1,300,000 - - 1,000,000
Mr. Wong Shun Pang )yt 410,000 - - 1,300,000
Ms. Ho Po Chu MEKRZ L 36,292,000 - 172,200,000 -
(Note 4)

(Fff &£ PT)
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DIRECTORS’

AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S

INTERESTS IN SHARES (Cont'd)

(A)

Interests in the Company (Cont’d)

Notes:

Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai is deemed to be interested in these
shares by virtue of the fact that his wife, Ms. Ho Po Chu

has a personal interest in these shares.

172,200,000 shares are held by Pearl Court Company
Limited (“Pearl Court”) as trustee for a unit trust known
as Ho Cheuk Fai Family Trust (“HCF Trust”). Mr. Ho Cheuk
Fai is deemed to be interested in these shares through
Pearl Court by virtue of his wife being the only
shareholder of Pearl Court and controlling one-third or
more of the voting power at general meetings of Pearl
Court. Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai is also deemed to be interested
in these shares by virtue of the fact that one of 10,000
units of HCF Trust is held by his wife and the beneficiaries
of a discretionary trust known as Ho Wai Leung Memorial
Trust (“"HWL Trust”) (see note 3 below) which include
Ms. Ho Po Chu and Mr. Ho's children under 18.

These shares are held by Pearl Court as trustee for HCF
Trust. 9,999 of 10,000 units of HCF Trust are held by
HSBC International Trustee Limited (“HITL") as trustee
for HWL Trust. Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming is deemed to be
interested in these shares by virtue of the fact that he is

one of the beneficiaries of HWL Trust.

Disregarding the interests of her husband, Mr. Ho Cheuk
Fai, who is the Chairman and a Director of the Company
and whose interests are separately disclosed, Ms. Ho Po
Chu is deemed to be interested in these shares through
Pearl Court by virtue of the facts that she is the only
shareholder of Pearl Court and holds one unit of HCF
Trust and that the beneficiaries of HWL Trust includes
herself and her children under 18.

EERBRSTHRARZROER @)

(B) REQTF 2z (4)

Mt

- fEBEEREZFAERLETEZ
S HEEEAREmMBERLAER

HEEE -

— - 172,200,0008% % {5 F Pearl CourtBA
HCF Trustz B fErE 2 RFEARFA ©
F RAMA] (38 S &£ 9 2 F ThPearl Court)
ME — A% B2 K £ Pearl Courtf% 3 A & 4% 4l
=D R LR ERE - BB
H AR A5 B Pearl CourtE A XS
9 o {A] }2 #8545 £ IREHCF Trust 10,000
BECFOER—EABEEZFRE
A MHWLTrust(RME =) 225
PREMERZ T REI8SEUATHF
MR AREEZERGD 2

S o

B

i L A% {7 B Pearl CourtBAHCF Trust¥
SEAFM#EE o HCF Trust 10,0001# &
A7 H 29,9991E Jh A HWL Trustz & #
ERZZEAHTUSE - M EA%LER
REBHWL Trustz Xz A2 — » B R
BREBEZERNG -

M BRAERZ TN KMEEEERS
2RI GZEERE ML ERANAT
TEAEFCIEBLER) WERZ LT
#Pearl CourtfyME— R - HFFHHCF
TrustE & — {8 8 i LA K& B S HWL Trust
ZEmABEMNBERLZ L RHE 185N
THFLZ  ANABEHRZTHRAES
iBPearl CourtlE B ZER M 2w ©
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S EENBSITHAEZRDER &)
INTERESTS IN SHARES (Cont'd)

(B) Interests in associated corporations (Z) RHEB LIE Z2ER
(i) Karrie Industrial Company Limited () ZHEmDRERAA]

Number of non-voting deferred shares of HK$100 each

BREEI0ETZERZREERDHAE

Corporate/
Personal Family Other Total Short
interests interests interests interests Position

EEERY
BAEZE XEER H fth R % AR RE
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai  fa[(g 5% £ 43,000 - 43,000 86,000 43,000
(see Note) (see Note)
(RK=E) (RW)
Ms. Ho Po Chu B 7,000 - 7,000 14,000 7,000
(see Note) (see Note)
(RH) (R

(i) Karpo Technologies Limited (i) BEERNRBERAA

Number of non-voting deferred shares of HK$100 each

BREEI00BTZ2EREREERDHE

Corporate/
Personal Family Other Total Short
interests interests interests interests Position
EEERR
8 AR XEREE HitEzxz AitER -
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai  fl(g 185t & 10,000 - 10,000 20,000 10,000
(see Note) (see Note)

(RMEE) (R
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S BEENBESTHAECZRDER &)
INTERESTS IN SHARES (Cont'd)

(B) Interests in associated corporations (Cont'd) (Z) RHEB LE 2R (&)
(iii)  Karrie Industrial Holdings Limited (iii)  Karrie Industrial Holdings Limited

Number of non-voting deferred shares of HK$1 each

BREAEIBIZERZREEROHE

Corporate/
Personal Family Other Total Short
interests interests interests interests Position
ZEERN
B AER RERER HitlEr AR KB
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai  fa] /2 18 55 4 1 - 1 2 1
(see Note) (see Note)
(RPREE) (RH3E)
Ms. Ho Po Chu AE%RZ - 1 - 1 2 1
(see Note) (see Note)
(RKaE) (RK3E)
Note: The short position is created by virtue of the grant of Wi - BEz2XE T B KK T Karrie
option in favour of Karrie International (B.V.l.) Limited to International (B.V.1.) Limited 7t i% 5 i&
acquire these shares. Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai and Ms. Ho Po Dz RERMESE - A/EBEER
Chu are deemed to have interest in these shares as well MBERLTHRBEARART 2R -
as a short position by virtue of their interests in the WMESAREZERO REH 2K
Company. B e

Save as disclosed above and under the heading br EXRIBE BEREREPEE
“Share Option Schemes”, none of the Directors, Hh - BREE ZRTBABSEBRE
chief executives or their associates have any personal, AER_ZETMFATHEHAELAR
family, corporate or other interests in the share Al EREOEE (BE R C(EHERDD)
capital of the Company or any of its associated BRAEAFESBEEAEA KB - EE

corporations as defined in the SFO as at 15 June S E MR o

2004.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING BUSINESS

None of the directors of the Company had any interest in
any business which competes with the Group.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
As at 31 March 2004

According to the register of interests kept by the Company
under section 336 of the SFO, the persons (other than a
Director or chief executive of the Company) who are,
directly or indirectly, interested and/or deemed to be
interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of the
issued share capital of the Company are as follows:

EERBRFEXRB2ER

ARREESHMBEBERNEBRERBEF 2 X
5 2B T as

o

FERRE
RZEZFENF=A=+—H

RIFARR AR C(ESFGD) F3361RFE 2 #
=BT BEEXEEERRAEEE
BEERABIEETIRANE(ES %A L
BZALT(TEREERARAZESTH
AB)IT

Number of ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each

EREEIIBTZEERYA

Personal Corporate/ Shareholding

Name of Shareholder interests  Other interests percentage
EEERE R

REREH 8 A= H 1 2 BFREDL

Pearl Court* - 172,200,000 42.97%
(Note 1 P&t —)

HITL - 172,580,000 43.06%
(Note 2 fif7E =)

Cheah Cheng Hye #)&/8 %t & - 37,638,000 9.39%
(Note 3 fif7x =)

Value Partners Limited (“VPL") - 37,638,000 9.39%

(Note 3 fiisx =)
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Cont'd)

As at 31 March 2004 (Cont’d)

Notes:

Pearl Court is a trustee of HCF Trust. On 23 May 2003, there
was a placing of 60,000,000 existing shares of the Company
held by Pearl Court to independent investors at a placing price
of HK$1.80 per share. (Please refer to the announcement made

by the Company dated 23 May 2003 for details.)

HITL is the trustee of HWL Trust and other party(ies).

Mr. Cheah is deemed to be interested in these shares by virtue
of his 32.53% control over VPL.

The interests of Pearl Court duplicates with the family interests
and corporate/other interests of Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, Mr. Ho Cheuk
Ming and Ms. Ho Po Chu as stated in the section headed

“Directors’ and Chief Executive's Interests in the Shares”.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2004, no person,

other than the directors and chief executive of the

Company, whose interests are set out in the section

“Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests in the Shares”

above, had registered an interest or short position in the

shares and underlying shares of equity derivatives of the

Company that was required to be recorded pursuant to
section 336 of the SFO.

FERR #)
R-FENF=A=+—H (#&)

M3 -

— + Pearl Court BHCF TrustZ S5EA c R-ZTE=
FRHAZ+=H8 - Pearl Courtd] &7 % & & A
Hﬁrsoi%r‘uzmifﬁﬁaﬁw‘ﬂso 000,000
BRIBERD - GFBEB2EAQ —ET=
FRA-Z+t=ZBA#HZAMH °)

~ HITLAHWL TrustR Efb A £ 2 F5EA

= WEBLABBIER32.53%VPLZ 1 4 i i
RREAZEBM 21 -

* Pearl Courti i Hp 2 kBl iz H fib #E 2 £
EB L E  MBEEEERABHRLZTMRE
R RAEED HhiEREE  RIEER
BEERTBABZRMEZR] RF -

REXREERERITRAERIESE L&
SITBRABZBRMER]FREIN  RZF
ZNE=A=+—H  UEALTFEREGE
HIRPI) FE336MEB L ERN AR A 2 IR #
R B R RAITET A TR0

o

<E>

B
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Cont'd) FERRE #®)

As at 15 June 2004 R-ZFEEMFSHTLHA

According to the register of interests kept by the Company BIBARRIRFBHIEHIFEI6(TFE ER
under section 336 of the SFO, the persons (other than a Tt BEEcEEEE R SERIERE
Director or chief executive of the Company) who are, BARAFEEITRAZEBES% A LR
directly or indirectly, interested and/or deemed to be AT (PEREEZERARFTZEITEA
interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of the B)wT :

issued share capital of the Company are as follows:

Number of ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
EREEIIBTZEERYEA

Personal Corporate/ Shareholding

Name of Shareholder interests Other interests percentage
EEERER

REREHE 8 A # 5= Hitb 5 BREDL

Pearl Court* - 172,200,000 42.90%

(Note 1 Bff & —)

HITL - 172,580,000 43.00%
(Note 2 izt =)

Cheah Cheng Hye #)&/8 % & - 40,126,000 9.99%
(Note 3 Mifs¥ =)

Value Partners Limited (“VPL") - 40,126,000 9.99%
(Note 3 fiizx =)
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Cont'd)

As at 15 June 2004 (Cont’d)

Notes:

1. Pearl Court is a trustee of HCF Trust.

2. HITL is the trustee of HWL Trust and other party(ies).

3. Mr. Cheah is deemed to be interested in these shares by virtue

of his 32.53% control over VPL.

* The interests of Pearl Court duplicate the family interests and
corporate/other interests of Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, Mr. Ho Cheuk
Ming and Ms. Ho Po Chu as stated in the section headed

“Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests in the Shares”.

Save as disclosed above, as at 15 June 2004, no person,
other than the directors and chief executive of the
Company, whose interests are set out in the section
“Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests in the Shares”
above, had registered an interest or short position in the
shares and underlying shares of equity derivatives of the
Company that was required to be recorded pursuant to
section 336 of the SFO.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year ended
31 March 2004 attributable to the Group’s major suppliers
and customers are as follows:

Purchases
The largest supplier 21%
Five largest suppliers combined 54%
Sales
The largest customer 23%
Five largest customers combined 74%

None of the Directors, their associates, or any shareholders
(which, to the knowledge of the Directors, owned more
than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had a beneficial
interest in the Group’s major suppliers or customers noted
above.

FERR #)
R-_FEMFNA+TOA (B

By aE
— + Pearl Court ZHCF TrustZ 5L A °
~ -+ HITLAHWL TrustR £ A+ 25 A °

= BBBLLEFE B E32.53%VPLZ 15 B %
RAERBZERMN 2 EXE -

* Pearl CourtiA B 17 A 2 ik B A a5/ H i 4 25 £
AL AEREERAERLTORE
WaRoEE g H RS RIEER
ERITHRABRG 2] R EFi o

BREXMNEERERITBRABRIEELE
BITBABZB D ER] PREN  R-F
%Eiﬁﬂ+£5’ﬂﬁAiﬁﬁE@ﬂ
fGEPI) FE336FFRENARRD A 2B #am
FORB RSB AITET AT oD #

m °

FTREFRHER
BE_ZTMF=A=F+—RALFE &
SEFrEHEAREFZBERBEERD
A

BE
=AM ER 21%
oK E R A 54%
iHE
SPNES S 23%
AAREFHG 74%

BERS  BEE  REOBBEARNLE
T A9 7 A 2 PR A R 3 5 % 2 R B 3 4
EEAM ARSI ERBRRES 2
2% -
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed
from Monday, 26 July 2004 to Friday, 30 July 2004 (both
dates inclusive) during which period no transfer of shares
will be registered. In order to qualify for the proposed
final dividend, all properly completed transfer forms
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s Branch Registrars in Hong
Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited,
Room 1712-6, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s
Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m.
on Friday, 23 July 2004.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF BEST
PRACTICE OF THE LISTING RULES

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company was in
compliance with the Code of Best Practice as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules throughout the year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

According to the requirements of the Listing Rules, in
January 1999 the Group has established an Audit
Committee which now comprises three independent non-
executive directors of the Company. They are responsible
for dealing with matters relating to audit which include
reviewing and supervising the financial reporting process
and internal control to protect the interests of the
shareholders. In year 2003/04 they have met four times to
discuss and review the performance of the Group, including
the report to the audit committee for audited financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2004 issued by the external auditors.

The audit committee has also reviewed the terms and
conditions of connected transactions of the Company took
place during the year under review.

EEpEBFER
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Report of The Directors BEE&#%

AUDITORS

The Accounts have been audited by Messrs.
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for reappointment.

On behalf of the Board

Ho Cheuk Fai
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 June 2004
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PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

BORKESTT SR

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
KARRIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts on pages 93 to 146 which have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND AUDITORS

The company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of
accounts which give a true and fair view. In preparing accounts
which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate
accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based
on our audit, on those accounts and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of
Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the accounts.
It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and
judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the
accounts, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate
to the circumstances of the company and of the group, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
22/F, Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong
Telephone (852) 2289 8888
Facsimile (852) 2810 9888
www.pwchk.com
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We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the accounts are free from material
misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the
overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
accounts. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company and of the group as at 31 March
2004 and of the profit and cash flows of the group for the year
then ended, and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 25 June 2004

AAZ B EMIE SR BRI TEAZ TR - 19LABUS
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account &&E#%

For the Year Ended 31 March 2004 %

= —F=F
i>_%;%

ME=HA=+—HI

2004 2003
—EENF —EE=F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FET FETT
As restated
v

Turnover = 3 1,692,960 1,737,979
Cost of sales SHE KA (1,461,469) (1,476,776)
Gross profit el 231,491 261,203
Other revenue =N 3 6,585 8,890
Distribution and selling expenses DIERIEEEA (26,648) (27,406)
General and administrative expenses — M & 1T & F (104,901) (99,212)
Operating profit K m A 4 106,527 143,475
Share of loss of JE GBSt N )

an associated company B8 (1,766) -
Finance costs B SR AR 5 (6,145) (10,401)
Profit before taxation R A& A 98,616 133,074
Taxation I8 8 (8,176) (13,266)
Profit attributable to shareholders A% B & {5 % £l 9 90,440 119,808
Dividends oSN 10 81,649 91,961
Earnings per share B A 11

— Basic —EHK 23.0 cents fill  31.6 cents 1llI

— Diluted — 8 22.1 cents il  30.4 cents 1llI
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As at 31 March 2004 R=—ZEWME=A=+—H

Consolidated Company
Re NG|
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EZEME  —TT=F C—ZEME C—TT=
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Py TEr THEL TET THET
As restated
E]l
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBDEE
Fixed assets BEIEBE 12 251,464 229,195 - -
Investment NGIEPNG
in subsidiaries LA 13 - - 380,701 423,666
Investment in iNA=N]
an associated company ZIRE 14 7,142 6,000 - -
Deferred tax assets EERIEEE 23 2,071 1,354 - =
Total non-current assets FRPEELE 260,677 236,549 380,701 423,666
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Inventories FE 15 166,474 156,304 - =
Trade receivables B H IR 2816 291,743 267,195 - -
Prepayments, deposits BAEH - &e
and other current assets REMTREEE 19,460 29,950 182 104
Prepaid tax BATE - 257 - -
Cash and bank deposits Re RRITER 17 245,203 258,205 1,255 760
Total current assets mEEERE 722,880 711,911 1,437 864
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBAE
Short-term bank borrowings BHRITEE 18 (194,004) (206,242) - -
Finance lease obligations, MEMERFE
current portion ENERER (D 19 (3,893) (5,741) - -
Trade payables B AR 20 (225,060) (229,153) - -
Accruals and other payables EATE A R EM R IRK (109,408) (96,162) (7,986) (10,684)
Receipts in advance FAU IR (208) (5,054) - =
Taxation payable JEHHIE (197) (5,121) - -
Amount due to a related FE{ BB 12 B
company FA 2 - 273) - -
Total current liabilities me B EAE (532,770) (547,746) (7,986) (10,684)
Net current assets (liabilities) MEEE (BE) FE 190,110 164,165 (6,549) (9,820)
Total assets less current liabilities ~ @EER T EE 450,787 400,714 374,152 413,846
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As at 31 March 2004 RA—ZZENF=H=+—H
Consolidated Company
&e VN
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EENE —TT-F C"FENE -—TT-
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
i Tz TAT TR AR
As restated
]
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FrRBEE
Long-term bank loans REBITER 21 (52,500) (7,500) - -
Finance lease obligations BEMEERR 19 (1,093) (5,032) - -
Provision for long R E
service payments LR 22 (10,142) (11,814) - -
Deferred tax liabilities EERIEAE 23 (11,589) (11,626) - -
Total non-current liabilities krRBaBEeE (75,324) (35,972) - -
MINORITY INTERESTS PYRRER (424) (424) - -
Net assets BESE 375,039 364,318 374,152 413,846
Representing: R -
SHARE CAPITAL R 24 40,076 38,150 40,076 38,150
RESERVES ] 26 334,963 326,168 334,076 375,696
Shareholders' equity R 375,039 364,318 374,152 413,846
HO CHEUK FAI KWONG WING KIN, FRANCIS
= SRKER
Director Director
EE E2
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For the Year Ended 31 March 2004 &Z T WMF=H=+—H

9

<

2004 2003
—EENF —ET=F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BEE FET FHET
Operating activities RETY
Operating profit K m | 106,527 143,475
Depreciation of fixed assets B EENE 34,490 32,055
Gain on disposal of fixed assets THEREEEZ Wa (196) (473)
Interest income FLEWA (1,620) (3,101)
Operating profit before LEESEERI
working capital changes 22‘“ =iaul 139,201 171,956
Increase in inventories T8 218 m (10,170) (33,457)
Increase in trade receivables B 5 FEWIR 32 38N (24,548) (65,654)
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments,  TBfFFX » & R HAL RS
deposits and other current assets & E&E Z 4 (3E0) 10,490 (15,885)
(Decrease)/increase in trade payables & 5B IRF 2 OB /1N (4,093) 50,673
Increase in accruals FEET B A R E AR
and other payables R SR 2 38 N 13,246 11,998
Decrease in receipts in advance TEUIR SR 2 Rk > (4,846) (1,049)
(Decrease)/increase in provision REBRS & 2 EE
for long service payments 2 Gk )/ile] (1,672) 720
Decrease in amount due JEE 1~ A EER 12 R)
to a related company 2D (273) -
Net cash inflow generated RERESZHEMN
from operations ANEEE 117,335 119,302
Interest paid ERFLE (6,145) (10,401)
Hong Kong profits tax paid EREARE 7]% (13,550) (9,134)
Hong Kong profits tax refunded BENEBR 13 20
Net cash inflow from KEEE I HE
operating activities MAEEE 97,653 99,787
Investing activities REZH
Additions of fixed assets NEETEEE (58,842) (24,488)
Proceeds from disposal of HERBRTEEE
fixed assets Z WA 2,279 478
Investment in an associated EAﬂs’ﬁ@rf@ Al
company ZIRE - (6,000)
Increase in amount due from FEUS ﬁﬁ*é”& KA
an associated company 2300 (2,908) =
Interest received B YF B 1,620 3,101
Net cash outflow from SEEB RS
investing activities piieepE:E=c (57,851) (26,909)
Net cash inflow before financing &R 2 R MAHRE 39,802 72,878
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement #4#® 4

For the Year Ended 31 March 2004 #{Z —_ZZFWNFE=A=+—H

2004 2003
—EENE T F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
FifaE FERT FA&T
Financing & 27
Proceeds from exercise of 1T AE AR AE
share options ZUWA 14,818 3,536
New long-term bank loans HRHRITER 75,000 =
New short-term bank loans FAE BRI TE R 1,092,311 578,619
Repayment of long-term bank loans ~ {EiE RHISRITE (11,500) (4,000)
Repayment of short-term bank loans {22 HIIR1TE R (1,123,658) (498,346)
Repayment of capital element EEMEHERE
of finance lease obligations Z K& 2D (5,787) (12,130)
Dividends paid 2IRAZE (94,597) (106,309)
Net cash outflow from BEEES HE
financing activities L FER (53,413) (38,630)
(Decrease)/increase in cash HekReFEYZ
and cash equivalents (RA) /18N (13,611) 34,248
Cash and cash equivalents, FUZHRE R
beginning of year ReFED 258,030 223,782
Cash and cash equivalents, FREZBE R
end of year REFED 244,419 258,030
Analysis of cash and ReRESZEY
cash equivalents: A
Cash and bank deposits BE NRIBRITER 245,203 258,205
Bank overdrafts RITEX (784) (175)
244,419 258,030
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity #&RFEZEBLER

For the Year Ended 31 March 2004 #Z —ZTZNF=H=+—H |t

2004 2003
—EENF —EE=F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BEE FHET FHET
As restated
]
Total shareholders’ equity, beginning F#]Z IR R
of year, as previously reported 88 - WA 2R 370,517 352,247
Effect of change in Bl gsHIE
an accounting policy R 1) (6,199) (4,844)
Total shareholders’ equity, FY) 2 RERERS
beginning of year, as restated w®wiE - 57 364,318 347,403
Profit attributable to shareholders A% 5 &k i Fl 90,440 119,808
Deferred tax effect on revaluation — IEIEFLIB ¥ EF & &
of fixed assets LWl 26 60 (120)
Dividends paid 2RSS 26 (94,597) (106,309)
Issue of shares A% AR 2 B517 24 & 26 14,818 3,536
Total shareholders’ equity, FRZRRER

end of year #E 375,039 364,318
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Notes to the Accounts 1§ B K&t

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
these accounts are set out below:

(a) Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and comply with
accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants (“HKSA"). They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
land and buildings.

In the current year, the Group adopted Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice No. 12 “Income Taxes” issued by the HKSA
which is effective for accounting periods commencing on or
after 1 April 2003. The changes to the Group’s accounting policies
upon the adoption of the new SSAP 12 are set out in note 1(j)
below.

(b) Group accounting

(i) Consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company
and its subsidiaries, together with the Group’s share of post-
acquisition results and reserves of its associated company under
the equity method of accounting, made up to 31 March.

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the company, directly
or indirectly, controls more than one half of the voting power;
has the power to govern the financial and operating policies;
to appoint or remove the majority of the members of the board
of directors; or to cast majority of votes at the meetings of the
board of directors.

The results of subsidiaries and associated company acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
profit and loss account from the effective date of acquisition or
up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within
the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

1. EBREHEE
AREU IR FTRA 2 EE G BURFIBAT -

(a) #HWREE

IR B TR E S AR RAR SR
DG GHBERS - 15 B KB £ A
AEHERY - W T RETBETEL S
i

RAEE - AREFRABESEEASHM
ZEHERIE12RFAER]  R-ET=FN
A—BsAERBz St HRAR - A5EE
AHIRER 2 BB MR 2 R EFII A
GEINOK

(b) AEEE

()  AAIKE

RAkE BRRARRREMBARINLALE
PG AR s AR B 2 Bt A B 2 WEB 1R 5 M %
EEEE=A=1T—HIL2IRAE -

MBRREAR B E RS REEEHIBFEURE
& BREEFIVREEERR  RIIHERE
ZERZHKE AEEFEEHR LAREH
BEEZRF]

EFRBASEL Y HBARRMEAT &
408 o WO A 3 R ST S B A LD
AEABIHER -

AEBARRRZEAR S RERORERE
B A% -
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Notes to the Accounts 1§ B K&t

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)
(b) Group accounting (Cont’d)

(i) Consolidation (Cont’d)

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the
difference between the proceeds of the sale and the Group’s
share of its net assets together with any unamortised goodwill
or negative goodwill or goodwill/negative goodwill taken to
reserves and which was not previously charged or recognised
in the consolidated profit and loss account.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders
in the operating results and net assets of subsidiaries.

In the company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results
of subsidiaries are accounted for by the company on the basis
of dividends received and receivable.

(i)  Associated company

An associated company is a company, not being a subsidiary or
a joint venture, in which an equity interest is held for the long-
term and significant influence is exercised in its management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group's
share of the results of an associated company for the year, and
the consolidated balance sheet includes the Group's share of
the net assets of the associated company and goodwill/negative
goodwill (net of accumulated amortisation) on acquisition.

Equity accounting is discontinued when the carrying amount
of the investment in an associated company reaches zero, unless
the Group has incurred obligations or guaranteed obligations
in respect of the associated company.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group'’s interest
in the associates; unrealised losses are eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred.

1. FESHBE @
(b) AEKEEE @)

() AEKE (&

HEHNB AR 2 Wt s BRI MBS 2 A
EAKBERAZAREEHECER  ERZ
A ARAEAR & Bas R A IH s AR 2 (Efal R
HEENERE P ERBIRZEE 8
e -

BRSNS A R R
4R A BB 2 s -

ERRRIZEERERA - MBERRZIEMN
RAEHIFRBERBRER AR - XA BB
R ZFERD W BB AR ©

(i) BERA]
BEnmSHBARKA SRR NEH
FAHEBRRERRRE  YHEEEAFGER

=7 I A/NCIR

RAREREBEAKBRERAERE QR ZAFE
g MEABEERBERABRASEEGE
ERRCEEFERKBEEZHE ARE
(FnER R+ #H)

EREATZ RERTED 2HM - BT
RAEGEEDE  RIEAEEURHEARE
B AR R 2 Al ©

AEEEEBERRER 52 REHRBIIRA
SEENZEHE NP 2 EEMIE - [RIERS
REAEEEERECERRE - BRRERE
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Notes to the Accounts 1§ B K&t

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
(b) Group accounting (Cont’d)

(iir) Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
expressed in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are
translated at rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date.
Exchange differences arising in these cases are dealt with in
the profit and loss account.

The balance sheet of subsidiaries and associated company
expressed in foreign currencies are translated at the rates of
exchange ruling at the balance sheet date whilst the profit and
loss account is translated at an average rate. Exchange differences
arising in these cases are dealt with as a movement in reserves.

(c) Fixed assets and depreciation

Construction-in-progress is stated at cost which includes
development and construction expenditure incurred and other
direct costs attributable to the development less any accumulated
impairment losses.

Other fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Land and buildings are depreciated over the period of the leases,
while other fixed assets are depreciated at rates sufficient to
write off their cost less accumulated impairment losses over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The principal annual
rates are as follows:

Land 2% t02.2%

Buildings 2% to 4% (lease terms)

Fixtures and leasehold 8% to 10%
improvements

Machinery 10% to 20%

10% to 15%
10% to 33.33%

Moulds and tooling
Furniture and computer
equipment

1. FESHBE®

(b) AEERE ()

i) SMETTE
BOMERAIT 225 - MER S E B2 EXH
# o REE B NSRS 2 S A S A A
Hel S 2 ERATH o o M 2 P S R
HABHE o

ME AR R ERRIAINER R c BERER
ViREE B ZERFTE - MRk ARFHE
RIFE - HtEL ZERBEBFERHEEEBA
IE o

(c) BIEEERFE

FERrTRERANMESIR  BREREREEE -
FMBRBERAR 2 EMERRA - MRERR
ERERE -

H A0 EE B ERRAMERAENR RIEITE R
RIERERBERYR -

T MEFIRMOFNE - AtEEEER
MEAOER G A B RS ERAERR
SRERBEME - TR 2IEFRMT :

T3 2%-2.2%
BF 2%-4% (FHEFH)
YEEE 8%-10%
23 10%-20%
BEANT A 10%-15%

RN B SR A 10%-33.33%
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Notes to the Accounts 1§ B K&t

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)
(c) Fixed assets and depreciation (Cont’d)

Land and buildings are subject to independent valuations on a
regular basis, with the last valuation performed on 31 March
2002. In the intervening years, the Directors review the carrying
value of land and buildings and adjustment is made where they
consider that there has been a material change. Any increase
in valuation of land and buildings is credited to the fixed assets
revaluation reserve. Decrease in valuation is first offset against
increase on earlier valuations in respect of the same land and
buildings and is thereafter debited to operating profit. Any
subsequent increase is credited to operating profit up to the
amount previously debited.

Improvements are capitalised and depreciated over their expected
useful lives to the Group.

Fixed assets held under finance leases are recorded and
depreciated on the same basis as described above.

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources
of information are considered to assess whether there is any
indication that fixed assets are impaired. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and
where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the
asset to its recoverable amount. Such impairment losses are
recognised in the profit and loss except where the asset is carried
at valuation and the impairment loss does not exceed the
revaluation surplus for that same asset, in which case it is treated
as a revaluation decrease.

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and loss account.
Any revaluation reserve balance remaining attributable to the
relevant asset is transferred to retained earnings and is shown

as a movement in reserves.

1. FESTEBX @

(c) BIEBEERREE
THREFEEHETELIE FE - &L
AHMETTR —ER_F=A=+—H#7T - R
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BEREHANEL AR - D NEFEM 2B
EERABTEEEMRRRE - B 2RERE
SRR — i MEF R ARG ZRELHE - R
BRAEKLLHEMNPIRR - HREMEREFEAL
R EREARRHR ©RAR -

BENRXAHERNE - WiIRHHAKE A
ARG EE -

UREMET AR BT B EE KA
ZHAERIEET U MBI E -

EEBFHEER  BEEEEEBASEREK
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Notes to the Accounts 1§ B K&t

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
(d) Assets under leases

(i) Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the risks and
rewards of ownership of assets are accounted for as finance
leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease
at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets or the present
value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is
allocated between the capital and finance charges so as to achieve
a constant rate on the capital balances outstanding. The
corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are
included in long-term liabilities. The finance charges are charged
to the profit and loss account over the lease periods.

(i) Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of assets remain with the leasing company are accounted for
as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases net
of any incentives received from the leasing company are charged
to the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the
lease periods.

(e) Inventories

Inventories comprise raw materials, work in progress and finished
goods are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost, calculated on the first-in, first-out basis, comprises materials,
direct labour and an appropriate proportion of all production
overhead expenditure. Net realisable value is determined on the
basis of anticipated sales proceeds less estimated selling expenses.

(f) Accounts receivables

Provision is made against accounts receivables to the extent they
are considered to be doubtful. Accounts receivables in the balance
sheet are stated net of such provision.

(g) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at
cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held at call
with banks and cash investments with a maturity of three months
or less from date of investment and bank overdrafts.

1. FEEHEX @
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Notes to the Accounts 1§ B K&t

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)
(h) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
Where the Group expects a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain.

(i) Employee benefits

(i) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave
are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision is
made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long service
leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the
balance sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

(i) Retirement benefits
The Group's contributions to the defined contribution retirement
plans are expensed as incurred.

(i) Long service payments

The Group's net obligation in respect of long service payments
on cessation of employment in certain circumstances under the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance is the amount of future benefit
that employees have earned in return for their service in the
current and prior periods. The obligation is calculated using the
projected unit credit method, discounted to its present value
and reduced by entitlements accrued under the Group'’s retirement
plans that are attributable to contributions made by the Group.
The discount rate is the yield at balance sheet date on high
quality corporate bonds which have terms to maturity
approximating the terms of the related liability.
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Notes to the Accounts 1§ B K&t

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
() Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the accounts. Taxation
rates enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date
are used to determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries and associated company, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

In prior year, deferred taxation was accounted for at the current
taxation rate in respect of timing differences between profit as
computed for taxation purposes and profit as stated in the
accounts to the extent that a liability or an asset was expected
to be payable or recoverable in the foreseeable future. The
adoption of the new SSAP 12 represents a change in accounting
policy, which has been applied retrospectively so that the
comparatives presented have been restated to conform to the
changed policy.

As detailed in note 26 to the accounts, the retained earnings at
1 April 2002 and 2003 have been reduced by HK$3,275,000
and HK$4,510,000, respectively, while the fixed assets revaluation
reserve as at 1 April 2002 and 2003 have been reduced by
HK$1,569,000 and HK$ 1,689,000, respectively. The change has
resulted in an increase in deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities at 31 March 2003 by HK$ 1,354,000 and HK$7,553,000,
respectively. The profit attributable to shareholders and fixed
assets revaluation reserve for the year ended 31 March 2003
have been reduced by HK$1,235,000 and HK$120,000,
respectively.

1. XESHBE®
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Notes to the Accounts 1§ B K&t

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)
(k) Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also
be a present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that outflow of economic
resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot
be measured reliably. A contingent liability is not recognised
but is disclosed in the notes to the accounts. When a change in
the probability of an outflow occurs so that the outflow is
probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events
and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly
within the control of the Group. Contingent assets are not
recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the accounts when
an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When inflow is virtually
certain, an asset is recognised.

() Turnover and revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the transfer
of risks and rewards of ownership, which generally coincides
with the time when the goods are delivered to customers and
title has passed.

Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-line
basis.

Revenue from the provision of management service is recognised
when the service is rendered.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking
into account the principal amounts outstanding and the interest
rates applicable.

Advance payments received from customers prior to delivery of
goods are recorded as receipts in advance.
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Notes to the Accounts 1§ B K&t

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
(m) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or
sale are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. All other
borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss account in
the year in which they are incurred.

(n) Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting the
Group has determined that business segments be presented as
the primary reporting format and geographical as the secondary
reporting format.

Unallocated costs represent corporate expenses. Segment assets
consist primarily of fixed assets, inventories, receivables and
operating cash. Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities
and exclude items such as taxation and certain corporate
borrowings. Capital expenditure comprises additions to intangible
assets and fixed assets.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales are based
on the country in which the customer is located and total assets
and capital expenditure are where the assets are located.
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Notes to the Accounts 1§ B K&t

2. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial
and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related
if they are subject to common control or common significant
influence.

(a) Significant transactions with related parties are summarised

2. BEALXRE

BEAL RS AR ERRERES S0
SRMEL RIS M S ERERITEERTZE N
AL e HZFALZR - AL ZEZHHE—A
TZEATE  MEARBEAL -

(@) HEBATZERRZZMWEWT

below:
2004 2003
—EENFE T =F
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
FitaE FERT FH&T
Rental income earned from MEAER AT
Kar-Info Company Limited, (FZARIBAARA]
which is beneficially owned BEMEEEE
and controlled by the family REEREB R
of Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, PEH) WERAE &
a director of the Company WA (i) 157 202
Rental charged by Kings Lion X NHEETHMER
Development Limited, which BRAR GAA]
is beneficially owned and MARRES
controlled by the family of Al ke 98 5 HE K Tk
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, a director EaEa kizEH)
of the Company () 1,269 1,266
Management service income BN e
earned from an associated company BEEBRA (i) 1,373 —
Sales to an associated company HE THEAR] (ii) 551 —
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2. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Contd) 2.
@  (Contd) (@)
Notes Hifat
(i) In the opinion of the Company's Directors and the Group's (i)

management, these related party transactions were conducted
in the normal course of business of the Group and in accordance
with the terms of the agreements.

BEALRS &)

(%)

RRAREZRAEEERERR it 2 B
AT RGEIRARE B BEEBIZFIALEE
BXRGRRETRAEEEERA LS BREE
ZARFREAT ©

(i) In the opinion of the Company's Directors and the Group's (ii)

management, sales to an associated company were conducted §H

in the normal course of businesses and at prices and terms
mutually agreed by the respective parties.

RRABERERASEEIEES
mE R IERFEHERN KBS EA
TEHEREZ B RIRRET -

RIS W/NE]

(b)  Details of amounts due from related companies (included (b) BIENESEWIRS 2 EUEE:EN R
in trade receivables) are as follows: B2 FEWT
2004 2003
—E2ENFE —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Kar-Info Company Limited FBBRAR] 190 204
Kings Lion Development Limited MERBRAR] - 134
190 338
Details of amount due to a related company is as follows: FENEE A RIRIBZFFIBAT ¢
2004 2003
—EEMEF —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT FET
Castford Industrial Company Castford Industrial
Limited, which is beneficially Company Limited
owned and controlled by the (ZARIHARA
family of Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, i%ﬂ)ﬁﬁ%?ﬁi%ﬁ%
a director of the Company EmEa Rzl - 273

The outstanding balances with related companies are unsecured, ZERE N RIMAREERE C RIEREER - 5
non-interest bearing and without pre-determined repayment ﬂ BREREFEENRE -

terms.
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3. TURNOVER AND REVENUE

Analysis of turnover and revenue is as follows:

3. EXBEREA
BEBRBRAZAHTWT :

2004 2003
—EENF —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TEx FETT
Sales revenue SHE WA

Metal and plastic business RE BB 963,002 843,623

Electronic manufacturing services BFEERKT
business i 729,958 894,356
Turnover R 1,692,960 1,737,979
Rental income AU A 3,592 5,789
Management service income ERBIA 1,373 —
Interest income FBUA 1,620 3,101
Total revenue U 1,699,545 1,746,869

During the year ended 31 March 2004, approximately 74% (2003:
80%) of the Group's turnover was related to sales made to its

five largest customers.

R-EENF=A=+—HIEFERAREF
HHEMAEE 2 BERENT74% (CEE=F ¢

80%) °
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4. OPERATING PROFIT

Operating profit is determined after charging or crediting the

following items:

4.

AR

REaE N ek RET A TEIRIE

2004 2003
—BENFE —TT=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TET
Charging: - Bk —
Depreciation of fixed assets EEBENTE
— owned assets —BEEE 28,738 24,981
— assets held under finance leases —URERERAECZEE 5,752 7,074
34,490 32,055
Provision for obsolete and slow-moving PRE RFHEFE
inventories R 483 1,157
Staff costs (including directors’ 8 TR A
emoluments) (Note 6) (BIEEEME) (FH:E6) 133,954 131,849
Operating lease rental of premises MAYEZREHERS 9,843 9,787
Net exchange loss VE 5 B 18550 604 1,316
Auditors’ remuneration ZEEME & 931 898
Crediting: — EitA  —
Interest income on bank deposits SRITIF 2 F B UL A 1,620 3,101
Net gain on disposal of fixed assets & Bl E & E W F 5 196 473
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5. FINANCE COSTS
2004 2003
—EERNFE 2 —TT=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TEx FETT
Interest on AME
— bank loans and overdrafts —RITERNEBEX 5,728 9,274
— finance leases —mEHEE 293 803
— factoring of trade receivables —E 5 YR 1 274
— others =y} 123 50
6,145 10,401
6. STAFF COSTS
Staff costs, including directors’ emoluments, consisted of: BTIKRABEESME 2 AR
2004 2003
—EEMF —FTE=
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FETT
Wages and salaries T & 132,147 128,000
Pension costs — defined BRIKKAR—FRE
contribution plans HRETE 2,488 2,699
(Write-back of)/provision for RERS S (B@E)
long service payments (Note 22) A5 (F15E22) (681) 1,150
133,954 131,849
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7. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’
EMOLUMENTS

(@) Details of emoluments paid/payable to directors of the
Company are as follows:

7. EERSRITHRAEME

(@ ARFERNENEEMEZFHEWT

2004 2003

—EEMF —ETE=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FETT

Fees for executive directors HITEEHES - =

Fees for independent BN IERITES

non-executive directors wE 330 200
Other emoluments for WITEEZ
executive directors E b fie

— Basic salaries and allowances —HE A& NMER 7,863 7,723

— Discretionary bonus — BB M IEAL 6,163 8,417

— Pension scheme contributions —iRIREETEI 2 5% 60 60

14,416 16,400

During the year ended 31 March 2004, certain directors exercised
share options, which were granted between June 1999 and
November 2002, to acquire 10,080,000 ordinary shares of the
Company at exercise prices ranging from HK$0.3 to HK$1.65
per share. The market prices of the shares at the dates of exercising
these options ranged from HK$1.68 to HK$2.85 per share. The
difference between the exercise prices and the market prices
arising from the exercise of the above share options amounting
to approximately HK$20,379,000 has not been reflected in the
above analysis and the band analysis below.

No directors waived any emoluments during the year (2003:
Nil). No incentive payment for joining the Group or compensation
for loss of office was paid/payable to any director during the
year (2003: Nil).

R-ZZNFE=ZA=+—HIEFER  5ETE
ETER—AANEANAZE_ZEZE_F+—A
T2 EigrE - ITEEEARR0.38TTE.65
ABITEE!S10,080,0008N A A) 2 EiEmA% - miT{E
BRER 2 SR T{ER1.688LE2.858 T2
o RRTTEA ERERRE M E A 2 1T E T
B2 1824920,379,000 7T » WARKMAEMN £
AT R TEAERIDHT ©

AELRBEEHEMS (CTT=F : §) -
TORB BN,/ N T IR TEME R ARSI E
IBREBS R HECTT=F § -
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7. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’
EMOLUMENTS (Contd)

(@  Analysis of directors’ emoluments by number of directors

7. EERSRITBRAEME @

@) ZmEZABEMEERENZEEZHE

and emolument ranges is as follows: IO
2004 2003
—EENE —TE=F
Executive directors HITES

— Nil to HK$1,000,000 -0 £1,000,0007% 7T 1 1
— HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 —1,000,001%87c £ 1,500,000/ 70 1 1
— HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 —1,500,0017 022,000,000/ 7T 1 1
— HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 —2,000,001%87c%2,500,0007% 70 1 1
— HK$8,000,001 to HK$8,500,000 —8,000,001/87C£8,500,000/ 7T 1 -
- HK$9,500,001 to HK$10,000,000 —9,500,0017%7C £ 10,000,000/ 7T - 1

Independent non-executive directors BAUFHTES
— Nil to HK$1,000,000 —0%& £ 1,000,000/ T 3 3
8 8

(b)  The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest
in the Group for the year include four (2003: four) directors
whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented
above. The emoluments payable to the remaining one
(2003: one) individual are as follows:

() AEEREARBZREHIMALEIEN
Z(CET=F OB)EF - HPgE
R EXDHT - A~ R (CET=_F:
—R)EeFALZENMESIT

2004 2003

—BENE  —TT=F

HK$'000 HK$000

T T

Basic salaries and allowances T — _
Discretionary bonus BB 2 TE4L 667 185
Pension scheme contributions SRR B o :

1,476 1,119
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7. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’ 7.

EMOLUMENTS (Cont'd)

(b)  The emoluments fell within the following band: (b)

ZEMELEAATAER

EERERITHRAEME @

2004 2003
—ZEZNE —TT=F
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001/ 7L & 1,500,000/ 7T 1 1

(including directors and other employees) as compensation for

loss of office during the year (2003: Nil).

8. TAXATION

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and

loss account represents:

=Ry

No emolument was paid to the five highest paid individuals hA =

8. MHIH
EHRAEmAR BRI T

AL (BREFLEME T) NAE
B EE N ERBSIE AR ERL 2 ME (T
T=F 8 -

2004 2003
“BENFE —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FH&T
Current taxation: Hong Kong profits tax ~ IR77#%18 : BB FSH
— current year —ARFE 9,424 11,166
— (over)/under-provision in prior years — A F 2 (B T REE (554) 1,989
Deferred taxation relating to the FEVIEERER Y
origination and reversal of EA K EE D
temporary differences (Note 23) (PFF5E23) (694) 111
8,176 13,266




116

Annual Report 2003-2004 4

Notes to the Accounts 1§ B K&t

8. TAXATION (Cont’d)

The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from
the theoretical amount that would arise using the profits tax
rate in Hong Kong, the Group’s home country, as follows:

8. BE®B
REBEBBERBAEN 2 BHIEERERAEAR
AR TR 2R Met B 2 IBimii g 2 ZREA
T

2004 2003
—EBNFE 2 —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FA&T
Profit before taxation B %5 BT A 98,616 133,074
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% B E1T 5% 2518
(2003: 16%) (ZZFZ=F : 16%) 17,258 21,292
Tax effect of MIAR E
— income not subject to taxation —EARB WA (17,579) (14,635)
— expenses not deductible for — NAHIT
taxation purposes Z X 9,051 3,828
(Over)/under-provision in prior years TF 2 (B5E) /T REH (554) 1,989
Increase in opening net deferred tax MERSEE 2 BY]
liabilities resulting from an increase BIEHERE
in tax rate R EE 23BN - 792
Taxation charge FIAS H 8,176 13,266

The Company is exempted from Bermuda taxation until 2016.
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%
(2003: 16%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

Dongguan Yanxun Electronics Company Limited, a subsidiary
established and operating in Mainland China, is subject to
Mainland China enterprise income tax at the rate of 33% (30%
state income tax and 3% local income tax). However, it is
exempted from Mainland China enterprise income tax and local
income tax for two years starting from the first year of profitable
operations, after offsetting prior years’ losses, followed by a
50% reduction for the following three years. No Mainland China
enterprise income tax has been provided since Dongguan Yanxun
Electronics Company Limited is in a tax loss position.

ARRERREARERE BE2-F—~FH
LE - BRFERIRIBARE 2 (b5t ERTOEF)
117.5% (CTT=5F : 16%) Z KA -

REEAEFARATIRPBEKLLEEZ
MBAR - ZHE33% 2 B EHMFH (30%
RBRG—FEH - M3%ABMHFER) - 1
A& BIE B E R A SR R TR R 2 JER
EREMFEHEHR DB EES ST
TTFSH - MBER =FRIIR50% BT © %A F]
BNERIRBEIE IR - FAAISE BF
EMBHARERS -
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9. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders includes a
profit of approximately HK$40,085,000 (2003: HK$150,234,000)
dealt with in the accounts of the Company.

9. REREML®F

RAKRREMGEAREE—FEE BAKRARK
B 2% F#940,085,000/8 7T (T =4 :
150,234,000/ 7T) ©

10. DIVIDENDS 10. KRE
2004 2003
—EENMEF —ET=F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FAET FAT
Interim, HK8.0 cents HhHR — E A% 8.0/
(2003: HK8.0 cents) per share (ZZTZ=%F : 8.0 32,020 30,468
Additional final dividend for EERRE
the prior year due to exercise IR S RITT{E RE AR
of share options mZ&EITRA 1,538 454
Final, HK12.0 cents REA—FRE12.07810
(2003: HK11.0 cents) per share (ZZFZ=F : 11.0/81) 48,091 41,964
Special, Nil BRI S — &
(2003: HK5.0 cents) per share (ZZTZ=F : §KR5.081L) - 19,075
81,649 91,961

11. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended
31 March 2004 is based on the consolidated profit attributable
to shareholders of approximately HK$90,440,000 (2003:
HK$119,808,000) and on the weighted average number of
approximately 392,753,000 shares (2003: 379,371,000 shares)
in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year ended
31 March 2004 is based on the consolidated profit attributable
to shareholders of approximately HK$90,440,000 (2003:
HK$119,808,000) and on the weighted average number of
408,340,000 shares (2003: 393,533,000 shares) in issue, after
adjusting for the potential dilutive effect in respect of outstanding
share options.

1. BREF
BRENEFNREHE-_STNF=/=1+
— R IEZ &R ERR B = F4790,440,000%4 7T
(ZZTZ =4 : 119,808,000/ 7T) RAFEAE
BT D < INAEF 3T £0#9392,753,0008% (=
T = 4F : 379,371,000 5t &

BRE SN IREEE_STENF=A=1
— B 1E 2 4R A& IR FE (G 5 F14990,440,0007 7T
(ZZZT =% : 119,808,000/87T) & E1TARID
IN_ERTTHE 2 BERRER rl se BB B E L AR
182 & fh 2 INFEF 5 AR 8 49408,340,0004% (=
TE =4 : 393,533,0000%) 5+ & -
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12. FIXED ASSETS 12. BEEEE
(@) Movements were: (a) #&:

Consolidated

e
Furniture
and
Leasehold computer
Land and Construction- improvements Moulds and  equipment
buildings  in-progress  and fixtures  Machinery tooling FAR Total
THERF  ERIE  NXEB B% RARIR EKRR szt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
T TAxL TAxL Thn Thn Thn T
Cost/valuation BA/fhfE
At 1 April 2003 “FF-EMA-A 132,029 = 40,229 253,619 19,040 34,717 479,634
Additions hE 636 7,137 6,058 40,440 604 3,967 58,842
Disposals & - - 34) (8,248) (139) (1,185) (9,602)
At 31 March 2004 _TIME
=A=1+-H 132,665 7137 46,253 285811 19,509 37,499 528,874
Representing: - f&: -
At cost A 7515 7137 46,253 285,811 19,509 37,499 403,724
At professional valuation ZZT2ECR
in March 2002 LERfE 125,150 - - - - - 15150
132,665 7137 46,253 285,811 19,509 37,499 528,874
Accumulated depreciation ZRITE
At 1 April 2003 “FF-EMA-A 3,187 = 14,636 185,937 16,528 30,151 250,439
Provision for the year RERHE 3,207 - 4183 22615 980 3,545 34,490
Disposals & = = (3) (6,210) (135) (1171) (7.519)
At 31 March 2004 _TIME
=A=1+-H 6,39 - 18,776 202,342 17373 32,525 277410
Net book value RERE
At 31 March 2004 “TINF
=R=t+-H 126,271 7137 21471 83,469 2,136 4974 251,464
At 31 March 2003 It & 3
ZA=1+-H 128,842 - 25,593 67,682 2512 4,566 229,195
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12. FIXED ASSETS (Cont’d)
(b) Land and buildings:

The geographical location and tenure of title of land and buildings
are analysed as follows:

12. BEEE &)
(b)y THREF:
T REF 2R REAERITAT

2004 2003
—EEMF —EET=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FETT
Hong Kong BB
— medium-term leases —FRHAFEAY 8,140 8,395
Mainland China ==)
— medium-term leases — R EAFR 47 118,131 120,447
126,271 128,842

Land and buildings located in Hong Kong are held under medium-
term leases expiring in June 2047. Land and buildings located
in Mainland China are held under land use rights of 45 to 50
years expiring in April 2043 to October 2046.

Land and buildings with a net book value of approximately
HK$119,144,000 (2003: HK$122,123,000) were stated at open
market value on 31 March 2002 as determined by FPD Savills,
independent qualified valuers. Had those land and buildings
been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation, their net
book value as at 31 March 2004 would have been approximately
HK$90,552,000 (2003: HK$92,925,000).

Certain of the Group's land and buildings in Mainland China
with a net book value of approximately HK$16,825,000 (2003:
HK$17,225,000) are mortgaged as collateral for the Group's
banking facilities (Note 31).

KRB LM EEFIHIREE —FTHEFNA
#imZ FEIBAOMEE - EFE 2 L RIEF
TRESHN+RAER T+ EGIEE _TM=4%
O A 1R = FRF+ A1) 2 D R R
=

WREF(EAI119,144,0008 T (Z T =4 :
122,123,000/ 7T) Z T RIEF AS BI&IB L
HEM—-F—AFREITN T _F=/F=
+—HEE 2 AR MEIIR - RAEZLLTH
REFTIZKAENRZETEAR 24+
HEEFR_ZTNFE=A=+—H2FEL
90,552,000/ 7T (ZEZ =4 : 92,925,000/
JT) °

RNEEMAPRZE T+ REFIREEELD
16,825,000/8 0 (ZZTZ=4F : 17,225,000/7T)
BRZTIRITIEARE 2B (IzE31) o
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12. FIXED ASSETS (Cont'd) 12. BEEE®)
() Machinery: (c) #4428
Certain machinery included in Note 12(a) above is held under ETEIEENT 2(0) 2 MR TR ETHERE A ©
finance leases. Details of these assets are as follows: ZEEEZIFRBWT ¢
2004 2003
—EENEF —TE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TExT FETT
Cost BN 38,348 50,922
Less: accumulated depreciation B BREITE (26,090) (26,248)
Net book value MR FE 12,258 24,674
Depreciation for the year REEHE 5,752 7,074
13. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 13. RHBARIZRE
Company
b /N |
2004 2003
—EENEF —ETE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TExT FETT
Unlisted shares, at cost FEETAR G 2 K ANME 193,285 193,285
Due from subsidiaries FE UL BT A R FRIE 197,416 230,381
390,701 423,666
Less: Provision for impairment of B RB ARz
investment in a subsidiary KB BELER (10,000) =
380,701 423,666
The outstanding balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, non- MIB AR mAREEFEEER - TEHFIE

interest bearing and not repayable within one year. WR—FRNTRERER -
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13. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

Details of the subsidiaries are:

Place of

incorporation/

MBARZEHE

Percentage of
Issued and  equity interest
fully paid attributable

13. RBRARZKRE @

Name operations share capital to the Group (i) Principal activities
iy 3
AL, BETR Fris R AL
=g R EHRRAE Bok () TEEB
Karrie International The British Ordinary US$100 100% Investment holding
(B.V.1.) Limited Virgin Islands EBA100%TT & B
RBRUHS
Castfast Industrial Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100% Plastic injection
Company Limited B EBAR10078 T moulding operations
RZEZEBhLER AT Non-voting deferred (ii) = BRBIFIR
HK$990,200
EREERTEMR (i)
990,200/ 7T
Castfast Industrial Hong Kong/ Ordinary HK$100 100% Manufacture of computer
(Yan Tien) Limited Mainland China EBAT 10078 7T casings, office
fERZEEB RS/ &8/ h Non-voting deferred (ii) = automation products,
BRAT] HK$10,000 video cassette housings,
EIZERRIERR (i) moulds and plastic and
10,000/ 7T metal parts;

provision of electronic
manufacturing services,
property holding and
investment holding

BUEBIINK -

PRENBEM
BEEIR - BAR
PRES BT
REETERRT
IR HAEMER

REZK
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13. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

Place of
incorporation/

Issued and
fully paid

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable

13. RBRARZKRE @

Name operations share capital to the Group (i) Principal activities
r&EE
EEaLt) BEITR Fir s IR A< B 25
Z8 it B EHERE BaL®) TEXK
Castfast Magnetics Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10 100% Manufacture of plastic
Moulding Limited 55 EEA1075TT injection moulds and
RIERE TR Non-voting deferred (ii) - metal stamping dies
ARAF] HK$30,000 BUETHRARSE
AR EREREAR (i) HEEER
30,0008 7T
Dongguan Yanxun Mainland China Registered capital 85% Manufacture of computer
Electronics Company a8 HK$4,500,000 casings, video cassette
Limited (iii) A EAR housings, office
REEAET 4,500,000/ 7T automation products
BRAF i) and plastic and metal
parts
SUEBINR -
INER - BREXR
EmNEBR
B
Hong Kong Hung Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100% Manufacture and sale
Hing Metal BB AR 10078 7T of metal parts; and
Manufacturing Non-voting deferred (ii) - design of switching
Company Limited HK$250,000 power supplies
BAEES B EIRERERTEAR (i) BLERIHE T BRI R
BRAT] 250,000/ 7T Rt ERFH
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13. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

Percentage of

13. RBRARAZKRE @

Place of Issued and  equity interest
incorporation/ fully paid attributable
Name operations share capital to the Group (i) Principal activities
iy 3
AR, BETR  ERAER
Z8 R EHERAK BaL ) TEEB
Karrie Industrial Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 100% Manufacture and sale of
Company Limited B EBA%1,000/8 7T video cassette housings,
EMNEMERAR Non-voting deferred (ii) - sale of computer casings
HK$5,000,000 and office automation
ERFEEEAR (i) products, plastic and
5,000,000/6 7T metal parts, metal
stamping dies, plastic
injection moulds and
provision of electronic
manufacturing services
BLE RIHESTHINR
HEBMINR -
WRENREmR
BB LB
TEHERA
PRIRKRHET
EERIRHG
Karpo Technologies Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 100% Inactive
Limited BB HimA%1,000/8 7T TEEX
RERAERAT Non-voting deferred (ii) =
HK$1,000,000
BREEELER (i)
1,000,000/ 7
Karrie Industrial Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10 100% Inactive
Holdings Limited BE TRR108TT Fmex
Non-voting deferred (ii) -
HK$2

BT ERERIER (i)
28T
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13. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

Percentage of

13. RBRARAZKRE @

Place of Issued and  equity interest
incorporation/ fully paid attributable
Name operations share capital to the Group (i) Principal activities
r5E
AL ERITR P IR A< fE 25
Z8 R 3 EHRBRA R 40) TEXB
Karrie (Video) Industrial Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 100% Inactive
Company Limited B A% 1,0008 7T Emex
FHIZEBERAR] Non-voting deferred (i) -
HK$1,000,000
BIREEETMR (i)
1,000,000/ 7T
Karwin Engineering Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10 100% Design, manufacture and
Company Limited 5% EBAR1075 7T sale of computer
REHER TIERR A Non-voting deferred (ii) = casings, office
HK$100 automation products;
R EREERR (i) manufacture and sale
100/ 7T of plastic and metal
parts, metal stamping
dies, plastic injection
moulds and provision
of electronic
manufacturing services
Rt~ BUERIHE
EMINREBAE
XEEm  BER
HELB BT
TEHERA
BRIRRREET
BERIRS
Karwin Technologies The United States Ordinary US$100 100% Provision of consultancy
Incorporation of America TR 1003 T services to group
e companies
R EERIARTS T

AEERT]
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13. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

Percentage of

13. RBRARZKRE @

Place of Issued and  equity interest
incorporation/ fully paid attributable
Name operations share capital to the Group (i) Principal activities
r5E
AL BBITR P IR A< fE 25
Z8 R 3 EHRRA R 40) TEXB
Kings Horse Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10 100% Property holding
Investment Limited e ERR108TT RFAEME
YEREBRAR Non-voting deferred (ii) -
HK$10,000
EREREER (i)
10,0008 7T
Kwong Hing Computer Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100% Inactive
Metallic Components o EiEAR10048 T Emex
Limited Non-voting deferred (ii) -
ERERSBAIM HK$1,250,010
BRRAT] EIRFRERTAR (i)
1,250,010/ 7T
Karrie Technologies Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Provision of electronic
Company Limited BB HK$30,000,000 manufacturing services
RARMRHRAR AT gl REEFERRIIRE
30,000,000/8 7T
Kings Dragon Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100% Investment
Investment (HK) Limited ~ &/& LB T ®E
YEREBEBERAT]
Karrie Logistics Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100% Inactive
Company Limited 5% TimiR2E T EmaEx

AR ARAE]
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13.

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)

The shares of Karrie International (B.V.1.) Limited are held directly
by the Company. The shares of other subsidiaries are held
indirectly.

The non-voting deferred shares are not owned by the Group.
These shares have no voting rights, are not entitled to dividends,
and are not entitled to distributions upon winding up unless a
sum of HK$200,000,000,000 has been distributed by the relevant
companies to holders of the ordinary shares.

Dongguan Yanxun Electronics Company Limited (“DYECL") is
a co-operative joint venture established in Mainland China with
an operating period of 12 years up to May 2007. Pursuant to
an agreement dated 24 October 1995, the Mainland China
joint venture partner of DYECL (the “joint venture partner”)
has agreed to waive its entitlement to share in the profit of
DYECL in return for a pre-determined annual fee. Upon expiry
of the operating period, the Group and the joint venture partner
are entitled to a distribution of assets in accordance to their
respective equity interests.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at any
time during the year ended 31 March 2004.

13:

REBRARZRE @)

izt

0)

(i)

Giii)

Karrie International (B.V.1.) Limited Z %% 5
AAFIEEFE - EMMBAR 2B IR
NEEEFE -

ERERERERNIWIERASEES - &
LERSD I MG Z24E - IVERED ZARE © BRIE
FERA A R R R M H EBAR SRR 3 2 4258
#818200,000,000,00077T : BRIZERDE
EDZEMDIR

REBAEFARAR (TR=MA)) TR
BRIz EERE RAEHAT—F 1
—TRLFRAER - RE-OR—NNE
FHA-THBRREZHE  REEA2P
TEBAN(FHTEBADREREENF
SeMERSA 2 ek - ARER—THFBEZFE o
ﬂm%%m¢% REBERTAB AT E
Moz BE

REE-_ZEZNE=A=1+—H I FER&EH
BRARBHETIMDEITZEEER -

14. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATED COMPANY 14. REBERTZRE
Consolidated
me

2004 2003
—EENF —EET=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Share of net assets of an associated company Fr{hEfe N & & &E/FE 4,234 6,000
Due from the associated company JE L Heg & R R) 2,908 —
7,142 6,000
The outstanding balance with the associated company is ZUH A N RIMAREERE 2 RIEREER - 5

unsecured, non-interest bearing and has no pre-determined

repayment terms.

M BN BB E R
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14.
(Cont’d)

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATED COMPANY

Details of the associated company are:

Place of Issued and

incorporation/ fully paid

14. REBELQ

BHE A BZFE

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable to

A2 RE (@)

Name operations share capital the Group Principal activities
Eio A B#1T iy LR
8 R REHRRA BREEZA DL TEXEB
(Note)
(Bi=E)
NEC Nagano Karrie Hong Kong Ordinary 30% Manufacture and sale
Electronics Limited HK$20,000,000 of projectors
REBAERENET Bt 3l SLERHERY
BERAT 20,000,000/ 7T

Note:

The shares of NEC Nagano Karrie Electronics Limited are indirectly held

izt -

EHFBAEREMNEFARATZRM TIANRFFE

by the Company. BEEA -
15. INVENTORIES 15. &®E
Consolidated
> A
a0y =1
2004 2003
—ETNE —EE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Raw materials R AR 84,788 65,149
Work-in-progress - BURK 24,073 14,397
Finished goods B Em 57,613 76,758
166,474 156,304

As at 31 March 2004 and 2003, all inventories were carried at

net realisable value.

R_EEMER_TE=F=A=1+—HZFH
BEHEEENEHEFEIIR -
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16. TRADE RECEIVABLES

The Group generally grants credit periods ranging from 30 to
90 days. Aging analysis of trade receivables is as follows:

16. EZEUIRRR

AEBHBRTEPLZHHH30HE0H - BEH/E
U IRIREE D ATROT ¢

Consolidated

wae
2004 2003
—EENEF —ETE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TExT FETT

0 to 90 days 02£90H 273,979 274,370
91 to 180 days 912 180H 26,926 1,802
181 to 360 days 181£360H 1,493 1,910
Over 360 days 360H A E 864 551

303,262 278,633
Less: Provision for bad and doubtful debts  J& @ REENRXEHR (11,519) (11,438)

291,743 267,195

17. CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS

As at 31 March 2004, cash and bank deposits of approximately
HK$7,547,000 (2003: HK$12,627,000) were denominated in
Chinese Renminbi, which is not a freely convertible currency in
the international market and its exchange rate is determined
by the People’s Bank of China.

17. RERBITEX

R-ZZTNFE=ZA=+—H AEEZEE X
RITIERRE4)7,547,0008 7T (CEE=4F:
12,627,0007%7T) AARBE RBER - ZEHBTEE
REEMSERLRRE L BRERPHEARR
TTRTE ©



Annual Report 2003-2004 £ 3§

129

Notes to the Accounts 1§ B K&t

18. SHORT-TERM BANK BORROWINGS 18. HHIRITHEE
Consolidated
we
2004 2003
—EEMF —ZEE=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Bank overdrafts RITEL 784 175
Trust receipts bank loans SEEWIEIRITE R 44,399 95,218
Short-term bank loans RHASRTTE R 126,321 106,849
Current portion of long-term bank loans  KERIRITE R Z BNEAEED
(Note 21) (FsE21) 22,500 4,000
194,004 206,242
19. FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS 19. MEHESE
The finance lease obligations were repayable as follows: BMEHERECEERT -
Consolidated
wma
2004 2003
—EEMF —EET=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FETT
Within one year —FA 4,000 6,501
In the second year F_4F 1,096 4,061
In the third to fifth year ZE = REZSEESRIAE - 1,099
5,096 11,661
Less: Future interest portion W ARRF BB (110) (888)
Present value of finance lease obligations FIEMHES T ZIRE 4,986 10,773
Analysed as: - DR —
Current mEh 3,893 5,741
Non-current ERB 1,093 5,032
4,986 10,773
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19. FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS (Contd)

The present value of finance lease obligations is as follows:

19. MEMHERE®
MEMEEEZRAENT :

Consolidated

we
2004 2003
—EENF —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Within one year —FNR 3,893 5,741
In the second year EF 1,093 3,655
In the third to fifth year E=REZEEINGE - 1,377
4,986 10,773
20. TRADE PAYABLES 20. EBZEIIRM
Consolidated
we
2004 2003
—EEMF —ETE=

HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET
0 to 90 days 0%90H 209,283 215,880
91 to 180 days 91£180H 4,615 5,659
181 to 365 days 181%2365H 5,272 1,940
Over 365 days 3658 £ 5,890 5,674
225,060 229,153
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21. LONG-TERM BANK LOANS 21. REBRITER
Consolidated
e
2004 2003
—EENE T =F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Secured bank loans repayable BEAEMZRITER
— Within one year ——&FR 22,500 4,000
— In the second year —F % 15,000 7,500
— In the third to fifth year —F=FEFHF 37,500 -
75,000 11,500
Less: Amounts due within one year B mEBER—FA
included in current g3 -1
liabilities (Note 18) (M47E18) (22,500) (4,000)
52,500 7,500
The bank loans bear interest at HIBOR plus a certain percentage ZIBRITERE B AR TR ZE 7 S A= piea iR
as agreed with banks (2003: HIBOR plus a certain percentage Tz e TRnEH (CEZ=F : RITRAZERF
as agreed with bank) and are secured by the guarantees provided BN TIE ST RHE) FE - KA
by the Company and certain of its subsidiaries (Note 31). RARREETHE R RERR (H5E31) -
22. PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENTS 22. REBRBE A
The amounts recognised in the balance sheet were determined FEEBBRERZSHER NMIFAET :
as follows:
Consolidated
=e
2004 2003
—EERNFE 2 —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Present value of unfunded obligations FEERBERAREE
and liability in the balance sheet BEERBEZRE 10,142 11,814
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22. PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENTS

(Cont'd)

Movement in the liability recognised in the balance sheet:

22. REIRBE2ZHE @)

HEEEARKER CBEZES

Consolidated

5]

2004 2003

—EENMFE T =F

HK$'000 HK$'000

THERT FET

Beginning of year F1]) 11,814 11,094
(Write-back of provision)/provision REEF D),

in current year (Note 6) IREVERE (B5E6) (681) 1,150

Contributions paid AR (991) (430)

End of year FK 10,142 11,814

The amounts recognised in the profit and loss account are as

follows:

ERBKRERZ BN ¢

Consolidated

"e
2004 2003
—EENEF —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FETT
Interest cost B 417 483
Net actuarial losses recognised EERZBEEE T 1,199 1,512
Decrease in present value of obligations WAOBEZIRE (2,297) (845)
Total, included in staff costs (Note 6) At GIRBIKARN) (izEe) (681) 1,150
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22. PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENTS
(Cont’d)

The principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

22. REIRBE2ZHE @)

Pz TEZRERKWAT :

2004 2003

—EENFE T2 =F

Per annum Per annum

BF BF

Discount rate raEx 3.75% 4.5%
Credit rate on mandatory SRR S

provident fund account EEE 4.5% 4.5%

Expected rate of future salary increases RIORE B 2 TEHAIE R & 3% 4%

The Group's obligations of long service payments as at 31 March
2004 and 2003 and expenses charged to the profit and loss
account for the years were based on the valuation performed
by Mercer Human Resource Consulting Ltd., a qualified actuary,
using the projected unit credit method.

23. DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences
under the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 17.5%
(2003: 17.5%).

The deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off and when the deferred income
taxes relate to the same tax jurisdiction. The following amounts,
determined after appropriate offsetting, are shown in the
consolidated balance sheet:

AEBR - ZEENER -_TT=_F=-F=+—
Hz RERBSEERZMEERBERNRG
ZEBEARAERBEMEL A NERBERER
ARIFRAE BN ERAME -

23. EIEFHE

BB ERAAEEIHEERERFERX
17.5% (ZZZT=F : 17.5%) {ERBUEME -

BB AERMNAI RSB IA S E R IAR
BRI - MELPT Y R F—FH B HER - Al
AIRHEAET IR & B SR AE IR A E B AR -
EETAEERHER - TSR EGRAEERRE
RAFIE -

Consolidated

we
2004 2003
—EENFE —_TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Deferred tax assets BEBIREE (2,071) (1,354)
Deferred tax liabilities BEERIABE 11,589 11,626

9,518 10,272
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23. DEFERRED TAXATION (Cont'd)

As at 31 March 2004, the Group had unprovided deferred tax
assets of approximately HK$5,210,000 (2003: HK$5,221,000)
primarily representing the tax effect of cumulative tax losses
(subject to agreement by relevant tax authorities) which can be
carried forward indefinitely.

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities prior to
offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction is

as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities:

23. EEHIE (&)
R-ZZTZTWNF=A=+—0 ' AKBE{IRELE
EIEIER A B 45,210,000/ 7T (CZE =4 :
5,221,000#7T) EBREK R MIBEE 2 1A
FEBAXBEBUBKREARE) - 2B UE
PR EAh 45 TF -

FAEBUEARE R A &2 28 (RF—HhiE2
SEBRIE R 20T

EREFRIRAE

Accelerated Revaluation of

depreciation fixed assets Total
MEFE BTEEEER act
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHT FET

As at 31 March 2002, —EE-_F=A=+—H"

as previously reported TR 5,197 - 5,197

- adjustment on —FRAgHEREL

adoption of SSAP 12 F125% 2 FHEE 5,227 1,569 6,796

— as restated — 57 10,424 1,569 11,993
Charged to profit and EEmR

loss account Bk 229 - 229
Charged to fixed assets KEEEEEERN

revaluation reserve FEEIR - 120 120
As at 31 March 2003 “EE=F=A=+—H 10,653 1,689 12,342
Charged to profit and HEiEmR

loss account ks 1,261 = 1,261
Credited to fixed assets EREEEEER

revaluation reserve @A - (60) (60)
As at 31 March 2004 “ETNF=A=+—H 11,914 1,629 13,543
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23. DEFERRED TAXATION (Cont'd)

23. EEMBIE (B

Deferred tax assets: BEEFIBEE -
Provisions Tax losses Others Total
G BiE Hith et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAIT FAETT FETT
As at 31 March 2002, —ZET_F=A=+—8"
as previously reported AN R 2 - = - -
— adjustment on adoption —RAgtEBER
of SSAP 12 F12R 2 AR (1,501) (231) (220) (1,952)
— as restated — &7l (1,501) (231) (220) (1,952)
(Credited)/charged to profit 8z & Gt A)
and loss account kR (189) 231 (160) (118)
As at 31 March 2003 —EE=F=A=+—H (1,690) — (380) (2,070)
(Credited)/charged to EEEERGIA)
profit and loss account nexr (1,551) (448) 44 (1,955)
As at 31 March 2004 —EENEFE=F=+—H (3,241) (448) (336) (4,025)

Summary of deferred tax (assets) and liabilities prior to offsetting

EIERR (BE) MABZHE (BRR—EiitE

of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction is as follows: Z AEERIREHAT) 20T
Consolidated
=E
2004 2003
—2ENE —TT=

HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHERT FA&T
Deferred tax assets RIERIB A B (4,025) (2,070)
Deferred tax liabilities RIERIERE 13,543 12,342
9,518 10,272
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24. SHARE CAPITAL 24. BRZA
2004 2003
—EEWF —EBR=F
Number of Nominal Number of Nominal
shares value shares value
I3 & E HE KRHEE HE
‘000 HK$'000 ‘000 HK$'000
T ¥R T TEE
Authorised: ETERA
Ordinary shares of TRk EKREE
HK$0.1 each 107841 800,000 80,000 800,000 80,000
Issued and fully paid: BEITREHRRKA
Ordinary shares of TRk EREE
HK$0.1 each 10781
Beginning of year F9 381,496 38,150 376,936 37,694
Issued upon exercise of BATE AR M 21T
share options (Note 25) Z B (H45E25) 19,260 1,926 4,560 456
End of year FIK 400,756 40,076 381,496 38,150
25. SHARE OPTIONS 25. HERRRE

With effect from May 2002, the Company has adopted a new
share option scheme, under which it may grant options to
employees of the Group (including executive directors of the
Company) and other third parties (as stipulated in the agreement
of the Share Option Agreement as dated 21 May 2002) to
subscribe for shares in the Company, subject to a maximum of
30% of the nominal value of the issued share capital of the
Company from time to time excluding for this purpose any shares
issued on the exercise of options. The exercise price will be
determined by the Company’s board of directors and shall at
least be the highest of (i) the closing price of the Company’s
shares on the date of grant of the options, (i) an average closing
price of the Company’s shares for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of grant of the options, and (iii) the nominal
value of the Company's shares of HK$0.1 each. As at 31 March
2004, options have been granted to employees and directors
of the Company. All options granted under the old share option
scheme will continue to be valid and exercisable in accordance
with the rules of the old share option scheme.

AARNZZEE-F R ARA B ERET
2 AR AAERZ BT (BEARE ZHIT
B RE=FEWRZTZEFHAA=+—HZ
FEIERTEI 2R B B A LA E R IE AN A A
27 o ERZUARAREREBITIRARE
(M EIERT TR A M 3T, IR19) 30% AR o
ZERETEEBEHRARRZEESETE - N
(AR BRMDRERER T B 2 HE ; ()
BERTHERERNAEIZEAR RN ZF
HUTHE : KA R 2 EEZI 08 -
ZHEUBRSEAE - ARER_ETNF=A
=+ —HEREERETARGCBEIRES -
BIZEBIRETE &M - FIEKRRBRERRE
STEIFTR T 2 R EEERITE -
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25. SHARE OPTIONS (Contd)

Details of movement of share options under the old and new
share option schemes during the year ended 31 March 2004

25. BRE®

HEREEA S BRERNEE —TTF=
A=tT—BLEEZEHHE :

were:
Number of share options
EREHA
Lapsed as a
Beginning Granted Exercised result of
Subscription of  duringthe  during the termination of End of
Date of grant Exercise period price year year year employment year
REE REE RRKLER
REAH TEAR BRERK £4 BRI BATE i EE
HKS ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000
BT T T T T T
0ld share option scheme
ERRE S
19 June 1999 19 June 1999 to 0.335 12,500 - (9,800) - 2,700
30 November 2006
~AANERATAR —hﬂhiﬁﬂ+nﬂi
—% /\Eﬂ_ H + E!
20 September 2000 20 September 2000 to 0.300 2,520 - (1,500) - 1,020
30 November 2006
“ETREAAZTH ZYTEERH TEE
— 7 = /\Eﬂ_ ﬁ —‘— EI
New share option scheme
HERE S
22 May 2002 22 May 2002 to 1.300 7,170 - (5,850) - 1,320
21 May 2012
“TT_FRAtCR _TET_FRA-TCRE
“T-ZHRAZT-H
1 November 2002 1 January 2003 to 1.650 9,950 - (2,110) - 7,840
31 December 2012
“EE_F+-f-H ZET_E A-BZE
“T-_FtZA=t-H
1 December 2003 1 January 2005 to 2.475 - 12,490 - - 12,490
30 November 2013
—TT=41_A-H “TTRE-A-HZE
“F-=%t-A=1H
32,140 12,490 (19,260) - 25,370
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26. RESERVES

26. f#f&

Fixed assets

Share revaluation Retained
premium reserve profit Total
EEEEE
R EE i RERN Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT T T T
Consolidated
As at 31 March 2002 = S ¢:H:+—H
- as previously reported 56,843 32,233 219,128 314,553
— adjustment on adoption *%ﬁ??fﬁﬁiﬁﬁwﬁ 25
of SSAP 12 (Note 1(j)) 2 (RrE1() - (1,569) (3,275) (4,844)
- as restated 56,843 30,664 215,853 309,709
Premiurn arising from issue of shares TR Em B TR A
upon exercise of share options i 3,080 - - 3,080
Profit attributable to shareholders - 119,808 119,808
Dividends paid - - (106,309) (106,309)
Deferred tax effect on revaluation L%RIE”T@EZ e - (120) = (120)
As at 31 March 2003 =#=fA=t-H 59,923 30,544 229,352 326,168
Represented by:
Proposed final and special dividends 61,039
Reserves 168,313
As at 31 March 2003 =F£=fA=1—H 229,352
As at 31 March 2003 =F=A=t-H
- as previously reported 59,923 32,233 233,862 332,367
— adjustment on adoption S ERERF125%
of SSAP 12 (Note 1()) ZHE (B () = (1,689) (4,510) (6,199)
- As restated 59,923 30,544 229,352 326,168
Premiurn arising from issue of shares TR EM B TR A
upon exercise of share options 12,892 - - 12,892
Profit attributable to shareholders - - 90,440 90,440
Dividends paid - - (94,597) (94,597)
Deferred tax effect on revaluation ﬁ LW@TEEZ?&L - 60 - 60
As at 31 March 2004 “ZENE=A=1—H 72,815 30,604 225,195 334,963
Represented by:
Proposed final dividend 48,091
Reserves 177,104
As at 31 March 2004 TME=A=1—H 225,195
Representing:
Company and subsidiaries 72,815 30,604 226,961 336,729
Associated company (1,766) (1,766)
72,815 30,604 225,195 334,963




Annual Report 2003-2004 £ 3§

139

Notes to the Accounts 1§ B K&t

26. RESERVES (Contd)

26. f#& @)

Capital
Share redemption Contributed Retained
premium reserve surplus profit Total
-
AR 1E BB 0N REBEA &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FET FET FHET FHET
Company b NG|
As at 31 March 2002 —EE-_H#-A=+—H 56,843 449 193,185 78,214 328,691
Premium arising from issue of shares {1 FEARHE M 21T RS
upon exercise of share options FTEAE 2 &E 3,080 = = = 3,080
Profit attributable to shareholders e - - = 150,234 150,234
Dividends paid B S - - - (106,309) (106,309)
As at 31 March 2003 —TE=F=R=1—H 59,923 449 193,185 122,139 375,696
Represented by: R&:
Proposed final and special dividends RO HA S R IR S 61,039
Reserves s 61,100
As at 31 March 2003 —ET=F=R=1+—H 122,139
Premium arising from issue of shares ~ {T{E BRI M E1TR
upon exercise of share options FTEE 2 RE 12,892 = = = 12,892
Profit attributable to shareholders IR R B - - - 40,085 40,085
Dividends paid BIRIRE - = = (94,597) (94,597)
As at 31 March 2004 —EENF=A=+—H 72,815 449 193,185 67,627 334,076
Represented by: R&:
Proposed final dividend BORARHRL S 48,091
Reserves i 19,536
As at 31 March 2004 —EENE=F=+—H 67,627

Under The Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
contributed surplus is distributable to shareholders, subject to
the condition that the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend,
or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if (i) it is, or
would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as they
become due, or (i) the realisable value of its assets would thereby
be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share
capital and share premium account.

BREERE-NN\—FRRVEREE) - BA
EMAH DR TR - BIMRARRES MK
AR B A RBRIERDIKR - ()VAAF]
TEEXNEIMAE @ S()HEENTERER
& Wi D EETR N E B BT A R
BENAFERE - RIARBRAAMEL LimE
o~ XISHDIK °
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27. CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

27. HZEBEERERXR

Analysis of changes in financing is as follows: BEEBEE 2 HFTWT
Share capital Finance
and share Short-term Long-term lease
premium bank loans bank loans obligations
R R y SR R rE
i gvia | IRITIEE RITEE HESEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHIT FHIT FET
As at 31 March 2002 —EBEF
=RA=+—H 94,537 121,794 15,500 22,903
Exercise of share options 1T IS AR i 3,536 — - -
New bank loans HBITEE - 578,619 = =
Repayment of bank loans BERRITEE - (498,346) (4,000) -
Repayment of capital EERE
element of finance MESE
lease obligations N 4= 5) - — = (12,130)
As at 31 March 2003 —ET=F
=RA=+—8H 98,073 202,067 11,500 10,773
Exercise of share options 1T IS AR i 14,818 - - —
New bank loans HMIRITIEE - 1,092,311 75,000 —
Repayment of bank loans BRFETEER - (1,123,658) (11,500) =
Repayment of capital EEmE
element of finance MESE
lease obligations N 4= 5) - - = (5,787)
As at 31 March 2004 —TEOF 112,891 170,720 75,000 4,986
=A=+—86

28. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the manufacture and sale

of computer casings, office automation products, video cassette

housings, moulds, plastic and metal parts (together referred to

s “Metal and Plastic Business”) and provision of electronic

manufacturing services (“EMS Business”).

28. DEPER
AEEFENERERIEETIHING -
A BBERLEY

XIREMm

SR IR

WNE

(R (A2 BER]) MEREFERRT
RS ((EFEXRKIEHD °
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28. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Contd)

In accordance with the Group'’s internal financial reporting, the
Group has determined that major product segments be presented
as the primary reporting format and geographical segments as
the secondary reporting format.

28. oHER @

RIBAREE 2 NS - REBERTEAE
BEmMD B AERRERI S AMER D E AR
K &%iuﬂiﬁu

(@) Primary segment (@) EHZEHI
2004
—EFFNF
Electronic
Metal and manufacturing
plastic services
business business Elimination Total
mEER BErFEE
ES 4 RIFEK K 8K aH
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FHET FET FHET
Turnover LR
External HNER 963,002 729,958 — 1,692,960
Inter-segment A EB 47,561 = (47,561) =
Segment results DEFEE 80,591 19,351 - 99,942
Other revenue EHbUg A 6,585
Operating profit %%/ﬁﬁﬂ 106,527
Share of loss of FEAG B =
an associated company NAIEE - (1,766) (1,766)
Finance costs U3 RN (6,145)
Taxation IR (8,176)
Profit attributable AR R FE(L
to shareholders vl 90,440
Other information HipER
Assets: — BE: —
Segment assets DEPEE 427,360 277,216 704,576
Unallocated assets ROBEE 278,981
983,557
Liabilities: — afE: —
Segment liabilities SEEE (72,909) (81,125) (154,034)
Unallocated liabilities ROEBE (454,060)
(608,094)
Capital expenditures BEAREA 34,415 24,427 58,842
Depreciation e 23,295 11,195 34,490
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28. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Contd)

(@) Primary segment (Cont'd)

28. AHER @
(@) EAXDE #E)

2003
—ETE=F

Electronic
Metal and manufacturing

plastic services
business business Elimination Total
hEeBRB BEFEFE
E) RIFEB Giie B3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TFET TFET TET
Turnover LR
External HNER 843,623 894,356 - 1,737,979
Inter-segment &R 75,465 - (75,465) —
Segment results DEFEE 98,190 36,395 — 134,585
Other revenue PN 8,890
Operating profit 1w A 143,475
Finance costs U I RN (10,401)
Taxation FHI18 (13,266)
Profit attributable P& B AL
to shareholders S A 119,808
Other information HipER
Assets: — BE: —
Segment assets DEEE 292,385 194,954 487,339
Unallocated assets ROBEE 461,121
948,460
Liabilities: — BfE: —
Segment liabilities NEBEE (94,880) (91,768) (186,648)
Unallocated liabilities RKo#AE (397,070)
(583,718)
Capital expenditures BEAREH 15,218 9,270 24,488
Depreciation e 21,844 10,211 32,055
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28. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont'd) 28. DEER &)
(b) Secondary segment (b) REDZ
2004
—FFNF
Asia
(excluding North Western
Japan Japan) America Europe Total
M
BA (FEBEZ) b =M B aHf

HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TET TET TET TET TERT

Turnover LER 159,727 781,751 254,981 496,501 1,692,960
Segment results DEBELR 12,713 27,512 22,761 36,956 99,942
Assets BE - 959,020 8,298 16,239 983,557
Capital expenditures BEXER - 58,842 - - 58,842
2003
ZEET=F
Asia
(excluding North Western

Japan Japan) America Europe Total

CEVA
AR (MEEZX) JE=M FaER aH

HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TABT TAT TAT TBIT TBT

Turnover == 186,783 610,529 254,061 686,606 1,737,979
Segment results DEFEE 19,786 38,974 21,828 53,997 134,585
Assets BE — 924,277 6,853 17,330 948,460

Capital expenditures BERE R = 24,488 = = 24,488
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29. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES

The Group and the Company had the following significant
commitments and contingent liabilities which were not provided
in the accounts:

(a) Capital commitments

The Group had the following authorised and contracted capital
commitments:

29. AERIAEE

REERAATEUTRGERES LiHEE
B ESRERIAAME -

(a) BEAREE
REBEUTDRERZNZ BAEIE

Consolidated Company
we b/
2004 2003 2004 2003
—EBERNE —ZF== —EEMEF —TT=
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHT FHET TET
Construction of factory FAH B L g

premises in Mainland China EEF 3,312 — - —
Purchase of fixed assets BEETEE 1,091 14,751 - -
4,403 14,751 - _

(b) Operating lease commitments

The Group had lease commitments in respect of rented premises
under various non-cancellable operating lease agreements
extending to October 2047. The total commitments payable
are analysed as follows:

(b)y EEHERIE

REBEZEHRE —_ZM+E1+ ABREM
ERE 2 TA s 2 S ST E s o EEAA
EOMMT

Consolidated Company
) AT
2004 2003 2004 2003
—EBENE  —TT=F —BTAF —FE=F
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx TETT FHET TET
Amounts payable e & &R
— within one year ——FR 3,770 2,674 - —
— more than one year but —ZR—FE

not exceeding five years BB A F 3,590 2,171 - -
— over five years —RFE 19,274 19,817 - =
26,634 24,662 - _
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29. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES (Cont'd)

() Other commitments

Pursuant to an agreement dated 24 October 1995, the Mainland
China joint venture partner of Dongguan Yanxun Electronics
Company Limited (“DYECL") waived its entitlement to share in
the profit of DYECL in return for a pre-determined annual fee
from 1 November 1996 to 24 May 2007. As at 31 March 2004,
the Group’s commitment in respect of the total fee payable to
the Mainland China joint venture partner amounted to
approximately HK$857,000 (2003: HK$1,101,000).

(d) Contingent liabilities

29. AERIAEE @

(c) Hb&ie

BE—MR—ANAF+AZ+HEETEZH
F A NMNAFT+—A—HEZZEZELFH
AZ+mMA - KA EFERAR ([
M) 2R T EBANED ZFRCEA S 2
o MR- IBEECFE - RZEEWFE=
A=+—8 ZAEEREN TREREAZEE
A2 B FAYEHI857,000/8 T (CTT =4 :
1,101,000/ 7T) °

(d =HRERE

Consolidated Company
=a VNN
2004 2003 2004 2003
—EENE —TT=F —EENFE —TT=F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FABT FTHERT FET
Shipping guarantees MR 3,115 1,753 - —
Guarantees provided by mETHBAR
the Company in respect PRI TR &
of banking facilities of it 2 AR Q7]
its subsidiaries Z R - - 449,868 413,868
3,115 1,753 449,868 413,868

The Group’s management anticipates that no material liabilities
will arise from the above bank and other guarantees which are
arisen in the ordinary course of business.

AEEEEERY LRREA B ERS RITHE
REEMBERIEELEREE -
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30. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to join
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“the MPF Scheme”), a
defined contribution scheme managed by an independent trustee.
Under the MPF Scheme, each of the Group and its employees
makes monthly contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ earnings as defined under the Mandatory Provident
Fund legislation. Both the Group’s and the employees’
contributions are subject to a cap of HK$1,000 per month and
thereafter contributions are voluntary.

As stipulated by rules and regulations in Mainland China, the
Group contributes to state-sponsored retirement plans for its
employees in Mainland China. The Group contributes
approximately 10% (2003: 11%) of the basic salaries of its
employees, and has no further obligations for the actual payment
of pensions or post-retirement benefits beyond the annual
contributions. The state-sponsored retirement plans are
responsible for the entire pension obligations payable to retired
employees.

During the year, the aggregate amount of the Group's
contributions to the aforementioned pension schemes was
approximately HK$2,488,000 (2003: HK$2,699,000).

31. BANKING FACILITIES/PLEDGE OF ASSETS
As at 31 March 2004, the Group's banking facilities were secured
by:

(i) mortgages over certain of the Group’s land and buildings
in Mainland China with a net book value of approximately
HK$16,825,000 (2003: HK$17,225,000);

(ii) certain of the Group's inventories held under trust receipts
bank loan arrangements (Note 15); and

(i) guarantees provided by the Company and certain of its
subsidiaries.

32. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

The accounts were approved by the board of directors on 25
June 2004.

30. RAKEER

AEEE LB ERESEBTIERAESFE
([eiEEatEl)) - e SIBNER G
2 BABUEFEATE - RIERESHE - K
SENEEEADLEBRE 2EN(EX AR
HIERTEEIED]) 5% BT EEL R - B
eS8 2 & AHHLA,0008 TR LR - HigZ
HRAEERMTE -

BIEPEVEERE - AEEERATEESM
BB ZERERIGTEIELHK - NEEA
REAREEEAFESHNI0% (ZEE=F :
11%) {EREE - M EERERRARST HE
RINE T A BEEDEEE - RIMEE Z
FTE RS H— R BER & B 2 RIKFT 8%
-

RAFEEAREE R EiURIRGTENWEL 2 3R
#72,488,000/8 T (ZEZE =4 : 2,699,000/
JC) °

31. $RITWME BEIKH
R-BEME=A=+—0 - AEBEHFTRE
A

(i) AREBM R 2 305 L MAEFIRME
H{EA716,825,000/8 L (ZEF=4F :
17,225,000/ 7T) :

(il  AEBERBEEFVIERITERMBEGEZ
ZEFFE KIsE15) 0 K&

(i) ARRRETHBARZRFER -

32. REBEB

AREBER -_ZEZENF A -_+HHAESS
BB -
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The results of the Group for the last five financial years ended AEEEE—ZTTNF=A=+—HtAE
31 March 2004 and the assets and liabilities of the Group as WFEZFE MR _TTTF T —F

at 31 March 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003 and 2004 are as follows: —EE—F . CEEFMN-FENF EE
BEMT
Results ¥

Year ended 31 March
BZ=A=1t—-HLEE

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
—RRNE T —TT-F ZTTHF —TTTF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TET TR THRT

As restated  As restated (Note) (Note)
]l L (B¥=E) (HaE)
Turnover EER 1,692,960 1,737,979 1,156,262 892,703 661,887
Operating profit HL S Al 106,527 143,475 94,682 46,413 33,638
Share of loss of JEIGHEE A 7]
an associated company i (1,766) - - - -
Finance costs BB (6,145) (10,401) (9,244) (15,981) (9,239)
Profit before taxation BRI B A 98,616 133,074 85,438 30,432 24,399
Taxation 18 (8,176) (13,266) (7,068) (4,064) (3,783)
Profit attributable to
shareholders MR A A 90,440 119,808 78,370 26,368 20,616
Note: In order to comply with Statement of Standard Accounting Practice izt : BRABAESTMASHMZ S ERBELE
No. 12 “Income Taxes” issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants, TR FAERINRE  AEEBEE_TT_
the Group adopted a new accounting policy for deferred taxation for F=A=+—H —TE=F=A=+—HR
the years ended 31 March 2002, 2003 and 2004. Figures as at and for —EENME =A==+ —HZFEERNEER
each of the years ended 31 March 2000 and 2001 have not been adjusted SRR - BE_STZF=A=1
as it is not practicable to restate the figures of earlier years for comparison —BER_EE—F=A=+—HHEFILXRH

purposes. 2 BEINAFEFEEHT AELRIL AT ©
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Assets and liabilities (consolidated)

meEERAR

As at 31 March
BZE=A=1+—HILEE

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

—EEME —TT-= —TTC —TT-F —ZTTTF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TERT FAT FAT FAT BT

As restated  As restated (Note) (Note)

=5 Ed] (BI3E) (E=3)

Non-current assets ERBNEE 260,677 236,549 237,463 285,632 276,352

Current assets MENE E 722,880 711,911 567,501 424,625 313,015

Current liabilities VDEIN=NE (532,770)  (547,746)  (413,073)  (315,578)  (232,184)

Long-term bank loans REASRITE R (52,500) (7,500) (11,500) (15,500) —

Finance lease obligations MEREERMT (1,093) (5,032) (10,733) (10,554) (6,138)
Provision for long REIRBE 2

service payments i (10,142) (11,814) (11,094) (6,775) (6,771)

Deferred tax liabilities RIEMIB A& (11,589) (11,626) (10,737) (4,949) (5,322)

Minority interests DBRR R (424) (424) (424) (424) (424)

Net assets BEFE 375,039 364,318 347,403 356,477 338,528

Representing: K&

Share capital RN 40,076 38,150 37,694 37,374 36,195

Reserves & 109,768 96,816 93,856 106,682 103,489

Retained profit RE B 225,195 229,352 215,853 212,421 198,844

Shareholders’ equity PR A 375,039 364,318 347,403 356,477 338,528






